CITY OF MEDINA
AGENDA FOR COUNCIL MEETING

April 25, 2022

Medina City Hall — Council Rotunda
7:30 p.m.

Public Hearmg
To consider the rezoning of 881 Lafayette Road, parcel numbers 028- 19C 08 067 and 028-19C-08-005,

from I-1 (Industrial) to C-3 (General Commercial).
Call to Order.
Roll Call.

Reading of minutes. (April 11,2022) |

Reports of standing committees.

Requests for council action.,

Reports of municipal officers.

Confirmation of Mavor’s appointment.

Brian Harr — CRA Housing Council — Exp. 12/31/24

Notices, communications and petitions,

- Unfinished business.

Introduction of visitors.
(speakers limited to 5 min.)

Introduction and consideration of ordinances and resolutions,
Motion to suspend the Rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and resolutions: Ord.
77-22, Ord. 78-22, Ord. 79-22, Ord. 80-22, Ord. 81-22, Ord. 82-22, Res. 83-22, Ord. 84-22, Ord. 85-22,

Ord. 86-22, Ord. 87-22, Ord. 88-22, Ord. 89-22, Ord. 90-22

Ord. 77-22 :
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute an Amendment to Lease Agreement (renewal) with

Williams Scotsman, Inc. for the lease of a flex portable building for the Medina Municipal Court.

Ord. 78-22
An Ordinance authorizing the payment to Solid Ground Construction for the Private Home

Rehabilitation at 420 North Jefferson Street, as part of the PY20 CHIP Grant Program.,
(emergency clause requested)




Medina City Council
April 25, 2022 ' .

Ord, 79-22
An Ordinance authorizing the expcndlture of $15,000.00 to Medina Excavating for the demolition of the

building and restoration of the property located at 368 Foundry Street, Medina.

Ord. 80-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Client Professional Services Agreement with

Poggemeyer Design Group for consulting services and to make and ‘application for the PY22
Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CHIP) Grant Program. .
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 81 22
An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of forty-five (45) P25 Unication Pagers from Mitchell

Communications for the Fite Department.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord, 82-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a contract to the

successful bidder for the South Prospect Street Reconstruction Project.

Res. 83-22
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to submit a request for federal glant funds for the State Road

Reconstruction Project.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 84-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor fo grant a Fiber Equipment Easement {or Medma Fiber to locate

their facilities on City owned property.

Ord. 85-22 -
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Contract for Right of Entry relative to the West

Smith Reconstruction Project.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 86-22 '
An Ordinance accepting a R1ght—0f—Way Dedication Plat of part of Sniith Road and Medina Street.

(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 87-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept Easements and Contracts for Right of Entry necessary for

the West Smith Reconstruction Project.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 88-22
An Ordinance authorizing the purchase of one (1) Envirosight Rovver X System Sewer Camera from

Best Equipment Company for the Street Department.




Medina City Council
April 25, 2022

Ord. 89-22
An Ordinance amending Ord. 55-17, passed April 24, 2017, relative to Membership Rates for the

Medina Community Recreation Center.

Ord. 90-22
~ An Ordinance repealing and replacing Ordinance No. 14-20, passed January 27, 2020, relative to the

Sexual Offender Plan of Action Policy-for the Medina Commumty Recreation Center.

Council comments.

Adjournment.




REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

From: Andrew Dutton No. @(’4 32’9{/’ "5'/]4’

Date: 3/11/2022 _ Committee: El[aﬁﬁa&

Subject: Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning of 881 Lafayette Road, with parbel
numbers 028-19C-08-067 and 028-19C-08-005, from |-1(Industrial} to C-3 (General Commercial).

Summary and Background:

The applicant, Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority, has requested a Zoning Map Amendment
to change the zoning of the subject property at 881 Lafayette Road from I-1 to C-3. Though not
required for a Zoning Map Amendment application, the applicant has indicated that the purpose of
the rezoning is to develop the site for a multi-family residential development. .

At the March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting, the Commission reviewed the application
and voted unanimously to recommend approval of the Zoning Map Amendment request.

As the Zoning Map Amendment request requ'ires a public hearir'wgbefore City Council, staff

suggest the following timeline:
e Finance Committee — 3/14 (Schedule the Public Hearmg)

30 Day not{ce penod required for a public hearing
— 4/25

Council Re\newof Ordinance — 5/9

- Included with this request are the application, staff report, and draft minutes from the Planning

. Commission’s meeting on 3/1 0/22. a . % M‘ e

Estimated Cost: N/A . B ?
rmated mos | Jess - [rca,bw( o Wﬁi&, #o—m Gmﬂ
’Qgﬂ - tla.‘m“t _mhd 10 avaid

Suggested Funding
" Sufficient funds in Account:
Transfer needed From:
To:
~ New Approprlatlon needed in Account:

. Emergency Clause Requested: Yes No X

Reason:

COUNCIL USE ONLY:

Committee Action/Recommendation: & '
Council Action Taken: _a,[l"-ileaa - Sheguts _i?:i"ﬁy 426" ord.Res.
- - Date:

t{/af/za Pblie #f@,,




H$-a5-93%
’pu‘gfiaﬂqj dﬁdzon‘l)ﬁ,

Kathy Patton
FoR,

Subject: FW: rezoning for supportive housing

FYl

From: Pam Branscome <pambranscome@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:26 PM
To: Sherry Crow <scrow@medinaoh.org>

Subject: rezoning for supportive housing

A message for Mayor Hanwell
| just learned that on April 25 the city will consider rezoning two parcels

that could be used for supportive housing near the Juvenile Detention
Center. | cannot attend because | have a Medina Chorus rehearsal that
evening, but | wholeheartedly and enthusiastically support this move. |
have seen homeless hanging around. Residents of the city don't like |
seeing tents pitched along Pearl Road. | had a conversation with a young
cop about where the homeless go at night, since they can't be in the
square or other public spaces without being chased away. He couldn't teII
‘'me. | am disappointed that our fair city has nowhere for the homeless to
go. They must beg hotel money from local pastors, which means good
church folks in town are footing the bill, if sporadically. We.can do
better! The lots near the Detention Center would be a good place for

something to be built. Let's do it!

Rev. Pam Branscome

Member of UCC Congregational 217 East Liberty
6480 Livia Lane |

Medina, OH

Pamela Branscome
"Where people sing, there you dwell in peace, for evil men have no songs.” --Goethe




Rlck Dumnperth
President

Derek Rance
" Vica President

Pat George

Secrelary

Tom Kotick
Traasurer

_ Dan Calvin

Chuck Hollngsworth
William Hutson

Bill Laux

Pat McNell

Pat Neat

Jaclyn Ringstmeler
Joat Rundle
Tracey Ruffin

Ashley-Sorgen
Cindy Steeb
Jinny. Widowski~

233 Lafayetle Rd,
Medina, OH 44256
Phone: 330.722,4494
- Web:-www.medinahabilat.org

for Humanity
of Medina Cuunly

April 12,2022

Mayor Dennis Hanwell
132 North Elmwood Ave
Medina; OH 44256

Dear Mayor HanWelll & Medina City Gouncil Represehtativ’es,

On behalf of the Habitat for Humanity Board of Dlrectors |'want to thank you for your
continued support of Habitat's werk: here n Medina County.

Habitat is committed to the vision to $ée a-world where everyone has & decent place to live
and vigws:the entire housing spectrum from homeless prevention to ho'me'omie‘rshi'p as
fiportant to our cotinty's success. This perspective led Habitét to parhcapate ift the
development of the 'Coordinated. Plan to Prevent anid End Homelessnass' “throligh the
Medina Gounty Housing Network. One of the key comporients of the plan's housing crisis
response system is the need for more permanent supportive housing (PSH)-units here in

Medina County..

Habitat for Humanity Is dwalre of Medind Metropolitan Housing Authiority's (MMHA) Zopiing
change reqitest for 881 Lafayette Rd. The-appfaval of this change will allow MMHA fo
develap this site with 11-unifs of PSH. The Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors aré tn full
support of this development and-sees this as & vital part of the plan to prevent and end
Homelassness here in Medina County. :

Thenk you for your cohtinued siippert of Habitat and all the ofganizations that work to prévids
$afg, decent, and affordable housing for residents of Medina Gouhty.

Tom O'Connall

Executive Director

Singerely;
e

7 o




Medina County Gazette - Legal Advertising
Please publish once: March 22, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Medina City Council will hold a public hearing Monday, April 25, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. in the Coungcil
Rotunda of the Medina City Hall located at 132 North Elmwood Avenue, Medina, Ohio.

The public hearing is to consider the rezoning of the following property: 881 Lafayette Road,
Permanent Parcel numbers 028-19C-08-067 and 028-19C-08-005, fiom I-1 (Industrial) to C-3

(General Commercial).

Interested persons are requested to appear and voice their opinions thereto.

By order of the Council of the City of Medina, Ohio.

Kathy Patton, CMC, Clerk of Council
City of Medina

corres\pubhrg.zoncode




F‘a % ,‘1 | B@ARDS & QQMMISSE@NS 132 North Elmwood Avenue

Phone: 330-722-8023

Tre ity O3 'r’f'f@
Fax: 330-722-9045
MEd E n a APPLECATH@N www.medinaoh.org
oo }hm
R Application Number P}Q-*O'?

Date of Application 2/16/2022

= | property Location Approximately 881 Lafayette Road
= ordabie ousing apa Ment building wi Fental trits. 1 he building wi
¥ | Description of Project i, _ e o . s
C

Applicant
5 Name Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority _
g Address 850 Waiter Road city Medina state Ohio 7, 44256
Z | Phone {330) 725-7531 Email Skip@mmha.org
% Property Owner

Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority

2 Name '
I.Z- Address 850 Walter Road City Medina Stafe OhEO Zip 44256
8 Phone (330) 725-7531 Email Skip@mmha.org

Planning Commission  Site Plan I:, . Conditional Zoning CertificateD Code or Map Amendment

Preliminary Pla nl:, Final Plat I:I Conditional Sign (EMC/shopping Ctr) D Cert. of Appr. (Tcov) I:l Other I:I

Historic Preservation Board Certificate of Appropriateness D Conditional Sign D

Board of Zoning Appeals - VarianceD Appeal D

By signing this application, | hereby certify that: {1) The information contained in this application is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge, (2} | am authorized to make this application as the property owner of record or | have
been authorized to make this application by the property owner of record, {3} | ussume sole responsibility for
isapplicatioly and (4] 1 am aware that all application requirements must be submitted

m?fo/ he formal acceptance of my application.

Date 2/16/2022

OFFICIAL USE | APPLICANT SIGNATURE | APPLICATION TYPE

3/10/22 ‘ ‘ Fee [Seé Fee Sheet) S 200

Check Box when Fee Paid B/

Meetihg Date

Meeting Outcome
1 {Existing), C-3 (Proposed)

Zoning District




The City Of [ﬁ“ﬂ : Planning Commissfon
Medl na : . March 10, 2022
i,

P22-07

Lafayette Road Zoning Map Amendment

Property Owner: Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority

Applicant: Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority
Location: 881 Lafayette Road with parcel numbers 028-19C-08-067 and 028-19C-08-005
Zoning (Existing):  1-1 {Industrial)

Zaoning (Proposed): C-3 {General Commercial)

Request: Zoning Map Amendment approval to change the zoning from I-1 to C-3

LOCATION AND SURROUNDING USES _
The subject site is composed of two properties encompassing 1.08 acres located on the north side of Lafayette

Road. Adjacent properties contain the following uses and zoning:
o North—Juvenile Detention {I-1) .o East—Jjuvenile Court Annex {I-1)
e  South — Two-Family Residential (R-3) e West— Automotive Repair (I-1)

BACKGROUND & PROPOSED APPLICATION : A
The applicant is proposing to change the zoning of two properties from -1 to C-3. A Zoning Map amendment

application only considers the change of the city’s official Zoning Map from one zoning to ancther.” Any
development of the site must proceed through review processes as required by the City of Medina Codified
Ordinances. Commerclal or residential development of the site would include review by the Planning
Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals (if necessary). In addition, an‘administrative review would be
performed by Planning and Zoning, Engineering, and Building Department staff.




The City Of - ‘ . Planning Commission
Med INna March 10, 2022

Ohio,

e e
Frosenalg The Pask. Fuighng fhe furate.

Though not required for a Zoning Map Amendment application, the applicant has indicated that the purpose of
the rezoning is to develop the site for a inulti-family residential development. Submitted documents indicate a
one-story eleven-unit apartment building developed by Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority.

PERMITTED USES AND STANDARDS _

Uses .
As summiarized in the table below, Sections 1137.02, 1137.04, 1141.02, and 1141.04 include a list of all

Permitted (P}, Conditionally Permitted {C}, and Prohibited (X or not included in the tabie} uses in the i-1 and
C-3 zoning districts.

i amnjerc
= - - Heavy Duty Repair Services for
-[ Multi-Family Dwelling X C Machinery and Equipment Including
iti i X C Repair Garages and Specialty P P
\ Establishments including Motor, Body,
Club, Lodge, or Fraternal Organization X P Fender, Radiator \{Vork.
Conservation Use - c Heavy Manufacturing C X
Educational Institution for Higher c Hospltal X c
Education ' _ Hotel or Motel X P
Passenger Transportation Agency c p Light Manufacturing P X
and Terminal : Mixed Use Bililding - P X
Publicly Owned or Operated c c Mixed Use Building - Residential X P
Governmental Facility I\%'IX(;IUd\?dhf'r OImF(_;”T_OU”gtL?VBl F_lt‘;m
e otor Vehicle Filling Station with or
PUI?]]? Utiity : P c without Convenience Retail X C
Religious Place of Worship X c Motor Vehicle Truck, Trafler and Farm
Wireless Telecommunications Facility | © C tmplement Sales, Rental or Leasing - X | P
Bar or Tavern ¥ p :Vlotlor Vehticfg, Trqcks. Trailer andd Farm-
mplements Repair, Service an
Caf‘ Wash X c Stgrage (Excluc};ing Body Work, c P
Child Day Care Center and Nursery X C Painting and Engine Work)
Commercial Entertainment C P Off-Street Parking Lot, Garage, or Deck P
Commercial Recreation . C P Ofiice - Professional, Medical, and b b
Conference Center, Banquet Facilily, X c Administrative
or Meeting Hail -| Open Air Building materials Sales and c C
Convenience Retail X P Lumber Yard
Contractor's Equipment Storage Yard Outdoor Dining X c
or Plant, or Storage and Rental of _ Personal and Professional Services X P
Equipment Commonly Used by c X Personal and Professional Services
Contractors - Must he Completely , with Drive-Thru X ¢
Enclgsed if Facing a Residential . Plant Greenhouse ) P
D]Stmt. = Research and Development Laboratory
Cremation Faciiity ¢ c and Processing with No External
Distribution Center for Fuel, Foodand | - Hazardous, Noxious, or Offensive P &
Goods, Underground Storage - Must p X Conditions
be Completely Enclosed if Facing a Restaurant X P
Non-Industrial District ‘ Tweith Drive-Th Drive 1 X C
Drive-In Establishments including X = Rest.auran with rive-1nru or Lirive n
Restaurants and Theaters R_etall larger than 80,000 square feet in c c
‘ size .




The City Of |

Medina

Ohio.

Frertniog ibe Fant, Forglng he Folare.

Planning Commission
March 10, 2022

. Retail less than 86,.000 square feet in

size

Truck Wash

Self Storage Warehouse

Veterinary Office or Hospital in
Enclosed Building

Sexually Oriented Business

Warehousing

Truck or Transfer Terminal -

than 50 Feet from & Residential Disfrict

No Closer

v |x|10] o
% | o|lx!| o

Whoiesale Establishments

T|TW| OO

T x| T | X

Development Standards

Sections 1141.05 and 1137.05 include development standards for the I-1 and C-3 zoning districts:

Requirement

Minimum Lot Size 21,780 sq. ft. None
Minimum Lot Width at
Building Line 100 it None
Minimum Lot Frontage 100 ft. 40 ft.
Maximum Lot Depth None None
rémmmum Usable Cpen None None
pace
Maximum Lot o
Coverage 85% Nane
Maximum Building
Size None None
Maximum Buiiding
Width None None
+ 25 ft.
None

Minimum Front Yard

«» 100 ft. when Ad;acent foa Resldential
District

Minimum Rear Yard

» 25 ft. for Principal Use or Structure .
» 50 ft. Principal Use or Structure when
Adjacent to a Residential District

+ 15 ft, for Accessory Use or Structure

» 30 ft. for Principal Use or Structure
« 20 ft. for Accessory Use or Structure

Minimum Side Yard

» 25 ft. Principal Use or Structure

1 = 50 ft. Principal Use or Structure when
Adjacent fo a Residentiat District

« 15 ft. for Accessory Use or Structure

« None

« 75 ft. for Principal Uses when Adjacent
to a Residential District, When Adjacent
to a Residential District, at least 25 f.
shall be Landscaped for Screening
Purposes

« 20 ft. for Accessory Use or Structure .

Maximum Height

s 50 ft. for Principal Use or Stucture

« 80 ft. for Principal or Accessary Use or
Structure when setback at least 100 fi.
frorn any site perimeter propery line

+ 25 fi. for Accessory Use or Structure
when located within the minimum rear
or side yard for the Principal Use or
Structure

« 40 ft. for Principal Use or Structure
+ 20 ft, for Accessory Use or Structure




The Ci:y(;f\ﬁ ' Planning Commission
Med na _ o March 10, 2022

e ————
Peeieifes e Pass, Toglng the futute. —%

District Differences
As indicated above, the -1 district predomlnately allows industrial and imited commercial uses and allows'for

large bulldings with significant setbacks. The C-3 district permits various commercial uses as well as multi-
family residential (Conditional Use). Both districts are subject to the screening and landscaping requirements

of Chapter 1149.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (2007)

Demographics and Housing Goals -
DH-1, Encourage the development, redevelopment, and rehabilitation of housing types to oddress the

evolving needs of the City and surrounding townships.
DH-3A, Support efforts to attract a workforce complementary to the land use and economic development
goals of the community.

There is a clear need for affordable multi-family housing in the City of Medina. This need has grown more
pronounced in recent years and has been voiced by community organizations, local businesses, and city
residents. The proposed C-3 zoning has the potentlal to provide affordable multi-family housing w:thm the

City of Medina.

PLANNING AND ZONING Di VISION STAFE RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of application P22-07 to rezoning properties at 881 Lafayette Road with parcel
numbers 028-19C-08-067 and 028-19C-08-005 from -1 (Industrial) to C-3 (General Commercial).

Staff's recommendation is based on the appropriateness of the proposed zoning classification for the site and
does not consider any specific use or plan for the site. It is staff's assessment that:
e The proposed zoning is compatible with the area, which is a transition from residential uses to the
south and east to institutional and industrial uses to the north and west.
e The application is consistent with aspects and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and provides an
oppertunity for multi-family residential, commercial, or office development.
The Site Plan and administrative review processes WIII sufﬁmently address the impacts of development

in the C-3 zoning district.




Best. 1053

MMIHA §

Medina, Ohie Zoning Map Amendment Narrative

This Zoning Map Amendment requests rezoning of parcels 028-19C-08-067 and
028-19C-08-005 from I-1 Industrial District to C-3 General Commercial District. The proposcd

rezoning is intended to allow development of affordable rental housing units by Medina
Meiropolitan Housing Authority.

The demand for affordable housing in Medina County greatly exceeds the current supply. The
site, contiguous to county-owned property including the Juvenile Detention Center, would be an

excellent location for the planned housing development.

The County Commissioners conveyed part of the to-be-developed site to the Housing Authority
in 2021. The Commissioners, as adj acent property owners, have signaled their support for this

development.
Skip Sipos, Executive Director
Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority
02/15/2022
MEDINA
METROP?MTAN 850 Warter Roan, Mepata, O1o 44256-1515 = Puone: 330-725-7531 ¢ Fax: 330-723-6546
HOUSING Wansworrs: 330-330-3600  Brmswick/Cigvirann: 330-273-9072

AUTHORITY

VISIT OUR WEBSITE @ WWw.MMHA.ORG




ST

E

I

\

R e L ] il ] alle
DRI "SELFID OS5V 3 AV EOATNATT o éé Eg ) 5
T g SR SNOXEIGNDD DNLESIXH gﬁgp 5= § .ié“ -
XIRIORYNY ONTASA0H OULTW FATEHA B L i
E "
§
L
1
ég 3l
=
N

S Bl £l m TI2L38
BPVE O T2
FPVE (5) = HIZA"

MEDINA COUNTY BUARD OF

[
FMT%MFG.W

g

7
2

S _CTTERATION
L peis 3. i, covery-
o P i3 T P & Tap
N
/

T WATTR YT
DL Y AORn
DX TREPHONE POLE
X, POND 0L
RS
L
]
TO A4 AT
To IO
S RN KL - 123247

m
i
</

3

ap 8% gg

B}

k4

g

VI

LB =
g

GESE T B IR B ez i SR ST RE T Y




RS g eaceB WS Z20E 'SL AMYINYT . ] 98ZFr OIHO ‘VNIIW
"2 PIOGILS PUB 0352URILT IHH ) QvOd 3119AVIVT 188

ONISTIOH SN HO4dNS LNENvIEad
SYIALUVYND FLLIAVSVT

aAYOH ZLIIRYAVT




2 PlOGeS 7 RSERNAIT K 226E 2202 "5l AdVRNYT
U] ‘plogels pue 035esURIIT R

952¥¥ OIHO ‘YNIQIW
QVOY 3L1IAVIVT 188
W01 2 E8E ONISNOM FALLIOLdNS LNANYIR

NY1d 40014

SHILEVYNRD JLLIAYAYT
" 38/1 $+91 WBETT "
hql \_
S
i
=
s =
&
=
~
|||||I44 t
Tk
5 |&
Il'..ﬂ =
. &
=
v
5
&
e
)
=
E
o
S
=
>
5
4
N
N
&
=
~
k.
@
&
3 T2
f S— T8




o RS RO NI 2202 ‘Bl AXVANWT ’ 95ZFt OIHO ‘YNIGIW
“2u] ‘plogeIs pug 03sIdURIq ‘BIH . ’ WOE JLIIAYIV 188

INISHCH FALLHOAANS ININYINHAd
SUTLUYND LAYV

EIE 0T =26/

NOILVYAT13 LSVH

HOOT 15414

433NIA YoM

SNIAIS &

_ WB11EATH
DNIEVE SSNAT

__ _ubsSLEE
LHBIZH HIGIVL 300H

STIDNIHS ITvHdSY YRHNAA INCLS aNLIND

INOYd T =28

NOILVAI13 H1NOS

BOOTI LY

BN
SNIGIS d¥N

8T 6 AT
SN SEnEL b

. ol SLATH
IHSTER RYGE J00H B8

SNIQIS DAYHS

STTONIHS L1¥HdsY HIINIA INOLS GHHNLING






i
e

i - TRl
e
2




The City Of T 1| CITY of MEDINA
" Planning Commission
Me ! n a) March 10, 2022

== (hio

Preservmg the Past. Forging the Future.

Meeting Date: March 10, 2022
Meeting Time: 6:00 PM

Present: Nathan Case, Bruce Gold, Rick Gﬁce, Paul Rose, Monica Russell, Andrew Dutton
{(Community Development Director), Sarah Tome {Administrative Assistant)

Approval of Minutes
Mr. Gotd made a motion to approve the minutes from February 10, 2022 as submitted.

The motion was seconded by Ms. Russell.

Vote:

Case Y
Gold Y
Grice Y
Rose Y
Russel! Y

Approved 5-0

The Court Reporter swore in all attendees.

Mr. Grice stated that, prior to the start of the meeting, he witnessed the swearing in of new
Commission Member Nathan Case.

Qld Business ) .
1. P21-08 The Rose Company 135 W Liberty St. SPA Extension

Mr. Rose stated that the Rose Company and Paul Rose had no affiliation whatsoever.

Mr. Dutton stated that the Planning Commission had approved case P21-08, a mixed use
development at 135 West Liberty Street, on April 8, 2021.. He continued that a Building Permit
application had been submitted for the project and was currently under review

by the City of Medina Building Department, however, permits had not been fully obtained and
construction had not commenced. Mr. Dutton noted that the Building plans did not include any
substantive exterior changes to the building from the Site Plan approval




Mr. Dutton noted that processes have been delayed on the project due to matters concerning
assembling the property, acquiring easements, and grant processes to assist the reconstruction
plan. Mr. Dutton stated that the applicant had requested a one year extension to require that
construction must commence within two years of the Site Plan approval (April 8,2023) and be
completed within three years of the Site Plan approval {April 8, 2024). '

There was no one present representing the case.
Mr. Gold made a motion to approve the extension of application P21-08, as submitted.

Mr. Rose seconded the motion.

Vote:

Case Y
Gold Y
Grice i
Rose Y
Russell Y

-~ Approved 5-0

New Business
1. P22-07 Medina Metropolitan Housing 881 Lafayette Rd COM

Mr. Dutton stated that the applicant, Medina Metropolitan Housing, was requesting a Zoning
Map Amendment to change the zoning from I-1 to C-3. The subject site was composed of two
properties encompassing 1.08 acres located on the north side of Lafayette Rd. Mr. Dutton
stated that a Zoning Map amendment application only considered the change of the City's
official zoning map from one zoning to another. He continued that any development of the site
would proceed through review processes as required by the City of Medina Codified

Ordinances.

Mr. Dutton stated that the City’s Comprehensive Plan Séctions D-1 and DH-3A encouraged
redevelopment and rehabilitation of housing to address the evolving needs of the City, and
supported efforts to attract a workforce complementary to the [and use and economic
development goals of the community. Mr. Dutton noted that the proposed C-3 zoning would
provide an additional area capable of supporting commercial or multi-family land uses.

Mr. Dutton stated that staff recommended approval of application P22-07 to rezone.;iroperties
at 881 Lafayette Rd with parcel numbers 028-19C-08-067 and 028-19C-08-005 from I-1

{Industriai) to C-3 {General Commercial).




Present fo-rthe case was Skip Sipos, Executive Director of Medina Metropolitan Housing
Authority, 850 Walter Road, and Dave Siebold from the architectural firm Hiti, DiFrancesco and
Siebold, Inc.,, 1932 West %Sth Street, Suite 300 Cleveland, Ohio 44113.

Mr. Rose asked if the facility would be a permanent family environment or a transitory
environment. Mr., Sipos stated that it would be a permanent family facility.

ivir. Rose asked if there were income levels that had to be met. Mr. Sipos stated that,
statutoerily, Medina Metropolitan Housing Authority served people at 80% of the county median
income or less. He continued that the final eligibility criteria had not yet been established, but
would probably be around 35% of median income for the number of people in each household.
Mr. Rose made a motion to approve the application as submitted, recommending approval to

Council.

Mr. Gold seconded the motion.

Vote:

Case Y
Gold Y
Grice Y
Rose Y
Russell Y

Approved 50

Adjournment .
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Sarah Tome

Rick Grice, Chairman




MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
Monday, April 11, 2022

Call to Order:
Medina City Council met in regular session on Monday, April 11, 2022 at Medina City Hall. The

meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Council President John Coyne III, who led in the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:
The roll was called with the following members of Council present P. Rose, J. Shields, J. Coyne,

R. Haire, and D. Simpson. [. Hazeltine and B. Lamb were absent.

Also present were the following members of the Administration: Mayor Dennis Hanwell, Greg -
Huber, Keith Dirham, Patrick Patton, Nino Piccoli, Chief Kinney, Fire Chief Walters Kimberly
Marshall, Andrew Dutton, Jansen Wehrley and Dan Gladish.

Minutes:
. Mr. Shields moved that the minutes from the regular meetmg on Monday, March 28, 2022, as

 prepared and submitted by the Clerk be approved, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The roll was called
and the mo‘uon passed by the yea votes of J. Shields, D. Slmpson J. Coyne, R. Haire, and P. Rose.

Reports of Standing Committees:

Finance Committee: Mr. Coyne stated the Finance Committee met prior to this evening’s Council
meeting and will meet again in two weeks.

Health, Safety & Sanitation Committee: Mr. Simpson stated they had a meeting prior to tonight’s
finance meeting and received an update from the Service Director, Police Chief and Fire Chief.

‘Public Properties Committee: Mr. Shields had no report.

Special Legislation Committee: Bill Lamb was absent.

Streets & Sidewalks Committee: Ms. Haire stated there is no meeting scheduled but mentioned
they spoke about the solar flashing lights on intersection of Sugarhouse/Lexington Ridge and Rt.
57 and was pleased to hear the cost was much less than anticipated and will be moving forward.

Water & Utilities Committee: Jessica Hazeltine was absent.

Emerging Technologies Committee: Mr, Rose has no report.

Requests for Council Action:

Finance Committee

22-077-4/11 — Budget Amendments '

22-078-4/11 — Amend Lease Agreement — William Scotsman, Inc, — Munlclpal Court
1 22-079-4/11 — CHIP Private Rehab — 420 Jeiferson St.

22-080-4/11 — Amend Orxd. 61-22, Cyber Security Insurance Renewal

22-081-4/11 — Demolition — 368 Foundry Strect — ARPA Funds

22-082-4/11 — PY?22 CHIP Grant Consultant Contract

22-083-4/11 — Expenditure — P25 Unication Pagers — Fire Dept.




Medina City Council
April 11,2022

22-084-4/11 — Expenditure — InterMedia - City-Wide Phone System Replacement
22-085-4/11 — Bids & Design Discussion — S. Prospect Street Reconstruction
22-086-4/11 — Application for Federal Funds — State Road Reconstruction
22-087-4/11 — Easement for Medina Fiber to locate facilities on City propetrty
22-088-4/11 — West Smith Reconstruction — Purchase of Real Property
22-089-4/11 — West Smith Road - Dedication Plat

22-090-4/11 — Easements — West Smith Reconstruction

22-091-4/11 — West Smith Road — Appropriation
22-092-4/11 — Expenditure - Envirosight — Rovver X System Sewer Camela w/Accessories

22-093-4/11 — Expenditure — Vance’s Law Enforcement

22-094-4/11 — Amend Ord. 14-20, MCRC Sexual Offender Plan of Action

~ 22-095-4/11-— Part-Time Employee Membership Incentive — Discussion
22-096-4/11 — Amend. Ord. 55-17 — MCRC Membership Rates

Reports of Municipal Officers:

Dennis Hanwell, Mayor,
A. Memorial Day Parade - May 30- I am happy to report that the Memorial Day parade

_will take place this year as it had in past, prior to COVID. Lineup is from 9 am.-10 a.m.
Parade steps off at a little after 10 a.m. Starts at Broadway/Washington and goes west on
Washington to Court; north on Court to Liberty; east on Liberty to Spring Grove; south
on Spring Grove and into Spring Grove Cemetery. Ceremony at monument at Spring
Grove will start about 11 a.m., or whenever parade completes. For. veteran’s groups
interested in taking part, please contact Ed Zackery at the Medina County Veterans
office. _

. B. Medina City Schools- are conducting a facilities and redistricting survey this month.
Residents are encouraged to go to the MCS website- www.medinabees.org or we have
. paper copies at Medina City Hall

C. Welcome Amy Hopkins- Government Liaison for First Energy/OH Edison will speak
during public comments on customer assistance offerings.

D. Prayers- Respectfully ask all to keep the Ukrainian people in your thoughts and prayers
as they experience this conflict and violence, both relatives here and those who reside in
Ukraine or fled from same. Hopeful to bring this attack to an end as soon as possible.

Keith Dirham, Finance Director, Keith reminded all residents that the city does have Municipal
income tax with RITA.

Greg Huber, Law Department, had no report.
Chief Kinney, Police Department, had no report.
Chief Walters, Fire Department, had no report.

Nino Piccoli, Service Director, stated the yard waste program is starting Monday, April 18% and

2




Medina City Council
April 11,2022

will run through Veteran’s Day, November 1 1% of this year. This is the 6™ year of the program and
residents understand what is acceptable and what is not. ‘

Cindy Lastuka, Municipal Court, had no report.
Dan Gladish, Building Official, had no report.

Patrick Patton, City Engineer, stated they have two projects out to bid this week, the South Court
Water Tower repainting and maintenance and the Gates Mills Bridge Replacement. Patrick
notified residents in the area that Spring Grove bridge is under construction to:replace the culvert.
The precast concrete sections will be délivered this week and will be scheduling it for cither Friday

the 15™ or Monday the 1 gt

Kimberly Marshall, Economic Development Director, they reviewed the first draft of the Small
Business Workforce Assistance Grant Program guidelines and draft application. Received a lot of
feedback and will be following up on a few items with their outside legal counsel. Their goal is to
have the application available online.

Getting ready to start back up the ribbon cuiting trail again starting on May 6™ with four ribbon
cuitings that day. 1 p.m. - Studio A Salon - 1162 N. Court St., 2 p.m. — Buckeye Leaf Boutigue -
119 Lafayette Rd., 3 p.m. - Discount Tire - 1008 N. Court St., and 4 p.m. — Knot Yourself - 238 S.

Elmwood Ave.
Andrew Duiton, Planning Community Development Director, had no report. )

Jansen Wehrley, Parks and Recreation Director, shared some data from last year on the outdoor
pool and sponsorships: 29 classes were offered with 133 participants. Jansen spoke of some of the
* programs and classes and sponsorships. My, Wehrley stated in all they had 70 memberships sold
and 34 of those were used at least one time. They had a balance of $2,160.00 that was left at the
end of that program that they rolled over into youth basketball. Biggest challenge was connecting
to the families, getting them to join and come to the facility.

In 2022 they intend to have two sessions of swim lessons despite their shortage of lifeguards and
instructors. There will be 156 spots available. They will be bringing back the paddle fit class in
addition to lifeguard classes. Working to improve the Cleveland Clinic Sponsorship Program by
including one supervising adult at no charge.

Park Projects: Miracle Ieague of North East Ohio is completing their field expansion at Sam Masi
Park. Lighting project at Reagan Park field #4 to upgrade athletic field lighting to LED happening

in the next week. : '
Theresa Merkle from the Friends of the Cemetery will speak on some exciting news later on.

Notices, communications and petitions:

Liquor Permit: ] '
Mr. Shields moved not to object fo the issuance of a D-5I permit to First Watch #669, 1001 N.

Court St., Medina. Motion seconded by Mr. Simpson and approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson,
J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shields. , .




Medina City Council
April 11, 2022

Liquor Permit:
Mr. Shields moved not to object to the transfer of a D5 and D6 permit from Puffs Inc., 108 Public

- Square, Medina to Monarca Cantina LLC, 108 Public Square, Medina. Motion seconded by Mr.
Simpson and approved by the yea votes of J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Unfinished Business:
There was none.

Introduction of Visitors:
Amy Hopkins, 4937 Timber Creek Circle, N. Canton. Amy is the external affairs consultant for

Medina County in the City of Medina area. April 15" the winter moratorium ends so any non-
payment disconnections will resume. Asking that customers call the call center to make payment
arrangements with them. '

Amy stated currently they are dealing with some light issues and she is working with Nino Piccoli
on those. As of today, they are getting bids for contractors to help correct some of these 15 or so

underground faults with street lights that need to be corrected.

Theresa Merkle, 510 E. Liberty, President of Friends of the Cemetery on behalf of the FOC she is
happy to announce that Spring Grove Cemetery has recently been accepted into the National Parks
. Services National Underground Railroad Network to Freedom Program. This program works to
honor, preserve and promote the history of resistance to enslavement through escape and
flight.Spring Grove Cemetery has verifiable connections to the underground railroad and
Ameérican Abolitionist movement and is the final resting place for some of the good people who
actively assisted freedom seekers and or participated in the resistance to slavery. This is certainly
an honor to Medina and its’ history and the role in the underground railroad and abolitionist

movement.

Mr. Simpson expressed his feelings for the Friends of the Cemetery, he is a member of the
Cemetery Comurnittee and have been for almost 19 years and it is such a pleasure to work with you
and other members of the FOC, Dennie spoke highly of the FOC thanking them for all they do.

Introduction and Consideration of Ordinances and Resolutions:

Mr. Shields moved to suspend the rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and
resolutions, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Ord. 063-22, Res. 064-22, Ord. 065-22, Ord. 066-22, Ord.
067-22, Ord.068-22, Ord. 069-22, Res. 070-22, Ord. 071-22, Ord. 072-22, Ord. 073-22, Ord. 074-
22, Ord, 075-22 and Res.076-22. The roll was called and the motion passed with the yea votes of
R. Haire, P. Rose, I. Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne.

Ord. 063-22:
An Ordinance accepting the donation of a 2017 Ford Explerer to the City of Medina for use

by the Medina Municipal Court Probation Department. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption
of Ordinance/Resolution No. 063-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Cindy is requesting council to
approve the generous donation from Sheriff Grice. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution
No. 063-22 passed by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and R. Haire.

4




Medina City Council
April 11,2022

Res. 064-22:
A Resolution authorizing the Grant Application to the Ohio Law Enforcement Body Armor

Program to purchase Body Armor Vests for the Medina Municipal Court. Mr. Shields moved
for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 064-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Cindy Lastuka
stated they are looking to purchase five court bailiff body armors and this will help offset some of
that cost. Mayor Hanwell asked what they are doing with their old ones. Cindy stated iwo years
ago they got new body armor and this is for the new bailiffs. Mayor stated for any that are not in
use or outdated they would like to donate them to Ukraine as they need them and are better than
nothing. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 064-22 passed by the yea votes of I.

Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, and P. Rose.

Ord. 065-22: :
An Ordinance amending the Benchmark Software Llcense Agreement between Pioneer

Technology Group, LLC and the Medina Municipal Court. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption
of Ordinance/Resolution No. 065-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Cindy Lastuka stated this is a
texting application they want to add to their current case management system software this will
add the ability to get in touch with their defendants and their attorneys much faster. The roll was
called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 065-22 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R.

Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shiclds.

Ord. 066-22: :
An Ordinance authorizing the Maintenance Agreement with Lake Business Products to

replace existing copiers and extend the current Service contract for the Medina Municipal
Court. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 066-22, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Cindy stated this is going to replace copiers that are going to be out of service at the end
of April and bring new ones in. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 066-22 passed
by the yea votes of J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. '

Ord. 067-22: :
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Medina Townshlp for

the purpose of providing 9-1-1 Emergency Police Dispatch and Communications Services on
behalf of the residents of the Township. Mr. Shiclds moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 067-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Chief Kinney stated this is their
dispatch contract with Medina Township and the emergency clause is requested because the prior
. contract is expired. Mr. Shields moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No, 067-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson,
and J. Coyne. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 067 22 passed by the yea votes

of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, and R. Haire,

Ord. 068-22:
An Ordinance authorlzmg the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with the Cleveland Clinic

Medina Hospital Life Support Team for the purpose of providing 9-1-1 Dispatch Services.
5




Medina City Council
April 11, 2022

Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 068-22, seconded by Mr.
Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No.
068-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Chief Kinney stated this is their dispatch contract with Medina
LST and the emergency clause is requested because the past contract is currently expired. The roll
was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Shields, D.
Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, and P. Rose. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 068-
22 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 069-22: .
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Montville Township

for the purpose of providing 9-1-1 Emergency Police Dispatch and Communications Services
on behalf of the residents of the Township. Mr, Shiclds moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 069-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the
emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 069-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Chief
Kinney stated this is their dispatch contract with Montville Township and again the emergency is
requested due to an expired contract. The roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was
approved by the yea votes of . Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. The roll was
called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 069-22 passed by the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J.

Shields, D. Simpson, and J. Coyne.

Res. 070-22: :
A Resolution accepting the Radecycle Vehicle from the Rademaker family for display at the

Medina Town Hall and Engine Museum and for use in Medina City Parades, Mr. Shields
moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 070-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mayor
Hanwell stated that Roger Smalley of the Archive Commission was notified by the Rademaker -
family that they would like to donate this vehicle to the city and council would have to authorize
this in order to insure it. Part of the resolution states that if the majority of the Rademaker family
in the future request the return, that the city would be agreeable to do so. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 070-22 passed by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, J.

Coyne, and R. Haire. :

Ord. 071-22: - |
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award 2

contract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Concrete Street Repair Program. Mr. Shields
moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 071-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Patrick
Patton stated this is their annual program to replace miscellaneous slabs of concrete pavement
throughout the city. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 071-22 passed by the yea

votes of J. Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, and P. Rose.

Ord. 072-22: : :
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a

contract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Concrete Pavement Joint Sealing Program. Mr.
Shields moved for the adoption of Otdinance/Resolution No. 072-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson.
Mr. Patton stated this is their annual program for preventative maintenance to extend the life of
‘our pavements, The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 072-22 passed by the yea votes

6




Medina City Council
April 11,2022

of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 073-22:
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competitive bids and to award a

confract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Pavement Marking Program. Mr. Shields
moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No, 073-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr.
Patton stated that this has been an annual program for 3 or 4 years now. Pavement marking for
center lines, edge lines, crosswalks and school symbols and that sort of thing throughout the city.
The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 073-22 passed by the yea votes of J. Coyne, R.

Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 074-22:
- An Ordinance amending Ordinance No 61-22, passed March 28, 2022 pertaining to the cost

of the agreement with Jackson Dicken Insurance for the City’s Cyber Security Liability
Insurance. Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 074-22, seconded by
Mr. Simpson. Mr. Shields moved that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No.
074-22, seconded by Mr, Simpson. Mayor Hanwell stated the original ordinance was for
$16,540.00 and there was a misunderstanding between the city and the liability insurance provider
that the city had implemented a number of programs and we were in the process of that but it was
not completed by the April 1* renewal of the insurance program and that resulted in almost a
$3,800.00 increase. Emergency is because of the April 1%, deadline. The roll was called on adding
the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, D.
Simpson, and J. Coyne. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 074-22 passed by the

yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D.-Simpson, J. Coyne, and R. Haire.

Ord. 075-22:
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2021. (Amendments

to 2022 Budget) Mr. Shields moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 075-22,
seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Dirham stated these are amendments and most of them are
transfers. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No, 075-22 passed by the yea votes of I,
Shields, D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, and P. Rose.

Res. 076-22: _
A Resolution authorizing participation in the Ohio Department of Transportation’s

Cooperative Purchasing Program for the purchase of sodium chiloride (rock salt) Mr. Shields
moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 076-22, seconded by Mr. Simpson. Mr.
Shields moved that the emergency clause be added to Ordinance/Resolution No. 076-22, seconded
by Mr. Simpson. Mr. Piccoli stated this is for their annual salt bid participation with the state, They
received notification on March 16™ and the signed resolution needs to be sent to ODOT by April
‘29“‘ and that is why the emergency clause is needed. The roll was called on adding the emergency
clause and was approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson, J. Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, and J.
Shields. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 076-22 passed by the yea votes of I.
Coyne, R. Haire, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D, Simpson.




Medina City Council
April 11,2022

Council Comments:
Mr. Simpson thanked Mayor Hanwell and the department heads that atfended Ward 1 & 2 meeting

with the public, Tt was well attended and lasted over two hours.

Ross Yowler passed away recently, he served in the military in Vietnam as a paratrooper and a
medic, he worked in the automotive industry for several years and then became an EMT and from
there went on to be a paramedic. Dennie always called him a gentle giant. Our community lost a

good man. Condolences to Dolly, the Yates and Yowler families.
The political campaigns have started for our state and national midterm elections and as usual he

is disappointed in both sides of the aisle on the pohtlcal campaigns and wishes they would just be

kind to one another.
Thoughts and prayers go out to the Ukrainians.

Ms. Haire commented on the Ward 1 & 2 meeting held last week and wanted to let the city
residents know to feel free to approach any of the city counoﬂ representatives because we are aﬂ'

here to help.

Mr. Shields also offeled condolences to Dolly and family. He attended a lot of C1ty Council

meetings over the years.
Congratulations to Keith Dirham on the birth of his third child.
Thanked Jansen and Christy for all they do to re-energize and reinvent the Rec Center, he

appreciates all the great programs and partnerships.

Jim Shields thanked Chief Walters, we traditionally think of the Fire Department as responding to
fires and protecting our propetties but we forget about some of the other things they do as well and .
just recently Chief Walters handled a person stuck in an elevator and he just wanted to thank him
for being there and responding after hours to keep that person calm.

Chief Walters replied by saying yés gir it was his pleasure.

Mr. Rose extended his deepest sympathies to Dolly and her family, Paul stated he always cnjoyed
“his comments and contributions during council meetings and valued his-opinions as well as
Dolly’s. Congratulations to Keith Ditham and family. Paul echoed his support for Ukraine.

Happy Easter to everyone.

Mr. Coyne reminded everyone that on Wednesday at 5:30 p.m. they will be having their first
budget meeting of the year. Hope to see you all there.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Kathy Patton, Clerk of Council

John M. Coyne, President of Council




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:
SEC. 4:

‘SEC., 5:

SEC. 6:
PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-078-4/11
ORDINANCE NO. 77-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT
(RENEWAL) WITH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC, FOR TIE
LEASE OF A FLEX PORTABLE BUILDING FOR THE -
MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an Amendment to Lease Agreement .

‘between the City of Medina, Ohio and Williams Scotsman, Inc. for the lease of a -

Flex-Portable Building to assist with outdoor check-in for the Medina Municipal
Court. =~

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That a copy of the Amendment to Lease Agreement is marked Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein.

That the funds to cover this agreement in the amount of $4,800.00 are available in
Account No. 001-0705-53322.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered in full force and effect at the earliest period
allowed by law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 77-22




orp T7T-&>

Pih. A
WILLSCOT AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT
A (LEASE TERM RENEWAL)
LESSEE: EQUIPMENT LOCATION:
City of Medina . 135 N. Elmwood Ave
132 N. Elmwood Ave - Medina, Ohio 44256

Medina, Qhio 44256

Contract Number: W1303112
EBquipment Serial/Complex Number: MDS-2032629

Value: $21,600,00

By this Amendment, Williams Scotsman, Inc. and the Lessce (listed above) agree to modify the original
lease agreement, dated 10/19/2020 (“Lease Agreement”) as set forth below.

The rental term for the equipment identified above, shall be renewed from 5/19/2022 through

1.
12/18/2022 (the “I.ease Renewal Term”).
2. The rental rate during the Lease Renewal Term shall be $548.70 plus applicable taxes, which
Lessee agrees to pay Lessor in advance as set forth in the Lease during the I.ease Renewal Term.
3. Knockdown and return freight shall be at Lessor’s prevailing rate at the time the Equipment is
returned.
4. Bas. Workstation Pkg 3@ $51.92 each
5. All other Terms and Conditions of the original I.ease Agreement shall remain the same and in full
force and effect.
ACCEPTED:
'LESSEE: City of Medina : LESSOR:  WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC,
Signature: Signature:
Print Print Name:
Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Amendment Lease Renewal 5-5-2021




" SEC. 1:
SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:
PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-079-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 78-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO
SOLID GROUND CONSTRUCTION FOR THE PRIVATE
HOME REHABILITATION AT 420 NORTH JEFFERSON
STREET, AS PART OF THE PY20 CHIP GRANT PROGRAM,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the payment of $67,623.00 is hereby authorized to Solid Ground Construction
for the Private Home Rehabilitation at 420 North Jefferson Street, Medina, as part of

the PY20 CHIP Grant Program.

That the funds to cover this payment in the amount of $67,623.00 are available as
follows: $37,300.00 in Account No. 139-0460-522135, and $30,700.00 in Account

~ No. 137-0406-52215.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the

" contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s

certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of'this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

" resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law. .

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 78-22




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-081-4/11

ORDINAN CE NO. 79-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF
$15,000.00 TO MEDINA EXCAVATING FOR THE
DEMOLITION OF THE BUILDING AND RESTORATION OF

' THE, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 368 FOUNDRY STREET,

MEDINA.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the expenditure of $15,000.00 to Medina Excavating for the demolition of the
building and restoration of the property located at 368 Foundry Street (PaI cel #028-

19A-16009), is hereby authorized.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the funds to cover this expenditure in the amount of $15,000.00 are available in

_ Account No, 171-0301—54411

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetmgs opento the public, in compliance

.with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED: -

Mayor

Ord. 79-22




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:
SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

SEC. 6:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-082-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 80-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO A CLIENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

'WITH POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP FOR CONSULTING

SERVICES AND TO MAKE AN APPLICATION FOR THE
PY22 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND
PRESERVATION (CHIP) GRANT PROGRAM, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to enter into a Client Professional
Services Agreement with Poggemeyer Design Group (PDG) for consultant and
administration services related to the PY2022 Community Housing Improvement
Program (CHIP) Grant Application (in partnership with the City of Brunswick).

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
confract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That a copy of the Contract is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto. and incorporated
herein, and subject to the Law Director’s final approval. :

That the funds to cover this agreement, in the amount of $14,000.00 are avallable in
an Account No. to be determined by the Finance Department.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating fo the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this

- Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in-such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the PY22 CHIP application is due June 22, 2022; wherefore, this Ordinance
shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the

. Mayor.
SIGNED:
President of Council
APPROVED:
Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord..80-22




Exhibit A

CLIENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
PY2022 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT & PRESERVATION (CHIP)
GRANT APPLICATION {IN.PARTNERSHIP WITH THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK)
CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO
PDG.PROPOSAL NO. MW221899.001P

pRD, 80
g A

2022

This Agreement is made on: _

Between @ity of Medita, OhigiWith offices at 132 North Bliwoiod, Médie; Ohis 44258 (Client and

Owner)
And Poggemeyer Design Group, Inc. (a Kleinfelder Company) with offices at 1168 North Main
~ Sliget-Bowlifia Giden, Ghib. 43402 (PDG) ‘
Recitals

Client wishes to appoint PDG to provide certain services (the Services, as defined below) requifed by

A
Client or Client’s agreement with the Owner on the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

B. . PDG has agreed o perferm the Services on the terms and conditions contained in this Agreesment.

Now it is agreed as follows:

1. CONTENTS OF AGREEMENT

The parties qgre'é that the documents listed in 1.1(a} through {c) conéﬁtute the “Contract Documents
of this Agreement. To establish obligations and resolve ambiguities among the Contract Documents,

the following order of precedence will prevail:

11

(a) first, amendments and Change Orders issued in accordance with this Agreement;
second, PDG's Proposal, dated March' 22, 2022 which Client acknowledges receipt and

{b) ;
confirms understanding of, and agreement with the contents thereof, in full (Appendix A); and
{© third, this Agresment. ' .

To the extent of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any Prime Agreement the prowsmns
of this Agreement will always prevail.

Any pre-printed terms and conditions on forms used by either party in the administration of this
Agreement are void and do. not supplement or replace the terms and condlt[ons of the Contract

Documents of this Agreement.

1.2

1.3

oo e

2. APPOINTWMENT AND SCOPE OF SERVICES

PDG shall perform the services set forth in its Proposal attached hereto as Appendix A, and such
additional services as PDG and Client jointly agree in writing (collectively, Services). The Proposal
also shall specify Client's project for which the Services will be performed (Project), the location of
Clienf’s iject for prowdmg the Semces (Slte) the time pertod for performance the agreeci fees

21

Client Professional Servicas Agreement (USA)




and additional provisions, if any, applicable to such Setvices. The Services, including any additions
and modifications, shall he performed in accordance with this Agreement.

STANDARD OF CARE

3.1

32

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.8

PDG will perform its Services in @ manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by other members of PDG’s profession practicing in the same locality, under similar

conditions and at the date the Services are provided.

PDG makes no representation, guarantee or warranty, express or implied, regarding the Services, or
any communication {oral or written), certification, report, opinion, or Instruiment of Service provided

. pursuant to this Agreement.

" PDG will not be responéible for constant or exhaustive inspection of the work, for the means, methods,

technigues sequences or procedures of construction, or for the safety procedures employed by any
party other than its own employees, subconsultants and subcontractors.

No level of assessment can conciusively determine whether a property or its structures are completely
free of geotechnical hazards or hazardous substances (including but not limited to mold). Client
represents that it has carefully reviewed the limitations described in the Proposal.

Even with diligent observation, some defects, deficiencies, or omissions may ocour. Before exercising

any other remedy for any alleged breach by PDG of this Agreement, Client will direct PDG in writing

to re-perform any defective Services within twelve (12) months after completion of the Services.

PDG will only sign certiﬁcationé relating to the Services if PDG agreed in writing prior fo the

" commencement of the Services to provide such certifications. Such certifications are statements of

prafessional opinion only.

PDG’S RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1

4.2

PDG will pérform the Services as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of A
Client. Nothing in this Agreement creates any special relationship or fiduciary duty.

PDG will, as reasonably directed by Client or its authorized agent:

(a) provide qualified staff.to perform the SeNices;

(b) maintain records of Project activities and costs for no more than three years from its completion

of the Services; B .
(c) coordinate to the extent reasonably possible with Client's employees, coniractors, consultants
~ 80 as not to impede the progress of the Project; and ' :

) require its personnel to maintain a safe, clean and orderly work environment.

TERM AND TERMINATION .

5.1

This Agréemént will commence on the date of its execution, except as to any Services authorized by
Client and performed by PDG beforehand. All Services shall be fully completed no [ater than _June
22, 2022 , unless earlier terminated by either party or extended by the parties’ mutual written

agreement.

Client Profeasiona Servloos Agreament (USA)




52

5.3

Either party may terminate this Agreément at any time by providing ten (10) days’ written notice to the
other. ‘ : .

Withih fifteen (15) days from termination Client will pay PDG on demand for all Services rendered and
costs incurred through to the date of any termination and for all reasonable costs and expenses
incurred by PDG in effecting the termination, including, without limitation, non-cancellable

commitments, fixed cost components and other demobilization costs.- -

t

COMPENSATION L

6.1

. 6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

8.7

PDG will perform the Services m exchange for the following compensation:

121 Client will pay on a time and material basis. PDG will invoice according to its fee scheduie .
attached to the Proposal or attached hereto at Appendix A. '

E Client will pay a lump sum of $14,DOO,OO.(F0uﬂeen Thousand and 00/100.Bollats). PDG will
invoice monthly on a percentage completed basis. '

I Client will pay on a time and material basis not to exceed the sum of . e
PDG will inveice according fo its fee schedule attached to the Proposal or attached hereto at
Appendix A up to the stated limit. Upon reaching the stated limit, PDG will stop performing

unless Client autharizes further work and fundingin writing.
Client agrees to provide any special invoicing requirements to PDG in advance of signing this

'Agreement, to which additional charges may apply.

The proposed fees set forth in this Agreement shall be open for acceptance for ninety (80} days from
the above date. If the Agreement is signed after that date, the proposed fees may be adjusted prior to
commencement of Services. The hourly rates charged for PDG’s Services are adjusted once annually
to reflact changes in the various elements that comprise such hourly rates. All adjustments will be in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices as applied on a consistent basis by PDG
and consistent with PDG’s overall compensation practices and procedures. PDG reserves the right to

periodically adjust its fee schedule. -

PDG will generally submit its invoices to Client on a monthly basis. Client must pay all invoices within
thirty (30) days from the date of invoice, with interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1 1/2 %)

‘per month payable on all outstanding payments. Interest on all outstanding payments will be charged

from the initial date of invoice.

.PDG may suspend performance of Services under this Agreement until it has been paid in fult for all

outstanding payments, including interest charges.

PDG will be entitled fo recover from Client on demand all expenses incurred (including all legal costs
and expenses) in recovering any outstanding payments from Client.

All travel will be invoiced at cost and reimbursed by Client. All travel required under this Agreement
is subject o the terms, conditions and applicable rates set forth in the U.S. Federal Travel Regulations.

S TTE

Client Professionat Services Agreement (USA)




INSURANCE ‘

7.

7.1

7.2

PDG will maintain during the term of this Agreement worker's compensation, commercial ge.neral
liability, automobile liability. and professional indemnity insurance coverage. All limits will be 1M

minimum limits.

Client will maintain during the term-of this Agreement adequate insurance coverage and will require.
and verify any contractors or parties it hires to have adequate insurance coverage. Client agrees that
failure to comply with this clause will invalidate any indemnify provided by PDG under clause 12.1.

CHANGES TO SCOPE OF SERVICES - o S

B.A

8.2

8.3

Client or PDG may request to modffy the scope of Services, whereon bpﬁh parties agree to negotiate
in good faith and execute a written Change -Order. A Change Order is an amendment to this

Agreement that modifies the Services and specifies the following:..

{a) a change in the terms and conditions or Services;
(b) an adjustment in the schedule for performance; and

(5) - the amount of adjustment in PDG's compensation.

PDG will treat as a Change Order any written or oral Client order (including direcfions, instructions,
interpretations, or determinations) which request changes in the Services. PDG will give Client written
notice within a reasonable time of any resulting adjustment in the schedule and compensation. Unless
Client objects in writing within 5 business days, the proposed terms of the Change Order with the
adjustment in the schedule and price shall become a part of this Agreement.

If Client and PDG cannhot agree upon an equitable adjustment in the séhedulé and compensation, and
PDG does not sign the Change Order, the disagreement shall be treated as a Dispute under clause .

18.

FORCE MAJEURE )

9.1

9.2.

10.

PDG will not be fiable for delay or failure to perform its Services caused directly or indirectly by

circumstances beyond its control, including but not limited to, acts of God, fire, flood, war, sabotage,
accident, labor dispute, shortage, government action or inaction, changed conditions, delays resulting
from actions or inactions of Client or third parties, Site inaccessibility or inability ‘of others fo obtain

material, labor, equipment, or transportation.

Should any of the preceding circumstances occur, then the date for completion or any other milestone
date shall be adjusted for the delay in accordance with clause 8, provided PDG reports the deiay to

Client within a reasonable. time of discovery.

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ' N '

10.1

All data, reports, drawings, plans, or other documents (or copies} brovided to PDG by Client for the
purposes of this Agreement will, at Client's writtert request, be returned upon completion of the
Services and payment in full for all Services rendered. Client agrees that PDG may retain one copy of

all such documents. -

Cllent Prefessional Services Agresment (USA)




10.2

10.3

11.

Client agreest

all reports, drawings, plans, documents, software, source code, object code, boring logs, field
data, field notes, calculations, estimates, taboratory test data and other simitar data, documents
and work products (or copies thereof) in any form prepared by PDG pursuant to this Agreement
. are instruments of service (Instruments of Service}, not products;

(b) PDG will retain exclusive ownership, copyright and title to all Instrumen

has no rights fo incomplete or partial data; :
all opinions, certifications, communications (oral or written) or Instruments of Service furnished

to Client are intended for the benefit of Client for the specific purposes stated herein and
therein, are not intended to inform, guide, or otherwise influence any entities or persons other
than Client in rélation to the Project, and are not intended or represented to be suited for reuse
by Client or others, and, ) . .

(d) reuse without the specific prior written consent of PDG will be at the user’s sole risk and without
PDG liability, and Client agrees (i) to remove PDG's and PDG’s consultants’ names and seals
therefrom, and (i) to defend, indemnify and hold harmless PDG and PDG's contractors,
consultants, affiliates, directors and employees from and against all losses, damages and
fiabilities (including all legal expenses) in connection with the unauthorized use.

‘

(a)
ts of Service, and Client

()

Any requests by third parties for refiance upon any communication (oral or written), certificati.on, report,
opinion, or Instrument of Service provided by PDG pursuant to this Agreement will be subject to
approval at PDG's sole discretion and to additional fees, terms and conditions. '

CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

e g = —

11.1

1.2 -

11.3

11.4

12.

Client agrees to provide and discuss with PDG on an ongoing basis ali available material, data, and
information pertaining to the Services, including, without limitation, (i} the composition, quantity,
toxicity, or potentially hazardous properties of any material known or believed to be present at any
Site, (i) any hazards that may be present, {iii) the nature and location of underground or otherwise not
readily apparent utilities, (iv) summaries and assessments of the Site's past and present compliance
status, (v) the status of any judicial or administrative action concerning the Site or Project, ‘and (vi)
Client records (in electronic format where possible) for such data as benchmarks, plans, maps, and

property ownership; and :

. Client will ensure the cooperation of Client’s employees, contractors and consultants with PDG.

Client acknowledges and agrees that PDG is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of
any information given by Client, its employees, coniractors and consultants. '

Clisnt will provide reasonable assistance to obtain data and records concerning the Site or Project in
the possession, custody or control of third parties. ‘

_ ALLOGATION OF RISK AND INDEWINITIES

12.1

Subject to the limitation of liability provisions of this Agreement, PDG indemnifies Client against all
liabilities, losses or damages caused by the negligence or other fault of PDG and its employees,
agents, representatives, subcontractors, and any other party for whom PDG is legally responsible
(PDG Parties), but only fo the extent such liabilities, losses or damages are caused by the negligence
or other fault of the PDG Parties when compared to the negligence or other fault of all other persons
and entities. If California law appiies to this Agreement, the parfies also expressly agree that this

Gllgnt Professional Sefvices Agreement (USA)




12.2

12.3

13.

. negligence or other fault of all other applicable persons and entities.

indempnity provision does not include, and in no event shall PDG be required to assume, any obligation
or duty to defend any claims, cause of action, demands, or lawsuits in connection with or arising out
of this Project or the Services rendered by PDG. This clause 12,1 is not intended to and will not in any
way be limited by any insurance coverage available to Client under any PDG insurance policy. -

CLIENT/GOVERNMENT ENTITY agrees to hold CONSU_LTANT harmless from and against liabilities,
losses or damages caused by the negligence or fault of CLIENT/GOVERNMENT and its employees,
agents, representatives, subcontractors, and all other parties for whom CLIENT/GOVERNMENT

ENTITY is legally responsible (“Client Parties”), but only to the extent such liabilities, losses or
damages are caused by the negligence or other fault of Client Parties when compared to the

Subject to any applicable statutory iimitations, the indemnity obligations in this clause 12 shall survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement. '

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

13.1

13.2

13.3

The maximum aggregate liability of PDG arising out of or related to this Agreement, as amended,
whether based in contract or tort or otherwise in law or equity, will be limited to the greater of the
compensation actually paid to PDG for the Services or $50,000, and Client hereby releases PDG from
any liability above such amount. This limitation of liability includes any losses payable to Client under

clause 12.1 and will apply to any and all tlaims.

This fimitation of liability has been agreed after Client and PDG discussed the risks and rewards
associated with the Project and the Services as well as the provisiort-of the Services within both the
obligations of this Agreement ahd the associated compensation. Upen written request by Client, the
parties may negotiate in good faith and agree, by way of a written Change Order in accordance with

clause 8 herein, fo increase the amount of this liability limitation or efiminate it in exchange for payment

of increased compensation’ to PDG.
As used in this clause 13, "PDG” includes PDG, its affiliates, subconsultants and subcontractors, and

their respective partners, officers, directors, shareholders and employees. The limitation of liability
established in this clause 13 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

YWAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

14.

14.1

Neither party will be liable to the .other party for aﬁy special, incidental, indirect, exemplary, punitive,

" penal or consequential damages however arising incurred by either PDG or Client or for which either

may be liable to a third party.

NO CONTROL OF MEANS AND METHODS OF OTHERS

18.

15.1

@

Client agrees®

PDG will have no centrol aver or charge of or responsibifity for the construction means,
methads, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for the safefy precautions and programs
of Client's employees, or contractors or consultants engaged by Client in connection with the

Project; .

Ciient Professional Services Agreement (USA)




(b) PDG's performance of the Services does not include any job site safety obligations which may
be required by or in connection with the Project or the Services or any applicable code or

" regulation, other than strictly in respect of its own employees; and
PDG will not have control over or charge of the acts or omissions of any contractor or

contractors’ agents, employees or subcontractors.

(©)

SITE ACCESS

16.

16.1

Client agrees to,

(a) provide unimpeded and timely access to the Site, including any third party sites, if required;
(b) provide an adequate area for PDG'’s Site office facilities, equipment storage, and parking;
(c) furnish all construction utilities and utr]lty releases necessary for the performance of the-

Seirvices; and
(d) obtain all permits, licenses or authonzat[ons necessary for the performance of the Services..

WARRANTY OF TITLE, WASTE OWNERSHIP

17.

17.1

PDG will not take title to or be liable for any hazardous materials found at any Project Sife. Any risk of

loss with respect to all materials remains with Client or the Site owner, who will be considered the
generator of such materials, execute all manifests as the generator of such materials, and be liable
for the arrangement, transportation, treatment, and/or disposal of all material. All samples remain the
property of Client. Client agrees to promptly, at its cost, removeé and !awfuIEy dispose of samples,

cuttings, and hazardous materials.

DISPUTE RESCLUTION | ‘

18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

185

if a dispute arises out of or relates this Agreement (Dispute), the parties agree to submit the Dispute

to mediation pursuant to the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration
Association (AAA). The mediator will be an independent pefson agreed between the parties from a
panel suggested by the Institute or, faillng agreement, a mediator appointed by AAA. A party shall not
call for mediation .of any Dispute after such period of time as would bar the initiation of legal
proceedings to litigate such Dispute under the laws of the state in which the Project is located.

Client and PDG agree that in the event of a Dispute, they will not seek recourse -against individual .
officers, employees, directors, or shareholders of the other party.

A party shall not start court proceedings in relation to a Dispute until it has exhausted the procedures
in this clause unless the party seeks injunctive or other. mteriocutory relief.

[f the Dispute cannot be resolved through mediation, either party may file suit in an appropriate court

in the state where the Services are performed; J

This clause survives termination or expiry of this Agreement.

Client Professional Services Agreement (USA)




19.

“MISCELLANEOUS | o |

18.1

18.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

19.68

18.7

- 19.8

18.9

1810

19.11

This Agreement is governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the state where the Services
are performed. The parties hereby submit to the jurlsdiction of the courts of the state where the
Services are performed and waive any right to object to any proceedings being brought in those courts.

" Waiver of any term, condition or breach of this Agreement will not operate as a subsequent waiver of

the same term, condition or breach. A waiver is not valid or binding unless made in writing.

If any provision of this Agreement is found by a duly constituted authority to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, all remaining provisions shall continue in force. :

This Agreement does not create, nor will it be construed to create, any benefit or right in any third party
ot any special relationship or fiduciary duty to third parties. ' :

Client and PDG shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a).
These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as
protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and protiibit discrimination against all individuals
based on their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that
covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran

status or disability.

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties with respect to its
subject matter. If supersedes all eariier conduct, prior agreements and understandings between the

parties in connection with its subject matter.
Each party must do anythi.ng necessary to give full effect to this Agreement.

All notices, requests or instructions hereunder must be in writing and either hand delivered to the
recipient, delivered by registered mail or express mail to the addresses given in this Agreement.

This Agreement cannot be assigned by either party without the prior written approval of the other party.
PDG may subconiract performance of portions of the Services to a qualified subcontractor. '

Any amendment or revision to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. Any oral
maodification or revision of this Agreement shall not operate fo modify this Agreement.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, inctuding photo or electronic copies, which taken
together shall constitute one original document. '

Client Professional Services Agreement (USA)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF Client and PDG have caused this Agreement to be executed on the date first
written above, .

CLIENT: CITY OF MEDINA, CHIO ENGINEER: POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP, INC:

(A Kieinfelder Company)

By: . By:

~ Printed Name: Lauren Falcong

Printed Name: . e

Title: _ S Title: Departmenfifflarag er{"\
e e . By, : \j ) J}mw

“By:.
Printed Name; JaaéA Jonexz/ P.E.

Printed Name:
Title: | Titte: __Area Manager

ATTACHMENTS: Exhibit A, PDG Proposal of Services
Exhibit B, Fee Schedule

Exhibit C, PDG Hourly Rate Schedule
Exhibit D, Certificate of Owner's Attorney and Availability of Funds

Cifent Professional Services Agreement {(USA} . :




EXHIBITS

Client Professicnal Services Agreement (USA)




EXHIBIT A
PROPOSAL OF SERVIGES

Preparing the City’s PY2022 CHIP Grant Application based on identified strategies
outlined in the City’s original CHIS and subsequent Housing Advisory Committee (HAC)

recommendations; : . :
Assisting ‘with scheduling and convening the required public hearings necessary for the

submittal of the CHIP Grant Application;
Assisting with updating the HAC to incssslude the prerequisite members stipulated by the
Office of Community Development (OCD);

Convening the City's HAC for one (1) meeting to review pertinent housing data and to
update the Community Services Resource Guide and Housing/Community Services
Assessment as required by OCD. PDG will provide an overview of the current CHIS
strategies and assist the HAGC with formulation of City’s PY2022 CHIP housing activity:
recommendations;

Submitting the PY2022 CHIP Grant Application to the State of Ohio — OCD ~ by the
tentative deadline of Wednesday, June 22, 2022. .

i3
Chient Professlonat Services Agreement (USA)




~ EXHIBITB
FEE SCHEDULE

Fee: A lump sum fee in the amount of 514,000.00 based on the following estimated
distribution of compensation:

1 [ PY2022 Chip Application and Planning Process 14000
TOTAL - : ___ $14,000
e These hourly rates shall be adjusted annually each year through the course of the
contract. '
o Administrative contract to follow if the grant is funded.

Cliant Professional Services Agresment (USA)




: EXHIBIT C
2022 HOURLY RATES — PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AATEE DITECION <o iee et saeese s e eeseae s s es e e asbatabs e sesaeeenbaaras s e e s crcnets se b saasancamss $180.00
F Y T T T OO SOOI UPPPPPISOPOTS .. $169.50
Dept. DIrector ..o cereeeeee S SRS OOTUNPTRTOTON $160.00
L] O 2T g T Vo L= O S OO U VP POTP PO PP PP PP $158.50
Project Manager Leader ... $156.50
SE, Project MANAGET......cooeviieveerecseensssnssssecssnsssssssseerssnesssssrassnissssessnsenessassseeses 9 148.80
Project Manager .......c.c.o.u. ettt e rav—etenantnianeearraaraas etrareeeeeih it e iie i rares e s vavnneesanees $147.50
Project EngineerfArchitect ....... U SO OV OO [ETSTOUTPUUPR $142.50
Design Engineer/Architect ...........coceiiernn. PPN U PP PO URD RPN $126.50
ArGhitect/ENgINEEr......c.cocoiiiiciis s et e $104.75
B, DIBSIGNET .ot ecetst et tes e e e st eeeee e eses e en et r e st e enres s e b sann st a e $137.00
Design TechniCian ... b e eeraten et et eraeaaans $123.50
C S CAD TECHNICIAN 1.t veeee e eaeeeee e esuisieresernrnesetneemceeesssnsrenssesnsssssssnssssssnensoes 98750
CAD TECNNICIAN . ¢t vet ettt ce e ar e e merabe e b b s s ta b e s n b s shar e snernasn e eaan $75.00
I CAL TEONNICIAI. 4 v eveve oo et et e er e et ae e ee sie e b e a s e es et ban s an e $67.50
Project DEVEIOPAT ... .ot i e b $126.25
Project Administrator........... et reeeeeeeetbetesioanrebeeetheebseene e e e aneE e e bt e e rn e e e e e e aas e e $137.00
Project Coordinator.........ccoovicriiieerccreeeners e s e etrerrr— $147.75
Environmental Planning Administrator........... e eeees it iteiesseeeseaveestereraieeereontctraihinerssens $107.50
Project Integrator.........ccenicveiinacns eeereteaeeaeeeteseenasteteh et e $137.00
Project Administration Assistant .........cccceveiiicn e eevneeeon $100.75
Housing AdmMINISIratOr ..ot $115.00
Housing Specialist ... e e e $115.00
Housing Specialist ASsistant...........ooo i $85.00
Housing INSPeCIOr. ...ccuvvieree ettt e R $79.50
Community Development Spec:lai;st O T RO UUDTUROTOUPOTORTPOTOOPURE RRURRPRRRRR. 1 1o 2+
I Tt [ PO P PP S PO PSPPI PSP SIS ST ST T RIS $126.50
AAMINISITALVE SUPPOM. . .ieviii it e s eee s eess et snan e e st basa s e s ssnaes $65.75
AdMinistrative ASSISIANT.........cooi e e et cevvrreen $72.50
GIAPNIC DESIGN ettt ettt s e e ae e re e e e bbb ara e $117.50
T ES R = Te) o10) (o111 OO SOOI PP TPIUOPPIVSROTP PN $115.50
Professional SUVEYOT......c.coceerccenns ettt eeaueeeteteateaaeataertibasiaetaraenserevaasaeen e ereaes $157.50
" Crew Leaderl........coeeernnns e et et ettt b et eaeere et [T $137.00
Survey-Robodtics .............. e h bt etethetreerr—aaro———ttaineeetTis e aTsre s eas et ———— $149.50
INSITUMGIE POISON ...oviviiciererieniiee e iie s srteceer s s core b ae s ssna e b sabn s s rmnbe e easbeseaanrnanas $126.50
Survey Assistant...........c.c........ SOOI P PSSP YPS $55.00
Resident ObServer.. ... ieisiereeeeeeee e, e et e e e anreeananaanas '$87.50
B ProfEtt ODSEIVET ...oeeeitsiseciimeeicaneeviesiiase s ressaas s s rae s s ne st st st n e n e $79.50
PGB ODSBIVET e v eee et e e et re st em e em ek st $69.50
CGENEIA] ASSISIANT .o eeeeeeeeee e etee st ereer et s et e s sereasesssessaabesareescaesb et e e e s ernressh s e nn e e $49.50
LT [211=, 5 4 FUUU U SO O RV OO PRSP POPR $54.50
COlIEAE IMEBIM c.oivierie v riicas e ae s eere et e s en st e s e sh st as e s e cmeebb e e s n e e e s da b abe et s sen e $47.50
- Mileage @ $0.585 per mile
NOTE: !
o Reimbursable expenses including lrons, stakes, lath, phone, printing, photos and
miscellanecus. Subconiracts are at actual cost. No minimum charges applicable.
e These hourly rates shall be adjusted annually in February of each yearthrough the, course of
the contract, : _
e Includes CADD equipment.




' EXHIBIT D
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER’S ATTORNEY AND AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER’'S ATTORNEY

l, - : the undersigned, duly authorized and acting legal representative
of the City, of Meding, Ohio, do hereby certify as follows:

[ have examined the attached contract and the manner of execution thereof, and | am of
the opinian that each of the aforesaid agreements has been duly executed by the proper
parties thereto acting through their duly authorized representatives; that said
representatives have fully power and authority to execute said agreements on behalf of
the respective parties named thereon; and that the foregoing agreements constitute valid
and legally binding obligations upon the parties executing the same in accordance with

terms, conditions and provisicns thereof.

[y

Date: Seal;

Signed;

Title: , _ _ _
CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

Attest: 1, ., Fiscal Officer of the City of Medina, Ohio . hereby certify
that the money to meet this contract has heen lawfully appropriated for the purpose of this

contract and is in the treasury of
-or is in the process of collection to the credit

encumbrance.

of the appropriate funaj free from prio'i

Date: Seal -

Signed;

Title:




WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

RCA 22-083-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 81-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF
FORTY-FIVE (45) P25 UNICATION PAGERS FROM
MITCHELL COMMUNICATIONS FOR THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

In accordance with ORC 307.86, the Fire Department has requested authority to
purchase P25 Unication Pagers without competitive bidding or participation in the
state cooperative purchase contracts provided the purchase consists of supplies or a
replacement or supplemental part or parts for a product or.equipment owned or leased
by the city, and the only source of supply for the Supphes part, or parts is limited to a

single supplier.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the purchase of forty-five (45) P25 Unication Pagers, including chargers and

installation, from Mitchell Communications, is hereby authorized for the Fire
Department.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s

certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit

of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the funds to cover this purchase, in the amount of not to exceed $30,000.00, are
available in Account No. 107-0110-53315,

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the current emergency notification paging system has become unreliable; '
wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its

passage and signature by the Mayor.
SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council
APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 81-22




Ph (330)644-0122
Fax (330)644-5170

Specialists in wireless communications!
3470 Manchester Rd

Akron, OH 44319

ORD «|-2-2-.

. n Shippin Address:
Quote fo: Sales Quotation e altors
kﬂal’gf W?zl_tersD o Medina Fire
300 W Reagan Parkway Jeff Mitchell par
Medina, OH 44256 Quote Number: 000426 ‘Date 3/24/2022
Project: Quote Expires on: 6/22/2022
Part Number Manuf. Description Qty Price Extend
G4VP Unication | Single band P25 phase 1 and phase 2 45 $580.50| $26,122.5
\ice pager and monitor 700/800 Mhz 0
band. IP67 waterproof rated Includes
Charging power cube and USB cable
for charging and programming, belt clip
and rechargeable battery. 2-year
warranty.
(GS999CA-SXXXEN | Unication | Desktop charger amplifier with 2 $135.00 $270.00
speaker, volume control and antenna.
Programming is included
LABORA1 Mitchell Labor to install station alert equipment 8 $85.00 $680.00
Comm per hour.
MISC MCS Miscellaneous hardware, materials and 1 $50.00 $50.00
‘ supplys required to complete the
installation. May include wire,
sealants, grounding and
weatherproofing materials.
| accept the terms and conditions of this quotation.
Sub-Total $27,122.50
Signed:
Tax
Name: Title:
Total $27,122.50 .
Terms:

DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS:

There will be a 2% convenience

fee for credift and debit card

Must arrive by: / /

Thank you for considering Mitchell Commumcatlons If
you decide not to buy from us, we would appreciate your
feedback so we can serve you better in the future!

purchases over $1000.00




Project 25 Technology Interest Group
Project25.org 301 4066 5206 3320 Winmoor Drive, fjamsville MD21754

March 315, 2022

To Whom It May Concern,

Unication has been providing P25 Voice Pagers to the Public Safety market for over 8 years. State
and local Municipalities ate currently using the Unication P25 Voice Pagers. To the best of my
knowledge there are no other manufacturers of a P25 Voice Pager currently, or have there been

previously, in the global marketplace.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Nichols
Director, Project 25 Technology Interest Group

Director{@project25.0rg




Unication

3/29/2022

RE: Notice of MEP {Minimum FLOOR Price} Policy

To Whom it May Concern,

This letter is to verify that Unication maintains a unilateral Minimum Sale Price Policy (Minimum Floor Price/ MFP Policy)
with our Authorized Dealer/Reseller network. The current MFP {FLOOR Price} for G-Series Voice Pager products is listed
below and is the absolute lowest price any Dealer/Reseller may sell, quote or offer on Unication’s G-Serles Voice Pager
products, except during special manufacturer promotions that are announced by Unication on occasion {See Unication’s
current promotions anytime at htips://www.unicationusa.com/promotions).

Any discounting of a product price, including, without limitation, providing coupons, gift cards, rebates, free accessories,
bundling with additional products, trade in offers, offering a discount based on paymenit terms (EX. For early or pre-
payment), will be regarded as a violation of the MFP Policy if the net retail price for the Product is less than the MFP after
deducting the value of the coupon, rebate, gift card, accessory, bundled product, trade in or payment discount. Although
resellers/dealers remain free to establish their own resale prices, Unication may, without assuming any liability, cancel all
orders and indefinitely refuse to accept any new orders from any reseller immediately following verification to its
satisfaction that such reseller has quoted, offered, or sold any G-Series Paging product, including parts and accessories, at a
net retail sales price less than the minimum “Floor” price {(MFP) established by Unication.

Product Name _ Minimum FloorPrice
G1 Voice Pager ‘ $355.50 / 10% off MSRP
(32/G4 P25 Single Band Voice Pager $580.50 [ 10% off MSRP
(3/G5 P25 Dual Band Voice Pager $670.50 / 10% off MSRP
G-Series Parts & Accessories 10% off MSRP

A full retail price list (MSRP List) for il Unication G-Series products & accessories is provided on the next page.
You may download o copy of the Unication Minimum Pricing Policies by CLICKING HERE,

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions all. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Kelly Hooper
Director of Sales & Marketing
Unication USA, Inc.

Direct: 817-346-2886

Main Line: 817-303-9320

Emall: kelly@unication.com

www, UnicatifonUSA.com




RCA 22-085-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 82-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE
SOUTH PROSPECT STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO;

SEC. 1: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids
and to award a contract to the successful bidder for Job #1080, South Prospect Street
Reconstruction Project in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the

office of the Mayor.

SEC. 2: That the estimated cost of the project, in the amount of $1,610,000.00, is available in
Account No. 108-0610-54411.

SEC. 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this

" Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.
SEC. 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed
by law.
PASSED: SIGNED:
President of Council
ATTEST: APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 82-22




WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SIEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

RCA 22-086-4/11

RESOLUTION NO. 83-22

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT
A REQUEST FOR FEDERAIL GRANT FUNDS FOR THE
STATE ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

The Medina City Engineer is requesting to apply for federal funding for the
reconstruction of State Road. This reconstruction would extend from Birch Hill
Drive south to the Wheeling & Lake Erie rail crossing south of SR 18/ West Liberty

Street. _ :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

" That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to submit a request for federal

fimding for the State Road Reconstruction Project in accordance with the Federally
Funded Member Designated Projects for Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure for 2022 Consideration in Surface Transportation Authorization

Legislation.

That if the Grant is awarded to the City of Medina, the Mayor is anthorized to accept
the grant and execute any and all documentation associated with said grant and the
City will be responsible for the local share of the project (§1,987,200).

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Resolution shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason the grant is due on April 15, 2022; wherefore, this Resolution shall be in full

force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor,

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Res. 83-22




SEC. 1:

SEC, 2:

SEC., 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-087-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 84-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO GRANT
A FIBER EQUIPMENT EASEMENT FOR MEDINA FIBER
TO LOCATE THEIR FACILITIES ON CITY OWNED

PROPERTY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute a Fiber Equipment Easement

for Medina Fiber to locate their facilities on City owned property.

That a copy of the Fiber Equipment Easement is marked Exhibit A, attached
hereto, and incorporated herein.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this. Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law. ' |

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 84-22




Fiber Equipment Easement 0‘[531 zjf =

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That in consideration of (ONE and 00/100) Dollars ($1.00) and other good and valuable

consideration recited herein given to THE_CITY OF MEDINA hereinafter “Grantor(s)” by .MEDINA
FIBER, LLC, hereinafter "Grantee”, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby

grant, bargain, sell, transfer and bonvey unto the Grantee, its successors and assigns, a fiber equipment
easement for the purpose of erecting, constructing, installing and thereafter using, operating, inspecting,
maintaining, ‘repairing, replacing or removing EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO PROVIDE FIBER OPTIC

SERVICES under, across, and through certain land of the Grantor(s) situated in the City of Medlna

County of Medina and State of Ohio and more particularly described as follows:

Reference ‘Exhibit A', attached.

together with the 'right of reasonable ingress and egresé over the immediately adjacent lands of the
Grantor(s) for the purpose and use of said easement. The Grantee covenants and agrees that it will not

use said easement for pubiic right-of-way purposes. .

As additional consideration for this easement and right-of-way, the Grantee covenants and agrees as

follows:
1. Grantee shall repair any and all damage arising from the installation or subsequent repair,

maintenance or reconstruction of FIBER EQUIPMENT.
2. Grantee shall apply for and obtain all required building and/or electrical permits from the City

of Medina Building Department.
3. Grantee shall replace any driveway, lawn, shrubbery, or other improvement which may be

damaged as a result of construction.
4, Within a reasonable time after completion of construction, and in no event Jater than forty-five
(45) days, Grantee will return the ground fo its original condition.
Grantee will secure and protect all permanent structures within the construction zone.
Grantee will pay for all costs of surveying, recording of documents, filing and transfer fees,

escrow costs and title expenses, if any.

Grantor(s) covenant and agrees as follows:
1. Grantor will not install, erect or maintain any structure, fixture or device upon the easement

which could in any way interfere with Grantee’s use of the easement and right-of-way,




however, Grantor retains the right to use the surface of the easement area provided said use
does not interfere with the uses granted to Grantee. |

2. Authorize the MEDINA FIBER, LLC and all other officials, assistants, employees, agents and
contractors thereof to enter upon the property designated as 1000 Wadsworth Road;
Permanent_Parcel No. 028-190-09-306, part of Medina City Lot 5555 with the necessary
equipment to grect install operate and maintain fiber optic. equipment in accordance with the
plans and/or specifications as pirepared by Medina Fiber LLC, or its agents during the period
of time comrrllenc.ing with the hreaking of ground for the above described proposed work and

terminating when the work has been completed and/or accepted by the City.

All the terms and conditions of this Easement and Right-of-way shall be binding upon and inure to the

benefit of the Grantor(s), the Grantee, their heirs, executors, administrator, successors and assigns.

The grant of this Easement and Right-of-way shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the

benefit of the Grantee, its successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument this day of
,20_ : '

Grantor:
CITY OF MEDINA

Signéture:
Name: Dennis Hanwell, Mayor

STATE OF OHIO )
: ) 8S:
MEDINA, COUNTY )

The foregbing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

20 , by Dennis Hanwell, who acknowledged that he/she/they did sign this Power of Attorney, and that




the same is his/her/their freé act and deed.

| have signed and sealed this Power of Attorney at Medina, Ohio this day of

, 20

Notary Public:

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires;

Notary Seal:

This instrument was p}epared by:

Gregory Huber, Law Director, City of Medina, Ohio
132 N. Elmwood Avenue : -
Medina, CH. 44256




ExBoe

Engineering and Surveying

257 S. Court St. » Suite 6

Medina, Ohio 44256

Phone: 330-723-1828 « 800-723-1870
. Fax: 330-723-6637

E-mail: info@rh-inc.com

ROLLING & HOCEVAR.

Atzeo Innovation Group Afifiafe

Legal Descfiption for Fiber Equipment Easement )
Project INo. 32,082,
March 7, 2022

Situated in the City of Medina, County of Medina and State of Ohio, known as being part of Medina City
Lot No. 5555, as recorded in Plat Volume 22, Page 197 of Medina County Recorder’s Records, also being
a part of land conveyed to The City of Medina by deed recorded on April 21, 1989 in Official Record
Volume 487, Page 149 of Medina County Recorder’s Records further bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Medina City Lot No. 5555, the same being a point in the
centerline of Wadsworth Road (S.R. 57) having a 60-foot wide Right of Way;

Thence along the Western line of said Medina, Ci‘-cy Lot No. 5555, and the centerline of said Wadsworth
Road, bearing North 34°51°01” West, a distance of 101.19 feet to a point thereon;

Thence at a right angle, bearing North 55°08’59” East, a distance of 30.00 feet fo a point in the Hastern
line of said Wadsworth Road and the TRUE PLACE OF BEGINNING of the Fiber Equipment

easement herein described;

Thence at a right angle along the Hastern line of said Wadsworth Road, bearing North 34°51°01” West, a
distance of 25.00 feet to a point thereon;

Thence at a right angle, bearing North 55°08°59” East, a distance of 12.00 feet to an angle poinf;
Thence afa right angle, bearing South 34°51°01” East, a distance of 25.00 feet to an ahgle point;

"Thence at a right angle, bearing South 55°08”59” West, a distance of 12.00 feet to a point in the Eastern
line of said Wadsworth Road and the TRUE PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 0.0069 acres (300
square feet) of land, more or less but subject to all legal highways and all covenants of record.

Bearings are based on an assumed meridian and are used herein to indicate angles only.

This legal, description was prepared based on a survey under the supervision of Andrew G. Planet, P.S.
No. §-7802 by Rolling & Hocevar, Inc. in February 2022.




ZHOEE ..B.a. Lu.m__..mum.«ﬂ. ) /

LE99—ET2(EE) XV
9281~2ZZ(0CE) INOHd )
564 OIHO 'WNIGZW : \
_ PTG :
LTFYIS [YN0D HLNOS Z52°

INUFAYNS B ONRGINONT TAD  gs09 Tom

a\ INTNESYE goda )\

«4Q

b
.)o@w.voo.w\

7 m.mmT&ls
. B¥l "0d /By TION MO
Vs VNIGEN 90 ALD FHL
61 '8d ‘zz TIOA 1¥id
G8SS TOW .
ME—-60—G061~R20 Ndd

LNINISYI 8°0°dL

(45 00g) — s=aoy 590070
LNINFSYZ LNIWQINT3 HIg1d
T 82 X T CASOJ0Y

‘BEES 10T AL YNIT3IW 4O Juvd

ONIZE SV NMONS 087V DIHO 40 IIVLS ONY YNIgIW
J0 ALNNOD "YNIGAW 40 ALID ZHL NI CaLvnLIS

ANIFNISYI INFWINDI &38I4 V SNILVIND
INIWISYS 40 HOLINS

\_& WA= SEE \ | .\wﬁ |

2o l~ g

T 2535

A ?m TN, O\%ﬁ..__&v

I

AL LT i/
SRS R, -

%

AING STIONY.3LONIG 0L g3sn
JHY ANV NYIQIME3W gIWNSSY Ny

NO J35VE 2V SONiYvag 3LON
M.5S 80 .59S | 00721 | o7
3.0 18 ¥eS | 000Gz S
1,69 B0 .g8N | 0071 | ..3
M0 1S BEN | 005 21

| 3,85 .80 .GEN | 00°CC T
M0 LS N | BLI0L |
HoRoadq | yybue | # aur

2|GRY sum [2210 4

0L ==

Wb FTVOS




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5;

-PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-088-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 85-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO A CONTRACT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL
PROPERTY AND A CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY
RELATIVE TO THE WEST SMITH RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby aﬁthorized and directed to execute a Contract for Sale and
Purchase of Real Property and a Contract for Right of Entry for the property located
on Permanent Parcel No. 028-19C-04-012, relative to the West Smith Reconstruction

Project.

Thata cépy of the Contract for Sale and Purchase of Real Property and the Contract
for Right of Entry are marked Exhibit A and B, attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

That the funds to cover the contracts, in the amount of $6,655.00 are available in
Account No. 108-0610-54411.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that

- resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the

-immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further

reason that Right of Way acquisition is an important milestone in the ODOT project
development process; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect

immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor,

SIGNED:
President of Council
APPROVED:
Clerk of Council : .
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 85-22




CSR

3DOT LPA RE 340-L
LPA

Rey, 0272021
CONTRACT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE OF REALPROPERTY  nzp, €573
WiTHOUT BUILDING(S) EXh. A
PARCEL(S): 20-WD
MED-CR 0004-15,47
This Agreetnent is by and between the.City of Médina, Ohio [“Purchaser™] and Richard
F. Rose, Mafried [“Seller™; “Sellér” includes all of the foregoing named persons or entities].
Purchaser and Seller are referred to collectively in this Agreement as “Parties.”
In consideration of the fiutual promises, agreements and covenants hierein coritairied the
Parties contract as follows: |
1 Price and Consideration
Purchaset shall pay to Seller the sum of $6,655.00, which sym shall constitute the entire
amount of compensation due Seller for; (z) the real property to be conveyed, Including all
fixtgf@s; (b) any and all dgmages to any residual lands of Seller; (¢) Seller’s covenants set forth
herein; (d) any and all :suppl_émenfcal instruments reasonably necessary to transfer the title of the:

subjeet property; and () N/A.

Seller shall be exclusively resporisible for all delinquerit taxes and assessments, including
penalties and iriterest, and for all other real estate taxés and assessments that are a lien as of the
date on whichi this Agreement closes. The taxes and assessments for the current calendar year
shall be prorated on an estimated basis to the date of acquisition of title or date of possession,
whichever is earlier in time, Seller shall bie responsible for any aid all future installments of any
special assessments levied and assessed against the real property, whethéer or not-any such special
assessment hiag been cerfifred to the coufiity anditor for CQIIecti_on;_ provided that such installments
of special assessments shall be a lien on the subject real property as of the date of transfer of title,
Puichaser may withhold in escrow a sufficient amount of the purchase money to satisfy the
foregoing; items to be paid by Seller; any balance remaining after such taxes, assessments, ete.,
are discharged shall be paid to Sgller and any deficieticy shall be the responsibility of Seller.

2. Kstate Sold and Deed to Transfer |

Seller, upon fulfillment of all the obligations and terms of this Agteement, shall sell and
conivey to Purchaser, its successofs dnd assigns; the property which is more particularly
déscribed in ExHibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, together with

all improvements now located thereon and all fixtures of every natute now attached to or used

Page l of'5




with said land and improvements including, but not limited to, driveways, signs, utility fixtures,
shrubbery and trees.

 If the rights, ttles and estates described in Exhibit A constitute the fee simple i, to and
of the real property, thén such sale and conveyance by Seller shall bé by u good and sufficient
general warranty deed with, if applicable, full release of dower. In the event the tights, titles, and
estates described in Exhibit A constitute something less than the fee simple of the real property,
then such sale and conveyance by Seller shall be by a good and sufficient deed or other
instrument xegularly and otdinarily used to transfer such lesser rights, titles and estates with, if
applicable, full release of dower.
3. Limiited Accéss Parcéls - Waiver of Abutters’ Rights

If the property described in Exhibit A is designated by Purchaser as a Iimilte‘d,access'
| parcel, then Seller further agrees to reloase to Purchaser, its successors and assigns, any and all
abutters® rights, including access rights, appurtenant‘ to any remaining lands of Seller (from
which the property described in Exhibit A is Deing severed) in, over, on, from and to'the property
~ described in Exhibit A.

4. Suppléméntal Instraments

Seller agrees io excoute any and all supplemental instruments of documents necessary to
vest Purchaser with the rights, titles and interests described in Exhibit A.

5, Warrdnty of Title '

Seller shall, and hereby does, warrant that the property _de'scfibed iin Bxhibit A is free and
clear from all liens and encumbrances whatsoever, exéept: (a) easements, restric‘tions—,"conditiohs
and covenants of récord; (b) all legal .highways; (¢) zoning and building laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations; and (d) any and all taxes and assessments not yet due and payable.

6. Elimination of Others’ Interesis ‘

Seller shall assist, in whatever mantier reasonably possible under the circuristances, to
interests in the property deseribed in Exhibit A, such as, but nof limited to, those belonging to
tenants, lessecs, mortgagees or othets now in possession or otherwise occupying the subjeet

premises, and all assessment claims against said property.

Puge 2 0f5




Sellet and. Puichaser agree that if a morigagee of Seller or of a predecessor-in title fails to
cooperate with the efforts to obtain a release of that mortgagee’s mortgage lien secured by the
property described in Exhibit A, then and in that event this Agreement shall become null and
void and thejp,art_ieé_ to this Agreement shall be discharged and released fror any and all
obligations ereated by this Agreement; for the purposes of this provision, the term “fails to
tcooperate” shall include a demand or réquest by any such mortgagee for a fee to process such a
release of that mortgagee’s mortgage lien that Purchaser, in its sole discretion, deems to be
excessive.

7. No Change in Character of Property

Seller shall net change the existing charactet of the land or alter, femove, destroy or
change any improyement located on the property described in Exhibit A. If, prior to the date on
which possession of the subject property is surrendered to Purchaser, the subject property suffers
any damage, change, alteration or destruction ‘Ehen,.and without regaid to the cause thereof,
Seller shall restore the subject ptoperty to the condition jt was in at the time Seller executed this
Agreement; in the altetnative, Seller'may agree to accept tlie abovemertioned purchase price less
fhe costs associated with such restoration, If the Seller refuises to éither testore the premises or
accept the décreaséd considefation as aforementioned, then Purchaser, at its option after
discovery or notification of such damage, change, alferation or desiruction, may terminate and
cancel this Agreement upon written notice to Seller.

8. Offer to Sell '

Tf Seller exeoutes this Agreement prior to Purchaser, then this Agieement shall constitute
and be an Offer t6 Sell by Seller that shall remain open for acceptance by Purchaser for & period
of 20 days immediately subsequent to the date on which Seller delivers such exgouted
Agreement to Purchaser. Upon Purchaser’s aceeptance and execution of this Agreement within
said period of 20 dajfs, this Agreernent shall constitute and be a valid Contract for Sale and
Purchase of Real Property that is binding upoh the Patties.

9. Designation of Escrow Agerit

Seller agrees that Purchasér may designaté an escrow agént fo act on behalf of the Parties

if connection with the consummation and closing of this Agreement.

10,  Closing Date

Page 3 of 5




The consummation and closing of this Agreererit shall Gecur 4t such time and place as
the Parties may agree, but no later than 10 days after Purchaser notifies Seller in writing that
Purchaser is ready to consummate and close this Agreement. Provided; however, it no event
shall such consummation and elosing oecur more than 120 days after the last-date on“which one
of the Partics executes this Agreetnent.

11.  Physical Possession of Structures Gecupied by Seller

Seller shall surrender physical possession of the land and improvements to Pufchaser not
later than the date on which Purchaser tenders the purchase price to Seller.
12.  Control of Property Occupied by Seller’s Tenant(s)

Control of property oceupied by Seller’s tenant(s) shall be assumed by Purchaser on the
date Purcliaser tériders the purchase piics to Seller. From that date forward, Purchaser shall be
entitled to collect and rétain as its own funds any and all rental paymei_lts thereafter made by such
tenént(’_s). Tfany rents due under the lease(s) with Seller have been prepaid by Seller’s tenan(s),
then said prepaid rents shall be prorated to the date on which the purchase priog is tendered by
Purchaser, and said prepaid rents shall be paid to Seller and Purchaser in accorddnice with such
proration. |
13.  Binding Agreement

Any and all 6f thé terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreemem shall be binding
upon and shall inure to the benefit of Seller and Purchaser and their respective heirs, exécutors,
administrators, successors and assigns.

14, Multiple Originals

This Agreement nay be executed in two or mote counterparts, each of which will be
desimed an orig_inal,ibut all of which together shall constitufe but one and the same instrument,
15.  Entire Agreement '

This instrument containg the entire agreement b'et;a}e‘_en the Parties, and it Is expressly
ynderstood and agreed that no promises, provisions, terms, watranties, conditions or obligations
whiatsagver, eithier expiess of implied, other than herein set forthi, shall be binding upon Seller or
Purchaser,

16.  Amendments and Modifications
No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in writitig, cites this Agreement and is signed by Seller and Purchaser.

Paged of §




IN WiTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, namely the Clty of Medina, Ohio and Richard
F. Rose, Martied, have executed this Agreement on the date(s) indicated immediately helow their

respective signatures.
And, for the consideration hereinabove written, Molly Rose, tlie spouse of Richard F. Rose,

hereby relinquishes to said Grantee, its successors and assigns, all rights and expectancies of Dower in the

Db Mo

By: Richdrd F. Rose

Date: 2 —f 1>

By: Molly Rose
Date: s/ ez
77

above described premises.

City of Medina, Ohio

Mayor Detinis Hariwell

Date;

Page 5 of 5




EXHIBIT A : Page 1 of 3

LPA RX 851 WD Rev. D400
W.S’
Ver. Date  06/22/2021 PID 112540

PARCEL 20-WD
MED-CR 0004-15.47
ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEE SIMPLE
IN‘THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns,
reserves all existing rights of ingress and égress fo and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Grantor/Owner” includes the plural, and words in fhe masculine irclude the
feminine or neuter).

_[Surveyor’s description of the prémises follows]

Situatéd in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Original Lot [ of
Montville Towinship, Township 2 North, Range 14 West of the Connecticut Westem Reserve,
being part of Medina City Lot 1281 of Baxter Street Allotment as recorded in Plat Book volume
4, page 48, (all document references are fo the records of Médina County, Ohio Recorder’s
office, unless otherwise stated), as convéyed to Richard F. Rosé by the instrument filed.as Deed

Book volumé 154, page 190

Being a parcel of land lyiiig on the tight side of the céntetline of right-of-way of Smith Road (60°
R/W - Public) and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at a Mag spike set at an angle point in the centerline of
right-of-way of Smith Road, being the centerline intersection of the said Smith Road and Baxter
Street (60° R/W — Public), and being on the northerly line of Montville Township, and on the
southerly line of Medina Township, said spike being at station 79+04.81 of the centerline of
fight-of-way of Smith Road;

Thenice along the said centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road, the south line of Medina
Township, and the noith line of Montville Township, South 89 degrees 00 miinutes 58 seconds
West for a distance of 44.50 feet fo a paint being at station 78+60, 31 of the sdid centetline of

righit-of-way of Smith Road;




EXHIBIT A Page2 of 3
LEARX 851 WD Kev, 06/09

Thenice leaving the said centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road perpendicularly, South 00
degrees 59 minutes 02 seconds East for a distance of 30,00 feet to a Mag spike set at the
intersection of the existing southerly right-of-way line of Smith Road anid the existing westerly
right-of-way ling of Baxier Street (60’ R/W - Public) and being at the northeast corner of the
said Medina City Lot 1281, said spike: being 30.00. feet right of the centerling of right-of-way of
Smiith Road station 78+60.31, said spike being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the
parcel herein described:

Thence alo_ng the said existing westetly right-of-way line of Baxter Street and the easterly line of
the said Medina Clty Lot 1281, South 21 degrees 02 minutes 39 seconds West for 2 distance
of §3.42 feet to an iron pin set’ bemg 107,33 feet right of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith

Road station 78+29.02;

Thenoe along the proposed westerly right-of-way of Baxter Street.and crossing through the said
Medina City Lot 1281 on a ling perpendicular to the existing southerly right-of-way line of
Snifth Road, North 00 degsees 59 minutes 02 seconds West for a distance of 77.33 feet to an
iron pin set at the intersection of thie said propossd westerly right-of-way line of Baxter Street
and the said e¢xisting southerly right-of-way line of Smith Road and being on the noﬁher[y line of
the said Medina City Lot 1281, said pin being 30,00 feet right of the centerling of right-of-way of
Smith Road station 78429.02;

Thence along the said exlstmg scutherly right-of-way line of Smith Road and the said northerly
line of Medina City Lot 1281, North 89 degrees 00 minutes 58 seconds East for a distancé of
31.29 feet to the TRUE PQINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described,

The above description containg a total area of 0. 0278 acres, (0.0000 acres are located within the
Present Road Oecupied resulting in a net take of 0,0278 acres), all of which are located within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcel number §28-19C-04-012,

The cutrent source of fitle to the houndary herein described as of this writing recorded in Deed
Book volume 154; page 190 in the records of Medina County.

This description was pfepa_red by Andrew T: Jordan, Ohio Registexed Professional Surveyor
nuber 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint lnic,
in October of 2020, and is true and correct to the best 6f my knowledge and belief.

The bearings for this description are based on Grid North, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the-existing centerline of right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to

The Ohio State Plane Cooidinate system (North Zone)} and the North American Datum of 1983
(2011 Adjustment} as éstablished utilizing a GPS swrvey and NGS OPUS solution,




EXHIBIT A Page 3 of 3
LPA RX 851 WD . : Rev. 06/09

Where described, iron pinis set are 5/8” rebat, 30” long, with caps stamped."ASI PS 8759,

The statioris referenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) oni file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

American Structurepoint, Inec.

W’/ Z S 22202

Andrew T. Jor_dah Date
Registered Professional Surveyor No. 8759

"b”ﬂaanem\"'“




ODOT LPA RE 843 . ROE/LPA
Rev, 04/18/2019 ORD 8’5'9'3

EXh &
CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 20-WD
MED-CR 0004-15:47/112540

The purpose of this Agreement is to allow the City of Medina, Ohio to enter upon,
occupy and have exclusive possession of the real property desoribed in Exhibit A for the
puposes of constricting a highivdy or fiicility incidental to the highway while the Parties attempt
to négotiate further the sale ard purchase of the property described in Exhibit A

This Agreement is by and between the Gity of Medina, Ohio [“LPA”] and Richard F.
Rose, Married [“Owner’™ “Owner” includes all of the foregoing named persons or entities]. LPA
and Owner are referred to collectively in this Agreement as “Parties.”

Ini consideration of the mutugl promises, agieements and eovenants herein ¢ontaineéd, the

Parties contract as follows:

1. LPA shall pay to Owner the sum of $6,655.00, which sum shall constitute the eritire
amount of consideration dueto the Owner for granting to LPA. the rights, intetests and privileges
described immediately below in Se¢ction 2. '

Except as specified in this Agreement, in no event shall Owner be entitléd fo receive from
LPA any ititerest, vent oy other consideration of any kind for the period of time during which
LPA otcupies, possesses and uses the real property deseribed in Exhibit A atfached to this

Agreement.
2. On and after , LPA, its employees, agents, consulting engineers,

contractors; subcontiactors, utility coitipanies and any otfier représentatives of LPA shall havé
the irrevocable right to.entér upon, oecupy and have exclustve possession of the real property
described in Exhibit A for the purposes of constructing a highway.or a facility incidental to the
highway.

Pags | oS




For consideration of the aforementioned sum to Owsiet, LPA shall liave the right to
physical possession of any land, and all buildings, houses, garages, sheds or any. other types of
structures, fixtures and other property, if any, located within or upon the real property described
in Extiibit A. |

Tf structures are within this described area, the terms and conditions of occtipancy or non-
occupancy and access are set forth in the attached Exhibit B.

3. Owner affirns that Owriér is the true and lawful ownés of the fee simple of the real

\ property described in Exhibit A and/or Owner has the right and full power to. grant to LPA the

Tights, intérests and privileges described in Bxhibit A.

4, Owner shall notify LPA. of any prospective transfer of any of Ownér’s rights, titles or
interests in the property. This notification shall be in writing not less than 14 days piior to the
date on which the transfér is to be closed or otherwise consummated. If the transfer will be
closed or otherwise consummiated less than 14 days after Owner agrees to such transfer, then
Owitier shall providé to LPA such notification in wiiting immediately.

5. Owner acknowledges that LPA has the right to conunence an action to approptiate the
property. described in Exhibit A and Bxhibii B (if used) at any tithe it appgats to the LPA that
further negotiations with Owner are not warranted.

State agregs to commence promptly an action to appropriate the property described in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) upon LPA’s receipt frdm Owner of a written notice to
cominence an action to dppropriate.

6. The Parties agree that the.above mentioned $6,655,00 shall be credited to and applied
against the total purchase price the Parties may negotiate for the sale and puichase of the
property described in Exhibit A, and the conveyance and {fansfer by the Owner to LPA.
7. The Parties dgree that if LPA acquirgs the propeity deseribed in Exhibit A and Exhibit B
(if used) by way of an action to appropriate, then the abovementioned $6,655:00 shall be credited
1o and applied agairist any amount awarded to the Owner in such appropriation action, If the
$6,655.00 is greater than the amount -awafdcd to Owner in such afpprcipﬁaﬁdn act?jcjn_, thén Owner
expressly agrees to refund promptly the difference to LPA.
8. Owner acknowledges that LPA Has explaitied to Owner that no owner of property can be
required to surrender possession of the sarme to LPA prior toi

(i)  thé payment of the total, agreed upon purchase price by LPA; or

Page 2 of 5




(i)  inthecaseofan appropridtion, the deposit by LPA with the court, for the
bensfit of the owner, an amount not less than TL.PA’s approved appraisal of the fair
market value of the propetty; or ’

(iii)  the cowrt.awatd of compensation in the appropriation proceeding for the
property, L
Notvﬁi’fhstandi ng the rights described above, Ownet in executing this Agreement
waivés stich tights and penmnits LPA to oceupy; possess and use the property described in
Exhibit A and Eshibit B (if used), |

9, Except and unless otherwise specifically modified by the tetms and conditions of this

Agreerment, any and all riglits, privileges, titles and interests in or to the property described in

Exhibit A ate préserved and retained by Owner. ‘

10.  Any and ail of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding

upon and ghall pass to the benefit of LPA and Owﬁ_er and their respective heirs, executors,

administrators, successors and dssigns,

11, This Agteement may be executed in two or more counterpaits, each of which will be

deemed an origi_hal, but al] of whiéh togethet shall constituté but one and the same instrument.

12.  This instrutnent contdins the &ntire agreement befween the Parties, and it is expressly

undeistood and agreed that no promises, provisions, terms, wairanties, conditions or obligations

whatevet, express or implied, other than herein set forth, shall be binding upon either State or

Owner. ,

13.  No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall b;%:‘ wvalid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in writing, cites this Agréeinent-and is sighed by LPA and Owner.

Page 3 of 5




LPA ODOT RE 831-C Dower ACK for Contracts

Revi2/2021

IN WrtNEss WHEREOE, the City of Medina, Olio, and Richard F. Rose, Married have
exeouted this Agreement on the date(s) indicated immediately below their respective signatures.
And, for the consideratioh heteinabove written, Molly Rose, the spouss of Richard F. Rose,

hereby relinquishes to said Grantee, its successors and assigns, all rights and expectancies of Dower in the

Richard F. Rose,
Date: = 59“1)—}

By: Molly Rose

Date: 5/ f/,,l 2

above-described premises.

Page4 of §




CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO

" Dennis Harwell

Mayor
Date:
Stati OF Onio, County OF Medina ss:
BE I't REMEMBERED, that of the day of , 20722, before me the

subscriber, a Notary Public in and for said state and county, personally carne the above named
Dennis Hanwell, Mayor, the duly authorized represe—ﬂfative of the City of Medina, Ohie, who
acknowledped the foregoing instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of Medina,
Ohio. ,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my hame and affixed my official seal

on the day and year last aforesaid.

NoTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expires:

This decument was prepared by or for the City of Medina, Ohio on forms approved by the Ohio
Attorney General’s Office. ’

Page 5 of §




EXHIBIT A . Page 1 of 3

LPA RX 85 WD Rev. 06/08
GuS
Ver. Date  06/22/2021 ' . PID 112540
PARCEL 20-WD
MED-CR 0004-1547

ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEE SIMPLE
IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS

IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE '
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns,
reserves all existing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Grantor/Owner™ includes the plural, and words in the masculine inchude the

feminine or neutef).

[Surveyor’s description of the prémises follows]

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Original Lot 1 of
Montville Township, Townshlp 2 Norih, Range 14 West of the Connecticut Western Reserve,
being part of Medina City Lot 1281 of Baxter: Street Allotment as recorded in Plat Book volume
4, page 48, (all document references are to the records of Medina County, Ohio Recorder’s
office, uniess otherwise stated), as conveyed to Richard F. Rose by the instrument filed as Deed

Book volume 154, page 190.

Being a parcel of land lying on the right side of the centetline of right-of-way of Smith Road (60”
R/W — Public) and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at:a Mag épike set af an angle point in the centerline of
right-of-way of Smith Road, being the centerline intersection of the said Smith Road and Baxter
Street (60’ R/W — Public), and being on the northerly line of Montville Towsiship, and on the
southefly line of Medina Township, said spike being at station 79+04.81 of the centerline of

right-of-way of Smith Road;

Thence along the said centerline of right-of-way of Sinith Road, the south line of Medina
Township, and the north line of Montville Township, South 89 degrees 00 minutes 58 seconds
West for a distance of 44,50 feet to a point being at station 78+60.31 of the said centerline of

right-of-way of Smith Road;




EXHIBIT A Page2 of 3
LPA RX 85} WD Rev. 06/09

Thenve leaving the said centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road petpendicularly, South (00
degrees 59 minutes 02 seconds East for a distance of 30.00 feet to a Mag spike: set at the
intersection of the existing southerly right-of-way ling of Smiith Road anhd the existing westerly
right-of-way line of Baxter Street (60° R/W  Public} and being at the northeast corer of the
said Medina City Lot 1281, said spike being 30.00 feet right of the centerline of right-o f-way of
Smith Road station 78+60 31, said spike being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the

parcel herein described;

Thente along the said existing westerly tight-of-way line of Baxter Strect and the easterly ling of
the said Medina City Lot 1281, South 21 degrees 02 minutes 39 seconds West for 2 distance
of 83.42 feet to an iron pin set bemg 107.33 feet right of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith
Road station 78+29,02;

Thence along the proposed westerly right-of-way of Baxter Street and crossing through the said
Medina City Lot 1281 on a line perpendicular o the existing southerly right- of-way line of
Smith Road, North 00 degrees 59 minutes 02 seconds West foi-a distance of 77,33 feet fo an
iron pin sef at the intersection of the said proposed westerly right-of-way line of Baxter Street
and the said existing southerly right-of-way line of Smith Road and being on the northeily life of
the said Medina City Lot 1281, said pin being 30.00 feet right of the centerline of right-of-way of
Smith Road station 78+29,02;

Thence along the said existing southerly right-of-way line of Smith Road and the said noitherly
line of Medina City Lot 1281, Nerth 89 degrees 08 minutes 58 seconds East for a distance of
31,29 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described.

The above description contains a total area of 8.0278 acres, (0.0000 acres are located within the
Present Road Occupled resulting in a net take of 0.0278 acres), all of which are Tocated within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcel numbéer 028-19C-04-012.

The current source of title to.the boundary herein described as of this writing. tecorded in Deed
Book volume 154, page 190 in the records of Medina County:

This description was prepared by Andrew T. Jordan, Ohio Registexed Professional Surveyor
number 8759, and is based 6n an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Inc.
in October of 2020, and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

The beatings for this description até based on Grid North, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the existing centérline of right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohio State Planie Coordinate system (North Zone) and the North Ameérican Datuin of 1983
(2011 Adjustment) as established niilizing 2 GPS survey and NGS OPUS solution,




EXHHHT A Pape 3 of 3
LPARX 851 WD Rev. 06/09

Whete described, iron pins set are 5/8” rebar, 307 long, with caps staniped “ASI PS 8759”,

The stations rgferenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

American Structurepaoint, Ine,

W// S22 -2e2|

Aridrew T. Jordan Date
Registered Profedsional Suiveyor No. 8759




ODOTLEA RE 843-B ROE
Rév. 04/18/2019 : LPA

ExdiBiT B
To

CONTRACT KOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 20-WD
MED-CR 0004-15.47 /112540

If structures are within the area described i Exhibit A, the terms and conditions

of oceupancy or non-occupancy and access are-set forth in this Exhibit.

N/A

Page £ of 1




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

RCA 22-089-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 86-22

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION PLAT OF PART OF SMITH ROAD AND
MEDINA STREET, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

As part of the upcoming West Smith Road Reconstruction project; Baxter Street and
Medina Street will be realigned; and

The City of Medina owns an approximately 573 square foot parcel abutting the north
east corner of this intersection and ODOT is requiring the City to dedicate this parcel

as public right-of-way.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Right-of-Way Dedication Plat of part of Smith Road and Medina Street
pertaining to the West Smiith Road Reconstruction Project is hereby dedicated to

“public use for street and all other utility purposes.

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

That a copy of the Right-of-Way Dedication Plaf_: is marked Exhibit A, attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

That the City Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to cause the record plat to be
properly recorded in the Medina County Record of Plats.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason Right-of-Way acquisition is an important milestone in the ODOT project

| development process; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect

PASSED:

immediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:




1% 14 NOLLYOIE0 AYM-H0-LHDIY

NG OEH SNLLISN HY TSN ¥ 4V HONNOD AdID YRR 20
QN BINYPETRID AR GO0 AU S 17t it

T S i) e ) R

(GO HLUWS M) 2751 $000 MO U3




zo0'd | 2oeg:
ol

LAVZELTD).LY I STHL AR TEIVAIIE AYAEOrLHOR -

+ (e R B ISR AT X, hn.._mnzzzg

AT B e

GJ2% ToN

LI

NOLLOTS-BIM-ALD

CYOH HLINE W o
VN Mt | OOMHLING g

.‘E D90 i &
e Rt # ‘

—r— Gt
) . " MAAYS AT L SNOD R A D - .
NZoL ‘dAL TTIALNOR .../ ,
I U
el L %«I\ T o
My

1¥1d NOUV2IGIA AYM-HO-LHOIY

ELS T = .
T T =

woroNE (%
dnvieg F§

Iln“
_'

e

|
Al

. )




SEC, 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

SEC. 6:

SEC. 7:

SEC. 8:

RCA 22-090-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 87-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYORTO ACCEPT

* EASEMENTS AND CONTRACTS FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

NECESSARY FOR THE WEST SMITH RECONSTRUCTION

'PROJECT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDI'NA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept Easements and Contracts for Right of
Entry necessary for the West Smith Reconstruction Project.

| That the Easement and Contract for Right of Entry are marked Exhibit A, attached

hereto and incorporated herein, and are located on Permanent Parcel No. 028-19A-
20-096, .owned by the A.I Root Company. '

That the Easement and Contract for Right of 'Entry are marked Exhibit B, attached

* hereto and incorporated herein, and are located on Permanent Parcel No. 028-19C-

04-115, owned by Qilin Group, LLC.

That the Three (3) Temporary Easements and Contract for Right of Entry, owned by
Sunstone Management, LLC, are marked Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

That the Temporary Easement and Contract for Ri ght of Entry, owned by William J.
Suliks, are marked Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein.

That the funds to cover the easements, in the amount of $2,370.00 are available in
Account No. 108-0610-54411.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committecs that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason failtre to meet the deadline can delay the project; wherefore, this Ordinance
shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature by the

Mayor.

Ord, 8§7-22




PASSED: SIGNED:

President of Council

ATTEST: APPROVED:
Clerk of Council

‘SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 87-22




oRD. 87122
BiLh. A

LPARE 804
Rev, 04/2021 ) . LPA

EASEMENT

The A.I Root Company, the Grantor(s), in consideration of the sum of $1,130.00, to be
paid by City of Medina, Ohio, the Grantoe, does convey(s) to Grantee, its successors and assigus,
an eagement, which is mois pa1ﬁcul,ﬂﬂy déscribed in Exhibit A attached, the following described
real csta’te:‘ ‘

PARCEL(S): 14-SH
MED-CR 0004-15.47
SE EXHBIT A ATTACHED
Medina County Current Tax Parcel No. 028-19A-20-096
Piior Iristrument Refererice: Deed Valume 62, Page 449, Medina County Recorder’s Office.
Grantor(s), for itself and its successors and assigns, covenani(s) with the Grantee, its
successors and assigns, that it is the true and lawful owner(s)' in fee simple, and has the right and
power to convey the property and that the property is free and elear from all liens and
ﬁ:rjcumbrahcés, except: (a) easéiments, Testrictions, conditions, and coveﬁan‘ts of record; (b} all
legal hig‘hwgy's,; (¢) zoning-and building Iaws,, ordinariées, tules, and regulations; and (d) any and
all taxes and agsessments not yet dug ar;ii payab_le; and that Grantbr(s‘)'will warrant and d@fénd
the property against all glaims of all persons, '
The propetty rights are gonveyed by Grantor to the Grantee for a public purpose, hamely
the establishment, construgtion, réconstruction, widening, repair or maintenance of a public.toad.

The Grantor remaing the owner of the 0102'82 acres of land referred to in Exhibit A,

Page 1l of2




N WITNESS WHEREOF The A. 1. Root Company has caused its name to be subsctibed by

Brad |. Root . , its duly authorized President and Chairman (Title),
and its duly authorized agent on the 18th day of March : ,.2022.

The AL Reot-Company

By: _Bradl Root
Tts: President and Chairiiian

STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF MEDINA §s;  President and Chafrman
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 18th day of Mareh ;. 2022, before methe
subscriber, a Notary Publicin and for said state-and county, personally came the above named
Brad l‘. Root - , who acknewledged being the Presidé‘hl and Chairman
and duly éutho‘riz_ed agent of The A.L Root Compaiy arid Who'ackﬁbwiedgcﬁ thé.forcgoing

instrument to be the voluitary act and deed of said eritity. No oath or affirmation was

administered to _Brad | Root with regard to the notarial act,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOFY, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official
seal on the day and year last aforesaid. - “\

\__,./
NQTAR'Y PUBRLIC
My Cominission expires:

4

SRS TERESA L. HAVILAND,
o

) H

My Commigéion Expires

Jan.21,2023
{Racorded In Mading Colunty)

This document was prepated by or for the City of Medina ofiforms approved by the Ohio
Attomey General's Office, .

Page 2 of2




EXHIBIT A ' Page | of 3
LPA RX 871 §H Rev, 06/09

gUS ,
Ver Date 0612212021 PID 112540

PARCEL  14-8H
MED-CR 0004-15.47
PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES

WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY OHIO

An exclusive perpétual casement for public highway and road purposes, including, bit not
limited. to any wtility construction, relocation and/or wutility maintchante work deemed
appropriate by the.City Of Medina, Medina County, Ohio, its successors and assigns forever.

Grantor/Qwner, for himself and his heirs, executors; administrators, siccgssors and agsigns,
reserves all exisfing rights of i mg;ess and egiess to and from any residual area {as used herein,
the expression “Granitor/Owner” includes the p]urai and words in Lhe ‘taseuline include the

feminine or neuter).

[Surveyor’s description of the premises follows]

Situated ini the State of Ghio, Gourity of Medina, City of Meding, beinig in Onglnai Lot 81 of
Medina Téwhship, Township 3 North, Range 14 West of the Connecticut Western Reserve, and
being in City of Medina Out Lot 16, and being out of a 17.63 acre tiact.as ¢onveyad to The AL
Root Company by the instrument. filed as Deed Book volume 162, page 449 (all document
referénces are to the records of Medina County, Ohio Recorder’s office, unless otherwise stated).

Bemg a parcel of land lying on the left side of the centerline of right-of-way of Smlth Road (60"
R/W- - Public) and being iiore particularly descrtbed as follows::

COMMENCING FOR .REFER_ENCE at a Mag spike set at an angle point in the centerline of
right-of-way of Smitli Road, being the centerline intersection of the said Smith Road arid Baxter
Street (60" R/W -~ Pubiic:}1 and being on the norikierly Hne of Montville Township, and on the
southerly line of Medina Township, said spike being at station 79+04,81 of the centerline of

right-of-way of Smith Road;

Thence along the said centerling of right-of-way of Smith Road the south line of Medina
Townshxp, and the notth line of Montville Towiiship, Seuth 89 degrées 00 miniites 58 seconds
West for a distance pf 377.74 feet {0 a point being at station 75+27.07 of the said centerline of

right-of-way of Smith Road,




_ EXHIBIT A . Page 2 of 3
LPA RX 871 SH _ Rev. 06/09

Thence leaving the said centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road perpendwularly, North 00
degrees 59 minuies 02 seconds West for a distance of 30,00 feet to an iron pin set on the
.existing riortherly right-of-way line of Smith Road, sald pin bemg 30.00 feét left of the centerline
of right-of-way of Smiith Road station 75+27.07, said pin being the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;

“Thence. crossing through the lands of the 17.63 acre tract, through the said Out Lot 16, and along
the proposed norilictly right-of-way of Smith Road, for the following three (3) courses:

1. North 33 degrees 54 minutes 51 seconds East for a distance of 42:18 feet to an iron
pin set being 64.60 feet left of the centerling of rlghtuof-way of Smith Road station
15+51.20;

2. Sputh 56 degrees 05 minutes 09 seconids East for a distance of 46,13 feet to an irén
pini sei being 38.20 feet left of the centerlmc of right-of-way of Smith Road station

75+89.04;

3. South 00 degrées 59 minates 02 seconds East for a distance of 8.20 feet 1o an iron pin
set on thie-said existing northerly right-of-way of Smith Ruad being 30, 00 feet left of the
centerling of right-of-way of Smith Road station 75+89.04;

Thence along the said exlsting northerly right-of-way line of Smith Road; Seuth 89 degtees 0[]
roinutes 58 seconds West fox u distance of 61.97 feet to thie TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

of the parcel herein described.

The above description contains & total area of 0,0282 acres, (0.0000 acrés are located withii the
Present- Road Occupied resulting in a net take of 0.0282 acres); all of which are located within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcei number 028-19A—20—096

The current source of title to the bovadary herein described as of thls writing recorded in Deed
Book volume 162, page 449 | in the re¢ords of Médina County.

This desoriptioni was prepared by Andrew T. Jordan, Ohio Registered Professiofial Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Ine.
in October of 2020, and is true-and correct ta the best of my knowledge and belief;

The bearings for this descnptxon are based on Grid Noxth, reference North 89 degrees 12 -minntes
02 seconds East for the existing centerling of right-o f~Way for W. Smlth Road, as. refcrencad to




EXHIBIT A Pagé3 of 3
LPA RX 871 SH Rev, 06/09

The Qhig State Plane Coordinate system (North Zone) and the North American Datutn of 1983
(2011 Adjustment) a§ established utilizing a GPS survey and NGS OPUS solution.

Where described, iron pins set are 5/8” rebar, 307 long, with caps stamped “ASI P3 8759”,

The stations reférenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15,47 (W SMITH

ROAD) on file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

American Structurepoint, Inc.

W = &-22-2e2y

A‘iigi‘ew T. Jord ‘ Date
~ Registered Professional Surveyor No. 8759

§a768

&

&

iy s =,
2 ¥ FANDREWT, JORDANG # =
2 s
2,




ODOT LPA RE 843 ROE/LPA
Rév, 04/18/2019

CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 14 SH
MED-CR 0004-15.47/112540

The purposs of this Agreement is to dllow the City of Medina, Ohio to entef upon,
occupy and have exclusive possession of the real property desctibed in Exhibit A for the
purposes of constructing.a highway or facility incidental to the highway while the Parties attempt
to negotiate .further' the sale and purchase of the praoperty described in Exhibit A.

This Agreement is by and between the City of Medina, Ohio [“LPA”] and The A. 1. Root
Company: [“Ownei”; “Owner” includes all of the foregoing named persons or entities]. LPA and
Owner are i‘_efe_ifed'fo ctjllei‘;'ﬁvely in this Ag_réementra's “Patties.”

In consideration of the mutuil prbmis'e,s, agrectitents and covenants hersin contained, the

Parties contract as follovws:

1. LPAshall pay to Owner the sum of §1,130.00, which sum shall constitute .tha entire
amount of consideration due to the Owner for granting to LPA the rights, interests and, privileges
described immediately belq{ﬁ in Section 2.

Except as specificd in this Agreement, in no event shall Owner be entitled to receive from
LPA any intexest, rent or other consideration of any kind for the period of time during which
LPA accugpies, possesses and uses the real propéity desctibed in Exhibif A attached to this

Agresmeit.
2, Onandafier 03/26/2022 , LBA, its employees, agents, dorisulting enginests,

contractors, subconfractors, utility companies and any other fepresentatives of LPA shall haye
the irrevoeable riglit to enter upon, oceupy and have exclusive pussession of the real property

described in Exhibit A for the purposes of constructing a highwéy or a facility incidental to the
highway. | |

Page 1 of§




For consideration of the aforementioned sum to Owner, LPA shall have the right to
physical possession-of any land, and all buildings, houses, garages, sheds or any other types of
structures, fixtures and other propetty, if any, located within or upon the real property describod
in Exhibit A.

If structures are within this described area, the terms and conditions of ocoupancy or non-
geeupancy and dccess are set forth in the attached Exhibit B.

3. Owner affirms that Ownér is the true and lawful owner of the fee simple of the real
property described in Exhibit A and/or Owner has the right and full powet-to grant t6 LPA the
Tights, interests and privileges desciibed in Exhibit A.

4. Owner shall notify LPA of any prospective transfer of any of Ownet’s righits, titles or
,ﬁﬁer_ests inthe property. This notification shall be in writing not less than 14 ddys prior fo the
date on which fhe transfer is to be closed or ofherwise consumimated. If the transfer will be
closed or otherwise consummated less than 14 days:after Ovwmer.agrees to sueh transfer, then
Owner shall provide to LPA such notification in writing immediately. |

5. Owner acknowledges that LPA has the right to commence an action to.apprapriate the
propeity described in Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) at any time it appears fo the LPA that
futther négotiations with Owricr afé hot warranted. | '

State agrees 10 conimence prompily-an action to appropriate the propeity described in
Extiibit A and Exhibit B (if used) upon LPA’s feceipt from Owner of a written notice to
comfience an agtion to appropriate. ﬂ
6. - The Parties agice that the above mentioned $1,130’,OD ‘shall be credited to and applied
against the total purchase prige {he Parties may negotiate for the sals and purchase of the
property described in Exhibit A, and the conveyance and transfer by the Owner to LPA.

7. The Parties agree that if LPA acquires the property described in Exhibit A and Exhibit B
{if used) by way of an action to appropriate, then the dboverneritioried §1,130.00 shall be credited
to and applied against any amotint awarded to the Owner in such apptopriation action. If the
$1,130.00 i greater than the amouwnt awarded to Ownet in siich appropriation dotion, then Ovmet
expressly agrees to refind promptly: the difference to LPA.

8.  Owner acknowledges that LPA has explaitied to Owner thdt no owner of property can be

- requiredto surrend_er possession of the same to LPA prior to:

@  the payment of the total, agreed ypon putchase price by LPA; or

] Page2 of 5




(i)  inthe case of an appropriation, the deposit by LPA with the coutt, for the

benefit-of the owner, an amounf not less than LPA’s approved appraisal of the fair

matket value of the property; or

(iif)  the court award of compensation in the appropriation proceeding for the

property. ' |
“Notwithstinding the rights described above, Owner in executing this Agreement
waives sllﬁh rights and permits LPA to occupy, possess and use the pioperty described in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (il used).

9. Except and unless othérwise specifically modified by the terms and conditions of this
Agreendent, any and all rights, privileges, titles and inter_eﬁs in o1 to the property described in
Exhibit A are preserved and retainied by Owner, _
10.  Any and all of the terns, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding
upon and shall pass-to fhe beﬁeﬁt of LPA and Owner and their respective heirs, executors;
administrators, successors and assigns.
11.  This Agreeirent inay be éxecuted in two or fote coutiterparts, each of which will be
deemed an origindl, but all of which together shall conistititte but ofig énd the same instrument,
12, This instroment colitains thé éxntire agreemiént betwe:’ep tlie Parties, and it 15 expressly
understood and agi"eed-that 1o promises, provisions, terms, warranties, conditions of obligations
whafever, express ot implied, other than herein set forth, shall be binding upon gither State or
Owner.
13.  No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in writing; cites this Agreement and is signed by LPA and Owner-

REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Piage 3 of §




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Medina, Ohio, and The A. 1. Roof Company have

executed this Agreement on the date(s) indicated immediately below their respective signatures.

<1@A,1 ROOT COMPANY

== 4
Signature

Brad |. Root
Name

President & Chairman
Title

03/18/2022
Date

Pdged of 5




CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO

Dennis Hanwell

‘ Mayor
Date:
STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF Medina ss:
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the  ~ day of , 2022, before me the

subscriber, & Notary Public in and for said state and couity, personally came the above named
Dentiis Hanweﬂ, Mayor, the duly authortzed representative of the City of Meding, Ohio, who
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the voluntary act-and deed of the City of Medina,
(hio. _ _ ' -

I TESTIMONY WHEREGE, 1 have hereunte subsoribed my name and affixed my official seal

onithe day and year last-aforesaid.

NOTARY PUBLIC
- My Commiission oxpires:

This docunient was prepared by or for the City of Medina, Ohfo on forins dpproved by the Ohio
Attorney General’s Office.
Page 5 of §




oD, §1-27
LPARE 804 , Fih. & B

Rev. 04/2021 LPA

EASEMENT

' QIL—IN GROUP; LLG; an Oh’io,_lim‘i_tad linbility coimpaty, the Grantor(sj, i
consideration of the sum of $640.00, to be paid by City of Medina, Qhio, the Gianites, does
convey(s) to Grantee, its successors and assighs, an easenient; which is more particularly
de‘s‘c‘fibéd in Exhibit A dttached, the followihg described real estate:

PARCEL(): 17-8H
MED-CR-0004-15.47
SEE ExHIBIT A ATTACHED
Medina County Cutrent Tax Parcel No, 028-19C-04-115 _ .
Prior Instrument Reference; Instrument No, 20210R034048, Medina County Recordér’s Office.
Grantor(s), for itself and its successors and assigns, covenant(s) with the Grantee, its
successors and assigns, that itis the true-and lawful owner(s) in fée simple, and has the right and
power to convey the property and that the propérty is free dnd clear froin all liéns and
encumbrances, except: (a) casetnents, réstrictions, conditions, and ecovenants of record; (b) all
legal highways; (¢) zoring and-building laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations; and (d) any and
all taxes and assessmeénts not yet dueand payable; and that Grantor(s) will warrant and defend
the property against all r._;;_l_ai_m_s of all persons. 7
The property conveyed is being acquited by Grantee for a public purpose, naniely the

establishment, construction, ;’f'eig‘:('Jinst‘i:u(;ti_(jﬁ2 widerﬁ'ﬁg,— repait or maintéhance of a public road.

Page 1 of 2




IN WITNESS WHEREOF QILIN GROUP T1C, an Ohio limited liability sompany has caused its
tame 1o be subscritied by Q Yy 4n ¢ jCU’_ , its duly authorized -
/'4 fiente g & (s . , and its duly authorized agent on the 5O Mday of

Mg el L2022,

QILIN GROUP, LLC, an Ohio linsited liability companiy

VR =

By: i‘A Lt iﬁ,&! e Q"l A6 E M

STATE OF QHIO, COUNTY OF MEDINA §S:
B I REMEMBERED, that on the 50 day of M G re Ll , 2022, before me the
subscriber, a Notary Public in-and for said state and county; personally came the above nated
(2~\,101 . E‘ﬂz 3 ¢ ,who agknowledged being the M 6 b by ‘? 2+ and duly
authorized agent of QILIN GROUP, LLC, an Ohio [imited liability cotiipany and who acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be the volyntary act and.deed of said entity. No oath or affirmation was
administered to /Zl{ 57 4 /’< Er -with regard to the notarial act.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 haye hereunto subscribéd my name and affixed my official seal on

LpSele

NogARY PUBLIC ‘
y Commission expires:  § 1A, I}

the day and year last aforesaid.

JOSERH E ALMADY
Notary Public. -

In and for te State of Ohi
My Comfnisslon Explrés.
August 22, 2042

This document was prepared by ar for the City of Medina on forinis approved by the Ohio- Attorney
General’s Office..

Page 2:0f2




EXHIBIT A © Prpe fof 3
LEA RX E71 BH _ ) Rewy, fhped

Ver. Bale  Oa23202h ) Blp 112540

Pa‘in‘BI 17-SH
- MED-CR 001547
PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
IN THE MAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

Al oxelusive perpettal easgirend for peblic highway and read pusposes, inchading, but not
bimited to any wiHity construction, relooalion andfor wlility muimtenanse work deemed
appropriste by the City OF Medine, Medina County, Do, its succestors and assipng foraver,

Crantor/Chwner, for himself ,am’.i hig heirg, exeentors, administrators, suceessoks and assigns,
reserves all LMEiIHb vights of wgress and egress to and from any residuel ares {3y used horein,
the expression “Grantce/Owner” includes the phral, and w::rd‘: ins the masculine inchude the

femining or newter),

{Survenar's deseripting of the premisey futlows|

Stustied n the Stare of Ohio, County of Medina, Tity of Meding, heing in Crighed Lot § of
Montville Townsbip, Towiship 3 Morth, Ronge 14 West of the Connectioul Western Regerve,
being formerly known as part ol Mantiville Township Owt Lot &, belng formerly knirwn as parl of
{,ﬁy af tdedina Cut Lot 1008 wid mow being, & fract knawn as Medina City Lot 2217, as shown
i i for the Purposed of Assipning Clty Lot MNumbers Te the Subdivigion of Cut Lﬂis LS,
1085, 1408, lEJEISi 1D, 10681 and 102 as secorded &y Plad Book volume -#, Page 20 (4]
documeri! references are o the mmrds nf r»‘!mma Colity, Chio Répordar’s offics, unbess

ofherwiine stted), n conveyed 1o RERM Balarfe by the insirumient filed
as ﬂnmmeni Nﬂlﬂh&!‘* Bl QELIN GROUP LLG, an Ohio limited liabillty company

2021ORUBG4E.
Being 8 parcet of land lyivg on the right side of the centerline ol sighi-od-way of Smith Road (60"
RO - Pubdic) arid being miote pantieularly deseribéd as follews:

COMMENCING FOR REFRERENCE sl & hag spike 5ot &t an angle poind in the centerling of
rightsaf-way of Smith Road, belng the centertine interseiton of the said Swith Roud and Baxter
Sirect (60" RW Pablic), and being on the novtherly e of Montville Towsship, aud on the
sontherly Hine of Meding Township, sald spike being at station T3HM.B0 of the cemtorling of
vight-of-bay of Smith Road;




EKHIBET A Page2ef3
Lo X 87) 8H Ruav. B2

Thence along the said centading of right-ofway of Smith RBodd, 1he south line of Meding
Tuwnﬂzhjp and the notth line of Mowvills TﬂWﬁ%hif], South 89 degrees 0 minutes 38 seoosds
West for o distance of 304,53 feet to a point being at statlon 75+ 1028 of the said centerline of

right-pfway of Smith Rond;

‘Thenee leaving the said centerlisie of tight-of~way of Smith Road parpendieularly, South 08
dégrees 59 minutes 02 seconds Enst for a distance of 30.60 feet w an wom pin s¢l on {he
omisking southerly ripht-ofway ling of Smith Road, being the nealwestedly cormer of the spid
Meifing City Lot 2217, and being the northeast eormner of Medina Clty Lot 3285 a4 conveyed to
420 Enst Smifl Readd, Ine., an Ohio Cotpocation by the instoamant fited ag Boeument Numiber
ZOFPCROISY, said piy being 3000 feet yight of the cemtérline of dght-of-way of Smith Road
seation YEHLL2E, sadd pin being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the pascel hersin

deseribesl;

Thenee along the sald southerly cght-of-way of Suoith Rosd and along the Northerly line of
htedivg City Lot 2317, Nodth 89 dagrees 00 minutes 58 seeands East for o distance of 3118
Feef 15 an trob pin set being 3000 fieef vighe of the cemterdling of right-ofway of Smith Road
stafion 75441.46;

Thenee crossing through e ssbd Meding ity Lot 3207 and aleng the satd proposed southerly
tight-of-way line of Smish Rdad, South 33 degrees 54 winutes 54 seconds West For o, disiance
of 32,18 feet 1o an iron pin set being 64.60 fect vight of the centerine of rght-ofvay of Smith

F{mtri 51@11:3!} A AT

Thg-:z:m contitming through the seid Moding City Lov 32T and slong the said proposed southerdy
right-ofwemy line of Bmith Read, Norih 56 degreas 05 mifntes 09 seconds West for i distanee
of 20,15 fedt to an iron pdn set on the westerly line of the said Medine Oy Lot 2217 and being
the custeely line of the sold Meding City Lot 3285, said pin heiag 53.07 fiel sight of the
seattegling of rght-ofway of Smith Road station 754+00.81;

Thenes along the said westorly Tine of Medina Cley Lot 2217 and the said easterly Unie of Muding
City Lot 3285, Morth 21 degrees 21 minutes 03 seconds East for o distance of 3694 feet 1y
the TRUE PGIN’E‘ OF BEGIMNING of the pareel herein describad,

The above deseription containg 1 wial ares of 0.0180 aeves, (0.0000 acres ave Jocated within the
Present Road Geoupied resulting in g et ke of 0180 acres), sl of whish ave loemted within
tedinn County Auditars Paveel ninnbicr 028-1 ?Esﬂ%‘ai 15,

The current source of fitle to the ham]d'u}i hersin described as of this w;lting recopdud in
Troenmt [unber SEFRERHESIR in the troards of Meding County,
20210R034048




EXHIBRIT & Page 3 of 3
LB& R 891 8H _ Rev. b6

This description was prepared by Andeew T Jordan, Ohie Registersd Professional Surveyor
munrher 8759, and & based on an actual feld swrvey condusted by dwerices Struenscepaint fne,
in Qutpber of 20X, and s 4rue gnd sorreet to the best ofmy knowdedge and belief.

The bearings for this dcscnpimn are Based on Geid N(Irlh. refirence Morth 89 degree 12 mimues
02 seconds Bast foy the exisiing centerfine of right-of-way for W, Smith Road, ¢ reforenced to
The Chio State Plane Coordinate system [Novth Zone) and the North Amevican Datum of {583
(2011 Addjustanert) as estabishod ulill fzing 4 GP'B swvey and NGS OPUS solution,

Where desaeibed, ron pins sof sre 5.-‘&" selbar, 30" tong, with caps stamped "'ﬁu‘ﬂ R

The stkions references bersin are from the plans koews o MED - CR 0004 - 1547 (W SMITH
ROADY on fili wirith the City of Meding, Chig,

Ameriean Stmctarepaint, Inc.

,;? PR A g '
| ; T - e
e A 22203
Andrsw T, Jo cEz;m// Pate
Registered Profifisional Burveyor Mo. BT59 ngmmm '
‘¥h *“iﬁgﬁ ’%:.p

ﬁ‘% £, P o

gﬁ ; " ; g

|




'ODOT LPARE 843 ROE/LPA
Rev. 04/18/2019 ,

CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 17 8H
MED-CR 0004-15.47/112540

The puipose of this Agreement is to allow-the City of Medina, Ohio fo enter upon,
oceupy and have exclisive possession of the real Vpro,p‘.erty described in Exhibit A for the
pufposes‘of cofistracting a highway or facility incidental to the highWaj/ while-the Partics attempt
to negotiate fuither the sale and purchase of the property described in Exhibit A. -

This Agreement is by and between the City of Medina, Ohié [“LPA”] and QILIN
GROUP5 LLE, an Ohio lmited liability company [“Owner™; “Owner” includes all of the
foregoing named 'per;sc'ms'cr entities]. LPA and Owner are referred o collectively in thijs
Agreement as “Parties.” |

In consideration of the mutual promises, agreements and covenants herein contairied, the

Parties contract as-follows:

1. LPA shall pay to Ovner the sum of $640.00, which sum shall conistitirte the entire
amount of consideration due to the Owner for granting fo LPA the rights, iriterests and privileges
described immediately below in Section 2. "

Except as specitied in this Agreernent, in' no event shall Owneibe entitled to receive fron
LPA any ihterest,, rent or other consideration of any kind for the period of time during which
LPA gccupies, poésesses and uses the réal property described in Exhibif A attached to this
Agreement. '
2. On.and after , LPA, its employees, agents, consulfing

engifieers, contiactors, suboontractors, utility companies and any otherrepresentatives of LPA

shail have the itrevocable right to enter upon, cocupy and haye exclusive possession of the real

]

Page’t of§




prop'ﬁifty described in Exhibit A for the purposes of construoting a highway or a facility
irigiglental to the highway.

For consideration of the aforementioried sum te Owner, LPA shall have the right to
‘physical possession of any land, and -all'buildiﬁgs, houses, garagés, sheds or-any other fypes of
struotures, fixturés and other propetty, if any, iocated within or upon the real property deseribed
in Bxhibit A,

1f structures are within this describid area, the terms and conditions of eccupaney or fon-
ocoupancy-and aceess-are set forth in the aftached Exhibit B, .

3,. Owner affirms that Owner s the true and lawful owner ofthe fee gimple of the real
property deseribed in Exhibit A ang_i/or Owner has the right.and full power to grant (o LPA the
rights, interests and privileges described in Exhibit A,

4, Owner shall notify LPA of any prospeotive transfer of any of Qwner’s rights, titles or
interests in the property. This niotification shall be in writing not less than 14 days prior te the
date on which the transfer is to be closed ox Q_ti’lérwise consummated. I the tr_ansfer will be
closed or otheérwise consimmated less than 14 days after Owher agréés to such transfer, then
Owner shall provide to LPA such notification in writing iiimediately.

5, Owner acknowledges that LPA has the-right to commience-an action to appropriate the-
property described in Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) at any time it appeaisto the LPA that
further negotiations with Owner are not-warranted.

State agrees to commence promptly an action to appropriate the property described in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) upon LPA’s receipt from Owner of.a written notice to
commierice an action to appropriate.

6. The Partiesagree that the a‘bovcmentionéd.$'640.00~ shall be credited to and applied
against thé total purchase price the Paities ray negotiate for the sale and purchase of the
property desotibed in Exhibit A, and the conveyanioe and transfer by the Owrer to LPA,

7. “The Parties agree that if LPA acquires the property described it Exhibit A and Exh_ib‘it B
(ifused) by way of an action fo appropriate, then the abovementiotied $640:00-shall bg credited
to and applied againstany amount awarded to the Owner in such appropriation action, If the

. $640.00 is greater thah the amount awarded to Owner in such appropriation etion, then Qwrer

expressly agrees to reflind promptly the difference to LPA.

Page2 of 5




8. Owner acknowledges that LPA Has explained to Owner that no owner of property can be
- requifed to surretider possession of the same to LPA prior to:
()  the'paymient of the total, agréed iipon purchase price by LPA; or
(i)  inthe.case of an appropriation, the deposit by LPA with the court, for the
benefit of the ownet, an amount not less than LPA’s épptov‘gd ippraisal of the fair
matket-value of the property; or | '
{iliy  the eourt award of compensation ifi the appropriation proceeding for the
property. '
Notwithstanding the rights described abiove, Owner in exeeuting this Agresment.
waives such rights and permits LPA to occupy, possess and use the property desctibed in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used). '
9. Except and unless o'ther'wi_sé specifically modified by the terms and conditions of this
Agréement, any and all i ghis, privileges, titles and interests in or to the property deseribed in
Exhibit A afe presérved and retajiied by Owne. )
10.  Anyand all of the tefms, conditions and provisions of this Agreerent shall be binding
upon and shall pass to the bienefit of LPA and Owner and their réspéetive heits, executors,
administrators, sucoessors and assigns. '
11.  This Agreement may be exe'éutad in twa or mofe counterparts, sach of which will be
deemed an original, but-all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrurnent.
2. This instrument contains the entire agreement 'bé,i_;we_en the Parties, and itis expressly
uriderstood and agréed that no promises, provisions, terms, warranties, conditions or ¢bligations
whatever, express or implied, other than herein set forth, shall be binding upon either State or
Owner. |
13.  No amendment of mad'i'ﬁoatlion' of'this Agreemerit shall be valid ot binding upon the

Parties unless it is made i wiiting, cites this Agre'emgn{ and is signed by LPA and Owier.

REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

Page 3 of 3




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Medina, Ohio, dnd QILIN GROUP, LLC, an Ohio limited
liability company have executed this Agreement-on the date(s) indidated immediately below their
respective signatures.

QILIN GROUP, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY

e

Signature

: [Zq,ﬂh 64‘}\&( . l“"\ a1, L
Print Name and Title !

Date: 5 - By - 202,

Page4 of §




CITY OF MEDRINA, OHIO

Deninis Hanweéll
Mayor
Date: .

STATE OF OHio, COUNTY OF Medina ss:

Bi IT REMEMBERED, that on the day of , , 2022, before me the

subseriber, a Notary Public in and for said state and county, personally-came the above named

Dennis Hanwell, Mayor;, the duly authorized representative of the City of Medina, Qhio, who
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to bé the voluntary act and deed of the City of Medina,
Ohio.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 have héreunto subseribed iy name and affixed ity official seal

on the day and year Tast aforesaid.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expites:

This document was prepared by or for the City of Medina, Qhio on forms approved by the O'h;io
Attorney Gengral’s Office.

Page 5 of 5




EXHIRIT & . Pope ¥ ol 3

L K 471 Sk Revw. (i

Vi, Blate  $6222081 : Ly 112540

PARCEL 7.5
MED-CR 0064-15.47
PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPQSES

WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGRTS
IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHID

An exclusive perpetial easemenl for pablic highway and rosd parposés, including, bot oo
[im%isd trn *m;.r utiiiqp aﬂnagzmt;oﬁ EE]t“l:Laﬁﬂzi .me,Htir uti]ity mseiﬁﬂamra wark deeived

Grantosn'Chwner, for himself and hrﬁ. baelrs, exeowions, *T.L'Emmsstmtom, suetessols and aesigns,
raserves all exissing sights of ingeess and egress 1o and fom any residual area {5 wsed herein,
tee: expression “GrantorOwner” fncludes the plurat, and words i the masculine inelide the
faminine or newter),

. FBurvevor's deserintinn of the premnises followmsy]

e ta e e e g e R e

Situnted in the Stale of Ohio, County of Mediaa, City of Media, being in Original Lot | of
Fnstyille Township, Township 3 Nord, Range 14 Wost of the Conneclicul Western Reserve,
beingy foematly knevn as part of Moniville Townshap Cut Lot &, Seing formerly knowi as part of
City af Meding Oul Lot 1008 amd now beinig, @ tracl known as Mwfiss Cily Lot $317, as shown
i Plat For the Purposed of Assipning City Lot Mumbers To the Subdivigion of Ow Loty 1S,
LG, 1008, (009, 1010, 111 and 1OI2 w8 recorded b Plat Bogk velume & Pige 20 (ul]
doewment veferonces 4rs to the m-:;orda af Mmﬁm f_mmty, .ﬁﬁtm Recoeder™s offics, unbuss

piherwtie statedd, 53 convered fo REIVER eal Envestmends by the instruimént ied
2z Dootsment Mumber SHESOTRNR QILIN GRGUP LLC an Ohilo limiled liabitity company

20210034048 !
Betng a parcel of fand Lybog on the right side of the centerling of vighi-si-way of Smith Read (50
BAY - Publicy argd béwig more panticidarty daseribed as follows:

COMMENCENG FOR REFERENCE al » Mag spike sef a1 an angle poing in the centerlipe of
rightafway of Smith Road, being the conterling intersection of the said Smith Read and Baxter
- Btreet (80 RAW Pubdic), snd baing on the nﬂrtiitrly Hne of Monreile Tawnship, and on the

southéely line of Medin Tosnship, said spike being at station T8HD4.81 of the enterdine of
right-of-way oF Smith Romd;




EXHIBIT A - © Page2of3
L 0§71 8K ‘ Rew, B4

Thence alang the said céntertine of vight-ofway of Simith Rosd, the south line of Meding
Towisiuip, and e novl line of Montville Township, Soutl 89 degrees 0F winutés 5§ sceonds
West for s distance of 394,53 feet to a point being ot station 75+ 1028 of the said centerline of
fght-of-way of Smith Road;

Thence leaving the said centerline of right-afway of Smith Buad pepoadicufarly, South 00
degrees 59 minuies #2 seconds East for a distance of 30.00 feel o an fron pin sod on (he
existing soytherly right-of-way line of Smith Road, being the aorthwosterly comer of the sukd
Meding City Lot 2217, aml being the northeast comer of Modina Clty Lot 3285 as conveyed to
624 Enst Smith Read, ., an (hiv Curporstion by the imstament libed a8 Dosnent Mumber
F00TORO1 359, said pin hung A0 fent vighl of the eemerline of dght-of-way of Smith Rpad
seation TH+HE0.28, said pin being the ?RHE POINT OF BEGTNMNING of the parcel hersin

ii{:hmbcd

Theace along the sodd sowtherly right-of-way of Smith Road and along the Mortherdy lne of
Medina Clty Lot 2217, Novth 89 degrees 00 minutes 3§ sevonds East for a distance uf 3118
feet to an fron pin set being 30.00 fes LLbfhE of the pénidrline of right-nf~asy of Smith Road

station Ta441,46:

Thenice wrossing through the seid Meding City Lot 2217 and along the sald proposed southesly
right-ofwiy line of Smith Road, Sewth 33 degeees 54 mbintes 51 secands West fori distance
of 42.18 feer to an bom fis set being 69,60 feet right of the femerdine of right-oEway of Smith
Baneck stadion 75H17.35; : :

Thence cominuing through the seid Ma.!ckma City Lot 2217 snd alowg the said propossd :sa:suthuly
vightentowny Jine of Smith Road, Neeth 56 degrees 05 minales 09 soconds West for o distance
of 20,15 foet 1o an iron pin set on the westerly ling of the said Medis ity Lot 2257 and being
the cagteely line of the said Medina City Lot 3285, said gin. being 53.07 feet right of the
centerling of sght-of-way of Bmith Rosd station 75+ Uﬁ B b

Thence along the said weslerly Foe of Meding City Lot Zg. 17 ariel the said a:as,té:rl‘j-* ling of Medina
City Lot 3285, North 21 degeees 21 minutes 05 seconds Eas) for o distance of 3494 foet 1p
the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the pareel hierein described.

The above desoription contiting 2 total area of 0,0188 acres, (00004 atres are located within the
Fresent Road Qeeoupied regulting is a net ke of 00180 sereg), o]l of which are lested withia
Medine County Anditor's Parcel number GZ8-190-04-115.

The cuimint source of fitle o the boundary heesin described as of this weiting recopded iy
Bﬂminmk Niinher SRR (o the recornds of Meding County.
20210R034048




7 _EXIHMT iy Pi_qgc Tofl
LPA RX 371 5H N _ Rew. (00

This description was mapatm by Andves T, Josdan, Ohie Registered Professional Surveyor
ramber 5759, and is based oy oy hciual field sigvey eonducted by American Structsrepaint Ing,
i Oeloher GI“EGED and is true and eorneet to the bost of my LiTﬂWk‘dﬂL o Jeliaf,

The bearings for thfs descei iption ave based on Grid North, referener Novih 39 dv::ﬂ,rfcs 12 minules

02 seconds Eass for the existing cenferting of right-ofway for W, Smith Road, a5 refergnced to
The Qo Siate. Mane Coordinate system (North Zone) and the Morth Americas Datum of 19%3

(26011 Adjustment) a5 estabdished wilizing s GPFY survey snd MOS OPUS mmtmn

Where described, § iron pms pet ore 5/8° peliar, 30" Inﬂg, withs paps stamped “ASL PS 27567

The stafioas referenced herein pre fron the plans Bhowt ag MED — CR 0004 - 15 47 (W SMITH
ROATH on [l with the City of Meding, Ohfo,

American Simcturepaint; Inc.

T | £2e-202

Andiew T. J md:%/ (omie
Regisierad ProfeSsional Burveyor Mo, 8759 Ll
- W A OF o




ODOT LPA RE B43-B _ : ‘ ROE
Rev. 04/18/2019 LPA
EXmBIT B
TO

CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 17-8H
MED-CR: 0004-15.47 / 112540

If strixéiures are within the area described in Extiibit A, the terms and conditions

of occupangy of non-occupancy and aceess are set forth in this Exhibit,

N/A-

Page lofi




o RD. Q1-a>-
E Kh ¢

LPA RE 807 ' ‘ T
Rev. 10/2017 LPA

TEMPORARY IEASEMENT

SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC, an Ohio Iimited liability company, the Grantor(s);
in consideration of the sum of $300.00, to be paid by City of Medina, Ohio, the Grantee, do grant
 to Grantee the temporary easenient(s) to exelusively ocoupy and use for the putposes mentionsd

in Exhibit A the following deéscribed real estate:

PARCEL(S): 80-T1, T2, T3
MED-CR 0004-15.47
SEE .EXHIBI'f A ATTACHED
Medina County Current Tax Parcel No. 028-19A-21-247 and 028:19A-21-248
Prior Instrument Reference: Iristiument No. 20220R 006300, Medina County Recorder’s Office, -
| To have and to hold the temporary gasement(s), for the aforesaid purposes and .for the
anticipated period of time deseribed below, unto the Grantes, its sucessors and assigns.
_ The duration of the temporaly easement(s) granted to the Grantee is 24 months
Immediately following the date on which the work described above is first commenced by the
Granteg, or its duly anthorized employees, agents, and contractors..
_ The temporary easement(s) interest granted is being acquired by Grantes for a public
purpese; namely the establishment, construction, reconstruction, widening, repair or maintenance

of a public road.

Page 1 of 2




IN WITNESS WHEREOCF, SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LL(, AN OHIQ LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY has cauged its name to bo subscribed by ( [ﬁ i1 ?hﬂl’lﬁf’ /J' r[ éer f/ﬂs duly
authorized M Gren arg,é e , and its duly-authorized agent 6n the ;}2 day of

Moaovels 200

SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC, an Oliic limited liability
conipany '

& /«?(é’ﬁf’ff!.ﬂ A T /Ae o /h‘m"’%ff I

Name and Title

STATE OF OHIO COUNTY OF MEDINA §8:
BEIT REMEMBERED that on the }‘? day of M G e é’l , 2022, before me the

C hf 1’y ]Ly,plx.p s TE% M)prj-ﬁfho acknowledged bemg the Mém 4 4‘)" // and duly
authorized agent of SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT LLG, ari Qhio limited hab111ty company and whe
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said entity. No oath or
affirmation was administered to Ct)f 3 pl«f« A‘ / 2 klU- with regard to thenotadial act.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal on

the day and year last aforesaid,

JOSERH £ ALMADY

NotaryPublle P Bl AW anw :
n'and foy the State of OWRY — &
My Commisslon Expires VRARL IR } e .
Y ; P <" My Commission expires: ¢ /)_fé' [ 0%

August 22, 207 3

This document was prepared by or for the City of Medina on fornis appraved by the Ohio Attorney
General’s Office.

Page 2.0f2




EXHIBIT A | Page I of 2

LPARX 887T , © Rev, 07409
s , - |
Ver, Dale 064222021 . PID 1123540

PARCEL -86-T1
MED-CR 0004-15.47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PERFORMING THE WORK. NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAINS
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE,
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

__ISurveyor’s description of the premises follows]

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Original Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Townshlp 3 North, Range 14 West of the Connetticut Western Reserve, and -
being a tract of land lying in Medina City Lot 365 as shown in M, H. Peak’s Plat Part of Medina
Town as recorded in Deed Book K, page 271 (4ll document. refererices are fo the records of
Medma County, Ohw Recorder’s office, gnless otherwise stated), 4s conveyed to Gl b

rert=by the instruments filed as Document Numl!ers

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

RC 2022@R005300 o

Being a parcel of land lying on the left side of the cenierline of right-of-way.of Smith Road (60’
R/W - Public) and being more particularly described 4s follows:

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE at a point on the existing northerly right-of-way line of
Sniith Road, 4t thé southeast corner of the said Medina Gity Lot 365, at the southwest come: of

the said Medina City Lot 363, and being on the southerly ling of the said Shrisropierve
st tract, ‘said point beirig 30.00 feet left of the centetling of rjght-of‘-way of

Smlth Road station’ 100+63.59, aiid being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNHNG of tlie parcel
‘herein described; * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

Therioe along the said existing nartherly right-of-way line of Smith Road the sautherly hne of

lhe Sﬂld Medma Clty Lot: 365, and the southerly lirie of the ssidGhalslopli Hosuten
[ AePubloibtract, South 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds West far A distance of 10 96

feet to 2 pomt being 30.00 feet leht of the centerline of rsght-of-way of Smith Road station
100+53.53; * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

for the

fotlowing three courses:

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC -

1. North 00 degrées 21 minutes 26 seconds West for a distance of 15:00 feet 10 a point
bemg 45.00 feet left of the centérline of right-of-way of Smith Road station 100-+53.53;




EXHIBIY A Page 2 of 2
LPA RX 87T Rev. 07409

2. North 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds East for d;stance of 10.15 feet to a point on
the casterly ling of the said Medina City Lot 365 arid o the westerly line of the said
Medina City Lot 363, said point being 45.00 feet left of the cemeilme of right-of-way of
Swiith Road stationr 100+63.68;

3, Alongthe said easterly line of Medma City Lot 365 and the said westerly line of Medina
City Lot 363, South 00 degrées 01 mimites 35 seconds East for a distance of 15.00
feef to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel hirein deseribsd,

The above description contains 3 total area.of 0,0035 acres, (O 0000 acres ate located within the -
Present Road Cecupied resultmg in a nét fake of 0.0035 acres), all of which are located within
Medina County Audnor s Parcel number 028-19A-21-248.

The cunrent source of tltIe to the boundary herem desenbed as of this writing recorded in
Document Numbers 28{36R4 SRI3I228 10 the records.of Medina County.

N 20350R008360

This description was prepared by Andtew T. Jordan, Ghio Reglstered Professional Suryeyor
nuiviber 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by Armerigan Structurepoint Inc.
in October of 2020, and is true and correct to the best of iny knowledge and belief,

The bearings for this descnptmn are based on Grid North, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the existing centerline of right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohio State Plane Coordinate system {North Zone) and the North American Datuth of 1983

(2011 Adjustment) as established utilizing a GPS swrvey and NGS OPUS solufion. )

The stations referenced herein are frorh the plans knownas MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

American Structurepoint, Inic,




) _ EXHIBIT A Page 1 of 2

LPA RX 8B7T. Rev. 07/09
GHS A
ver. Diie 0672242031 ' PID 112540
PARCEL  80-T2
MED-CR 0004-15,47

TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAIN
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

_[Surveyor’s description of the premisesfollows] ,

Situated in the State-of Ohm County of Medina, City of Meding, being in Original Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Townshlp 3 North, Raiige 14 Weét of the Connecticut Western Reserve, and
being 4 tract of land lying in Medina City Lot 363 a3 shown in M. H. Péak’s Plat Part of Médina
Town as recorded in Deed Book K, page 271 (all document references are to the recards of

'Medma Cmmty, Ohio Recorder’s ofﬁce, unless ofherwise stated), as. conveyed to &rhiist
ek Ar—"Falrert’ by the instruments filed as Document Numbers

¥+ SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

*t 20220R006300

Being a parcet of latid lying on the left side of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road (60"
R/W - Public) and being more particularly descritied as follows:

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at a point on the existing northery right-ofsway Ime of
Smith Road, at the southeast corner of the said Medina City Lot 365, at the southwest corner of
the said Medina City Lot 363, dhd being on the soittherly line of the said Christopher A, Talbert
and Barbara A, Talbert tract, said point being 30.00 féet’ leﬁ of the centerline of right-of-way of

Smith Road station 00-+63. 59

Thence along the said existing northerly right-of-way ling of Smith Road, the southerly lmc of
the sa1d Medma Clty Lot 363, and the southarly line of the said &he etmbrelatbost=ani
Gasbantmtertatibost tract, North 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds Eagt i‘or A distance of 32 52
.feet to a pomt being 30.00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station
100+96.1 1 and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT LG
followmg three courses . SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

1. 'Nort'h 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 sécorids West for a ﬂi's.'t_a’ﬁce' of 15.00 feet to a point
being 45,00 feet left of the centerline-of right-of-way of Smiih Road station 100+96.11;




~ EXHIBIT A ' Page2 of 2
LPA RX 887 T : | Rev, 07/09

2. North 89 dégreés 38 minutes 34 seconds East for a distance of 10.00 feet to a point
being 45.00 feet left of the centerline of rlght-of-way of Stith Road station 101+06.11;

3. Souih 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds East for a distance of 15.00 feet to a point on
the said existing northerly right-of-way line of Smith Road, on the sald southerly line of
Medma Crty Lot 363, and on the said southetly line of the &k
=Fativert tract, said point being 30.00 feet left of the cemer}me of right-oﬁway
of Smlth Road staticm 101+06.11;
Thence along the said existing northetly nght-of-way line of Smlth Road the san:l souther ly ]me
of Medina City Lot 363, and the said southerly line of the &
Fallbost tract, South 89 degrees 38 miiniites 34 seconds West for a dlstance of 10 00 feet to thc

TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel hérein deséribed.
¥ SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC

The above description containg a total area of 0.0034 acres, (0.0000 acres arc located within the
Present Road QOocupied resulting in a net take of 0,0034 acres), all of which are located within
Medma Courity Audifor’s Parcel number 028-19A-21-248.
'

The current source of t1tie to the boundary herem descrlbcd as of this writing recorded in
Document Numbers 36336 RI05640=rmd=286 834226 ifi the records of Medina County.

* 30320R006300
ThIS description was prepaied by Andrew T. Jordan, Ohio Registered Professional Surveyor
sumber 8759; and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Inc.
ini OCtObBJ of 2020, and is true and correct to the best of ny knowledge and belief,

The bearings for this deserlptlon are based on Grid North, reference North 89 degregs 12 milnutes
02 seconds East for the existing centerline of: right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohio State Plane Coordinate system (Norih Zone) and the North American Datum of 1983
(2011 Adjustment) as sstablished utilizing a GPS survey and NGS OPUS solutiomn..

L

The stations referenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medma Ohio.

Ainerican Stmﬁurﬁpgint, Ine.

@manaos%
S 189 o “,




REXHIBIT A Page | of2

LPA RX 887 T : Rev. 07/09
gHS '
Ver, Date  06/22/2021 PID 112540

PARCEL 80-T3
MED-CR 0004-15.47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAIN
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

[Suiveyor’s descéiption of the premisesfollows]

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Ofiginal Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Townshlp 3 North, Range 14 West. of the Conriecticut Westein Resetve, and
bieing a tract of land bying in Medina City Lot 363 as shown in M, H: Peak’s Plat Part of Medina
Town as recorded in Deed Book K, page 271 (al! document references are to the records of
Medma Cotnty, Ohm Recorder '3 ofﬁce, unless otherwise stated), as conveyed lo Clristorier
: = hy the instruments filed as Document Numbers

SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT 18]
EDZEOROOGSGO

Being a parcel of land lying.on the left side of the centerline of right-6f-way of Smith Road (60‘
R/W — Pablic) and being more pamcularly deseribed as follows:

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE at a point on the existing northerly right-of-way ling of *
Smith Road on thc suuther]y !me of the saxd Medma Csty Lot 363, being the southeast cornet of

the said & LR RS i s T e e e e e tract and being the southwest corner of

the tract conveyed to I(otcckl Famﬂy Memonals, LLC an Ohio limited. liability company by the-

instryment filed as Document Nutriber 20080R023124 sald point being 30.00 feet left of the

centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station 101+52.00 aid being the TRUE POINT OF

BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; © BUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, (LG

Thence along the said existing northerly right-of-way line of Smith Road the southerly ling of
-the said Medma Clty Lot 363, and the scutheily line of the said Shwistop -
Busbreveesbe=Palireorbract, Sousth 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds West fur distance 14.46
'feet to a pomt being 30.00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station
101+37.54; * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG ‘

Thence crossing through the sald Erpier TR i o v s s Loy tract and the
said Medina City Lot 363, North 00 degfees 21 mmu‘tES 26 seconds West for a distance of
15,00 feet to a point bemg 45.00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road statmn
101+37 54;

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT; LLQ




EXHIBIT A " Page2of2
LPARX 887T ' : Rev. 07/09

Thence gontinuing through the sajd & = Eebertam sitsert tract and the
said Medina City Lot 363, North 89 degrees 38 mmutes 34 seconds East for a distaicé of
14.47 feet to a point on the easterly line of thesm frerre=Faoert tract, and being on the
westerly line of the said Kotecki Family Memorials, LLC ari Ohio limited liability company
tract, said point being 45.00 feet left of the centerling of right-of-way of Sroith Road station
101+52.01; : * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

Thence along the said easterly line of the @ 5

the westerly line of the said Kotecki Family Memortals, LLC ar Ohiu hmtted [labihty company
tract, South 00 degrees 18 minutes 26 seconds East fora d:stance of 15.00 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING of the. parcel hérein déscribed. * SURSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

The atiove deseription contains a tc'ital area of 8.0050. acres, (0.0000 acres are located withifi the
Present Road Occupied resultmg in 4 net take of 0,0050 acres), all of which are located within
Medina Courity Auditor’s Parcel number 028-19A-21-247, :

The current source of title to the boundary ‘hereini dcscnbed as of this writing recorded in

Document Numbers 264 228'in the records of Medina County.
** 20220R006300

This - descrlpt[(m was prepared by Andrew T. Jordan, Ohio Registerad Professional Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on dn actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Inc..
it October 02020, and is true and cortect to the best of niy knowledge and belief.

The bearings for this description are based on Grid North, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the existing centerline of right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohiq State Plane Cooydinate systein (North Zove) and the North American Datum of 1983
(2011 Ad;ixstment) as established utilizing a GPS suivey and NGS OPUS solutlon

The stations referenced herein are fromi the plans known as MED ~ CR 0004 — 15,47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

Arerican Stracturepoint, Inc.

Andrew T. Jordan :
Registered Profeésional Surveyor No. 87597




ODOT LPA RE 843 e ‘ S ROE/LPA
Rev. 04/1872019

CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

- PARCEL(S): 80-T1,T2, T3
MED-CR. 0004-15.47/112540

The pufb‘os,e of this Agreerniefit is to allow the City of Medina, Ohio to enter upon,
occupy and have exclusive possession of the real property deseribed in Exhibit A forthe
pixposes of constructing a highway or facility incidental to the highway while the Parties attempt.
to niegotiate further the lease of the property described in Exhibit A. |

This Agreement is by and between the City of Medina, Ohio [“LPA”] and SUNSTONE
MANAGEMEN% I_JL(?}, ati Ohio limited Hability ‘,c'c;mpany‘ [“Owner’"; “Owner” includes all of
the forégoing named p_érs‘ons.o.r entities]. LPA and Owner are referred to collectively in this
Agreement gs “Parties.” A |

In consideration of the mutual promises, agreements and covenants herein contained, the

Parties contract as follows;

1. LPA shall pay to Owrier the sum of $300.00, which sum shall constitate the entite
amount of consideration dug to the Owner for granting to LPA the rights, inférests_and privileges
described immniediately below in Section 2, ' ‘

Except as sp,eciﬁed in this Agreement, in'no event shall Owner be éntitled to receive from
LPA any interest, rent or-other consideration of any kind for the peifod of time during which
LPA ocoupies, possesses and uses the real property described in Exhibit A attached to this
Agreement: | ' |
2, On and after ;s LPA, its employees, agents, consulting engineers,

contractors, subconitractors, vtility companies .and any other representatives of LPA shall have

the itrevocable right to enter upon, ovcupy and have exclusive possession of the real propeity

Page [ of 5




described in Exhibit A for the purposes of constructing & highway or a facility incidental to the
highway. | |

For consideration of the aforementioned surh to Owner; LPA shall have the right to
- physical possession of any land, and all buildings, houses, garages, sheds or any other types of
striictures, fixtures and other preperty; if any, located within or upon the real propeity desctibed
in Exhibit A.

If structures are within this describéd-area;_'the, terms and conditiofs of oecupancy or non-
occupaney and access are set forth in the attached Exhibit B. |
3. Owmer affiting that Owiier is the true and lawful ewner of the foe simple of the real
property described in Exhiibit A and/or Owner has the right and full power to grant to LPA the
rights, interests and privileges desoribed in Exhibit A.
4. . Owner shall notify LPA of any prospective ti'an'sféf of-any of Owner’s rights, titles or
interests in the propeity. This notification shall be in writing riot less than 14 days prior to the
date on which the transfer is to be clésed of otherwise consummated.. If the transfer will be
closed or atherwise consuminated less than 14.days after Owner agrees to such transfer, then
Owner shall provide to LPA such notification in writmg immediately.
5. Owner acknowledges tha,"c LPA has the right to cosiimence ai agtion te_-eppi‘o.pi*iate theé
property described in Exhibit A anid Exhibit B (if used) dt any time it appears to the LPA that
further riegotiations with Owner are hot warrapted.

State agrées to commence promptly an action to appropriate:the property described in
Extiibit A and Exhibit B (if used) upon LPA’s receipt from Owner of a written notics to
- coimmencé an action to appropriate.
6. - TheParties agree that the above mentioned $300.00 shall be credited to and applied
againgt the total purchese _1'51,‘1196 the Parties niay niegotiate for the sale and purichase of the
property described in Exhibit A, and the conveyance and transfer by the Owner 1o LPA,
7. The Parties-agree that if LPA aeqiiites the property described in Exhibit A and Exhibit B
(if used) by way of an action to appropriate, then the abovermentioned $300.00 shdll be credited
to and applied against any amount awarded te the Qwner in such approp'fiation a,ctieﬁ If the

expressly agrees to refund promptly the dlfference to LPA.

Pige 2 of 3




8. QOwrer acknowledgés that LPA has expla‘i;néd to Owner that no owner of propetty can be
required to surrender possession of'the sarné to LPA prior to;
(i)  the payment of the total, agieed upon purcliase price by LPA; or
(i)  inthe case of an appropriation, the deposit by LPA with the court, for the
benefit of the owner, an dmount not less than LPA’s approved appraisal. of the fair
market value of the pzjoperty; or o |
(i) the court award of comipensation in the appropriation proceedirg for the
propetty: |
thwithstaﬁding the rights described above, Owner in executing this Agreement
waives ,SuC:h-Tigh’f'S and permits LPA to oecupy, possess and use the property deseribed in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used).

9. Except and unless -otherwiée specifically modified by the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, any and é’l_i rights, privilepes, titles and interests in ot to the propeity described in
Exhibit.A are preserved and retained by Owaner. ' _

10.  Any atd all of the terms, conditions dnd provisions of this Agreement shzﬂl be binding

upon'a'nd shall pdss to the benefit of LPA and Owner and their respective heirs, execntors, .
administrators, sticcessors and Assigns.

11.  This Agreement may be executed intwo or more -counterparts, each of which will be

deemed an original, but all of which togéther shiall coristitute but onie and the same instinment.

12.  This instrument cotitaing the éntire agreeirient betweén the Parties, and it Is expressly

understood and 'agr,eefl that no promises, provisions, tefmis, warranties, conditions or obligations

whatever, express or implied, other thaf heidin st forth, shall be binding upon either State or

Ownet. _

13.  No amendment or modiﬁcéttion of this Agreement shall te valid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in wniting, cités this Agreement and is signed by LPA and Owviier,

Page 3 of3




IN WirNEss WHEREOF, the City of Medina, Ohio; and SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC,
an Ohio limited liability company have executed this Apreement on the date(s) indicated

immediately below their respective signatures.

SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC, AN OHIO LIMITED
LIABILITY COMBANY

/ ;

vz

Slgnature

/éf*/ff /cz‘/ff-f/”; /5”2"”:%@

Prmt Name 1d Title -

‘ Date; fﬂ%ﬂl

Prge 4 of §




CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO

Derimis Hanwell
Mayor '

Date:

STATE OF OHI0, COUNTY OF Medina ss:”

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the day of , 2022, before me the

subseriber, a Notary Public in and for said state atd eounty, personally came the above named

]_jennis Hanwell, Mayor, the duly authotized representative of the City of Medina, Ohio, who
acfk_'noWlé,dged the foregoing instriment to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of Medina,
Ohio. _

IN TESTIMONY ‘WHEREOF, [ have hereunto subsetibed my name dnd affixed thy official seal

.on the day and year last aforesaid, -

Norary PusLic
My Commiigsion expires:

This document was prepared by or for the City of Medma Ohio on forms approved by the Ohio
Attorney General’s Office.

Page 5oi'§




EXHEBIT A Page ] of2

LPA RX 887T . o Rev, 07/09
gus _
Ver. Date  06/22/2021 PID 112540

PARCEL 80-T1
MED-CR 0004-15.47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TQ
RECONNECT DRAINS
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHICO

__[Survever’s description of the premises fotlows]

Situated in the State of Ohio, Couwily of Medina, City of Medina, being in Original Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Township 3 North, Range 4 West of the Cénnecticut Westein Reserve, and
bging a tact of land lying in Medina City. Lot 365 as shown in M, H, Peak’s Plat Part of Medina
Town as recorded in Decd Book K, page 271 (all dotument feferences are to the records of
Medma County, O‘mo Recorder 8 ofﬁce unless -otherwise stated), as conveyed to Shiistepher

it rara—Fe—talbert-by the instramerits filed as Document 'Numbers

* BUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

* 20220R005300

Being a parcel of land lying on the left side of the centerlinie of right-of-way of Smith Road (60’
R/W -- Public) and bemg more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE at a point o the existtng niortherly right-of-way line of
Sinith Ro4d, at the southeast corner of the said Medina City Lot 365, at the southwest corner of
the sald Medma City Lot 363, and being on the southierly line of the sald Ehrsopiend T

et drest tract, said point being 30.00 feet left of the genterime of r:ght-of-way of
Smith Rnad station 100 +63.59, and beéing tle TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel

herein described; “'SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, L1.C

Thence dlong the said existing northerly right-of-way ling of Smlth Road the southerly lme of
the sald Medma City Lot 365, .and the southerly line of the said=trhd elbualtlbostmangd
e e s tract South 89 degrees 38 miiiutes 34 seconds West fﬁl‘ a dxstance of 10 06
feet ta a pomt being 30.00 fect left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smifth Road station
100+53.53; * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

following three courses: ¥ SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG

1. Noxth 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds West for a distance of 1500 feet to a point
" being 45.00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station 100+53,53;




7 EXHIBIT A Pape 2 of 2
LPARX387T ' Rev. 67709

2, Northi 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 secorids East for a distance of 10.15 feet to a point on
the easterly line of the said Medina City Lot 365 and on fhe westerly ling of the said
Medina City Lot 363, said point being 45.00 feet left of the centerling of right-of-way of
Smith Road station 100+63.68; ‘

3. Along the said easterly line of Medina City Lot 365 atid the said westerly line 6f Medina
City Lot 363, South 00 degrees 1 minutes 35 seconds East for a distance of 15.00
feet to fhe TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel lierein described.

The above description contains a total area of 0.0035 acres, (0.0000 acres are located within the
Present Road Ocoupied resulting in a net take of 0.003% agres), all of which are located within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcel number 028-19A:21-248.

The curfent seurce of t;t!e to the boundary herem descnbed as of this writing recorded in
Document Numbers 26130RB2518-wmd-20056R 034228 in the records of Meding County.

o 20320R006300

This description was prepared by Andrew T. Jordan, Oh:o Registered Prof‘essmnal Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on an actusl field survey conducted by Amefican Structurepoint Inc.
‘i Ogtober 0f 2020, and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

The bearitigs for this descnphon are based on Grid North, reference North 89 degrees 12 nimites
02 seconds East for the existing centetline of right-of-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohio State Plane Coordinate, system (North Zone) and the North American Datum of 1983
('2{)1,"1 Adjustinent) as established utilizing a GPS'survey and NGS OPUS 'soluti,‘on, :

The stations referenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 ~ 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file withi the City of Medina, Ohm :

Amertican Structurepoint, Inc.

_B-2z-z02|
Date




EXHIBITA Page 1 of2

LPARXSR7T _ Rev. 07/09
gHSs
Ver, Date  06/22/2021 , ' PID 112540

PARCEL 80-12
MED-CR 0004-15,47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAIN
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

[Surveyor's descrii:_tidn of the premises follows]

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Orlgmal Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Township 3 North, Range 14 West of the Connecticut Western Reserve, afd
being a tract of laiid lying in Medina City Lot 363 as shown in M. H, Peak’s Plat Part of Medina
Town: as. recorded in Deed Book K, page 271 (all documins refeiences arg fo the records of
Medma County, Ohio Recorder’s ofﬁce unless otherwise stated), as conveyed to Shristepk
—Faleit “by the instriments filed as Documert Numbers
. *SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG
* 20220R008300
Being a parcel of land lying on the left side of the ceniterlitie of right-of-way of Simith Road (60
R/W — Public} and being mofe patticularly described as follows:

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at a point on the exjsting northerly right-of-way line of
Smifth Road, at the southeast corner of the said Medina City Lot 365, at the southwest corner of
the said Medina City Lot 363, and being on the southerly line of the satd Chnstopher A. Talbert.
and Barbara A, Talbeit tract, said point being 30.00 fegt left of the centerline of right-of-way of

‘Smith Road station 100+63.59; ,

Thence along the said existing northerly right-of-way line of Smlth Road the southerly line of
the Sald Medlna C[ty Lot 363, and the southerly lifie of the saiil Sleisteplisiedr-Tatbpiirand
ArTalbeds tract, North 89 degreés 38 minutes 34 seconds Easi for a dlstance af 32 52,
feet to a pomt ‘being 30.00 feef left of the centeriine of. nght—of—Way of Smith Road station
100+96.11 and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described;.
* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LEC

Thence crossing through the said Shrivmopirerte=Friberm ety
following three courses: * SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LI}

est tract, for the

1. Ndrth 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds West for a distaice of 15,00 feet to a point
béing_.f45,0,0 feet left of the ceriterling of right-of-way of Smith Road station 100+96.11;




EXHIBIT A Paga 2 of 2
LPARXE87T ' : Rev, 07109

2, North 89 degrees 38 minuiés 34 seconds East for a distance of 10.00 feet to a point
being 45.00 feet left of the centerline of Hght-of-way of Smith Road station 101+06.11;

3. South 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 seeonds East for a distance of 15.00 feet to a point on
the said-existing northerly right-of-way ling of Smith Road, on the said southerly line of
Medma Clty Lot 363, and on the said southerly line of the 4 G
BedsasaedenFativest fract; said point being 30.00 feet left of the centerlme of rnght—of—way

of Smxth Road Station 101406.1 £

Thence dlong the said existing northerly: right-of-way ling of Smﬂh Road tile sald southerly hne

of Medma City Lot 363, aud the said southerly line of the ElristephervePaiberiam: Tiw:

Fatbent tract, South §9 degr'ees 38 minutes 34 seconds West for 2. distance of 10 00 feet to the

TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein deseribed,
* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLC

The above description contains a total ‘area of 0.0034 acres, (0.0000 acres are-located within the
Present Road Occupied resulting in a net take of 0.0034 acres), all of which are located within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcel number 028- 19A~21-248

The current soufce of title fo the boundary herem -deseribed as of this writing recoided in
Document Numbers 284 T 85@R832328 in the records of Medina County.

' * 2029 GRO06300

This description was prepared by Andrew.T. Jordait, Obio Registered Professienal Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on an-actual field survey conducted by Américan Struéturepoint Ing.
in Qctober uf 2020, ard i is'true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

" The bearings for this description are based on Grid Noxth, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds Hast for the existing centerline of right-6f-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
Thé Ohio State Plane Coordinate system (North Zone) and the North Amencan Datum of 1983

(2011 Ad_;us_tment) ag established utilizing a GPS.survey and NGS OPUS solution.

The stations referenced Herein are from the plans known as MED - GR 0004 ~ 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medma, Ohio.

Amegricati Structurepoint, In.

8802095,
O G 4y,
"QE OF &




EXHIBIT A Page.| of 2

LPA RX B87T ' - Rev, 07/09
gus | .
Ver. Date  06/22/201 ‘ \ PID 112540

PARCEL 80-T3
MED-CR 0004-15.47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OX

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAIN
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, DHIO

[Survevor's description of the premises follows]

Situated jn the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Otiginal Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Towriship 3 North, Range [4 West of the Connecticul Westérn Reserve, and
beirig a tract of land lying in Medina City Lot 363 as shown in M. H, Peak's Plat Part of Medina
Town as recorded in Deed Baok K, page 271 (all document references .are to the recgrds of
Medma County, Ohio Recorder’s office; unless otherwise stated), 45 conveyed to i

of ort by the instruments filed a5 Docuwment Numbers

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG
vt ZBEEOROOBSDO

Being a parcel of land lying ori the left mde of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road {60
R/W — Public) and being more particufarly deseribed as folinws

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE at a pmnt on the existing northeily right-of-way line of
Smith Road on the southerly lme of the saxd Medma Ctty Lot 363, being the southeast comer of
the said Ekerophore=Palbtrmmd-BearbmrairTFriert tract, and bexng the southwest comer of
the tract conveyed to Koteck! Famlly Memonals LLC an Oliio limited liability company by the
instrument filed .as Document Number 20080R023124, said poinit being 30.00 feet left of the
centerling of right-of-way of Smith Road station 10115200 and beirig the TRUE POINT OF

BEGINNING of the paicel herein described; « SUNSTONE HANABEMENT, LG

Thence along the said existing northerly nght of-way ling of Smith Road, the southerfy hne of

the ‘sald Medma Ctty Lot 363, and theé southerly line of the sald Ghvistoph
BesbaramdemTatbest tract, South 89 degrees 38 miinutes 34 seconds West for a d:stam:e 14 46

feet to a pomt Eémg 30.00 fect left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station
101+37.54; “ SUNBTONE MANAGEMENT, LG

Thenge crassifig throigh the said Strisropierres ek BT R E=Re=aiert tracl and the
sail Medina City Lot 363, North 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 secunds West for a distance of
15.00 feet to 4 point being 45.00 feet left of the centerfine of right-of-way of Smith Road station

101+37,54;

* SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LLG




EXHIBIT A ' Page2of2
LPA RX 887T . Riv. 07/09

Thence continuing through the said Christopirerzeiy tract and the
said Medina City Lot 363, North 89 degrees 38 mmutes 34 seconds East for a distance of
14.47 feet to a point on the easterly line of thésid eresgatier! tract, and being on the
westerly line of the said Kotecki Fam:ly Memonals LLC An OhIO limited llablllty company
tract, said point beirig 45. 00 feet left of the centetline of right-of-way of Smifh Road station
101+52.01; * BUNSTONE MARABEMENT, LLG .

Thence along the said casterly line of the Gheistephetste rePallsost (ract and
the westerly line of the said Kotecki Famxly Memona]s LLC, an Ohio limifed habihty company
tract, South 00 degrees 18 minutes 26 séconds East for a distance of 15.00 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described, S SUNSTONE MANAGEMENT, LG

The above description Gontains a total aréa of 0.0050 acres, (O:OOQO‘ dcres are locaied within the
Present Road Occupied resulting in a-net take of 0.0050 4eres), all of which are located within
Medina County Aunditor's Parcél nuiber 028-19A-21-247,

The current source of tltle to the boundary herem desanbcd ag of this writing rccorded in’
Document Numbers $6438R088548= 650R854238 in the records of Medzna County,

_ *25320R00§300
This deseription was prepared by Andrew T. Jordan, Ohio Registered Professional Surveyor
nuniber 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structutepoint Ine.
In October of 2020, and i frue and correct fo the best of my knawledge and belief.

The bearings for this deseription are based on Grid North, refererice North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the existinig centerline of nght‘uf-way for W. Smith Road, as referenced to
The Ohio State Plane Coordinate system (North Zone) arid the North American Datum of 1983
(2011 Adjustment) as established utilizing a GPS survey and NGS OPUS solution.

Thic stations referenced herein are from the plans known as MED — CR 8004 1547 (W SMITH
ROAD) oii file with the City of Meding, Ohio.

Amenqan Stmcturepomt, Ine. \\“W””%
1&0#’0 %, |
e - SapEloy s
(O Fafemnl i Srzazon
Wl oall s . Ammswr_Jonnm\ﬁ? P22 - T
Andrew T. Jordan =gy S8 ¢ .t Dae N
Registered ProfeSsional Surveyor No. 8759 o0 ;dg:: R
: a5 Q%;;f
s
o




OPOT LPA KE 843-B ROB
Rev. 04/18/2019 . LPA

ExHiBir B
To
CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S) 80-T1, T2, T3
MED-CR-0004-15.47 / 112540

If structures aie within the area deseribéd in Exhibit A, the terms and conditions

of vecupancy or non-occupancy and access are-set forth in this Exhibit.

A

Page | af 1




| | C6RD. §9-a@-
LPA RE 807 ' Eih. D TE

Rev. 1072017 LPA

TEMPORARY FEASEMENT

William J. Suliks, Married, the Grantot(s), in consideration of thé sum of $300.00, to be
paid by City of Medina, Ohio, thie Grantee, does grant to Grantec the temporary easement(s) to
exclusively occupy and use for the purposes mentioned in Exhibit A the following described real

éstate:‘

PARCEI(S): 83T
MED-CR 0004-15.47
SEE EXHIBIT: A ATTAGHED
Medina County Current Tax Patcel No. 028-1 9A-21 245
Prior Instrument Reference; Instrument No, 20140R020456, Medina County Recorder’s Office.

To have and to hold the temporaty easement(s), for the aforesaid purposes and for the
anticipated period of tifne desciibed below, unto the Granitee, its successors and assigrs.

The duration of the temporary easement{s) granted to the Grantee is 24 months
immediately following the date on which the work described above is ﬁ_r’ét commenced by the
Grantee, orits duly authorized employees, ageats, and Bnntrﬁctgrs. |

| The temporaty casernent(s) interest granted is belng-acquired by Grantee for a public
purpose, fiamely the 'establi’s'hmerx{_, comstruction, reconstiuetion, W—i‘denihg, repair or maintenance

of a'public road.

Page 1 of 2




And, for the consideration hereinabove mitten,'The're‘se Suliks, the spouse of William J.
Suliks, hereby relinquishes to sald Grantee, its successors and assigns, all nghts and expectancxes

of Dower in the above descubed prem1ses
In WiTness WHEREOF William J. Suliks and Therese Suliks have héreunto set their hands

onthe A1 s day of Mearcl, 2022,

f/@@ . / /@q A

WﬂhamI Suliks, Mairidd

Mo K&u,m/

Therese Sullks W1fe

STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF M e oé (g s& "
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this A9 day of /Vlé A ,

2022 by William J. Suliks and Thetese Suliks. No-oath or affirmation was adininistered to either

William J. Suiliks or Thgfese Suliks with tégard to the notarial act.

JOSEPH E ALMADY
Natary Public
In and for the State of Ohig

NOTARY PUBLIC

tate My Cominission expites: ?/ 2o / 20~3
My Gormmigston Explres ! f
August 22, 2071 %

This document was prepared by or for the City of Medina on forms approved by the Ohio
Attomey General’s Office.

Page 2 of 2




EXHIBIT A Pagelof2

LPA RX 887 T o Rev. 07/09
ows : :
Ver. Date 0672272021 : EID 112540
' PARCEL 83.T
MED-CR 0004-15.47

TEMPORARY FASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PERFORMING THE WORK. NECESSARY TO
RECONNECT DRAIN - ,
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO.

[Suryeyor’s deseription 6f the premises follows) -

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Medina, City of Meding, being in Original Lot 81 of
Medina Township, Township 3 North, Range 14 West of the Conngcticut Western Resetve, and
being a part of Medina City Lot 4836 as conveyed to William J. Suliks by the instrament filed
as Document Numbers 20140R020456 (all document references are to the records of Medina
County, Ohio Recorder’s office, unless otheiwise stated).

Being a parcel of land lying on the leﬁ side of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road (60"
R/W - Public) and bemg more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE at a point on the existing northerly right:of-way line of
Smith Road, ai the southeast corner of the said Medina City Lot 4836, being the southwest
comeér of that tract conveyed to South Court, LLC, an Ohio limited hablhty company by the
instrument filed as Document Number 2019QR021053;

Thence along the said existing northetly right-of-way of Smith Road and the southerly line of the
said Meditia City Lot 4836, South 89 degirees 38 minuies 34 séconds West for # distance of
13.89 ieet to a point beiig 30,00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station
102+44.14 and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING- of the parcel herein described; '

Thence continuing along the said existing nottherly rlght-of-way of Smlth Road and the
' soiitherly ling of the said Medina City Lot 4836, South §9 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds West
for a distance of 10,00 feet to a poiit being 30.00 fect left of the centerline of right-of-way of
Smith Road station 102+34,14;

Thence crossing through the said Medina City Lot 4836, for the following three (3) courses:

1. Northi 00 degreés 00 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 14.96 feet to a point
being 44.96 feet left of the centeiling of: rtght—of-Way of Smith Road station 102434.24;




EXHIBIT A " Page?2 of 2
LPARXERTT Rev. 07709

2, No_rt,l! 90 deprees 00 minutes 00 seconds East for a dist_ance- of 10,00 feet to a point
being 44.90 fest left of the centérling of right-of-way of Siith Road station 102+44,24;

3. South 00 degrees 00 miinutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 14.90 feet to the
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described. -

‘The above desoription contains a tofal arga of 0,0034 aciées, (0.0000 acres are located within the
Piesent Road Oceupled resulting in a net take of 0.0034 acrés), all of which ate located within
Medina County Auditor’s Parcel number 028-19A-21-245,

The current sotrée of title to the boundary herein described as of this writing recorded in
Document Number 20140R 020456 in the iecords of Medina County, .

This dés‘g&r‘ip;ipjn was preparéd by Andrew T. Jordan, Chio Registered Professional Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Inc.
in October of 2020, and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

The bearings for this description are based-on Grid Nosth, reference North 89 degrees 12 minutes
02 seconds East for the existing centerline of right-of-way for W, Smith Road, as referenced to
‘The Ohio State Plane ‘Coordinate systeii (North Zone) and the North Aniefican Datum of 1983
(2011 Adjusimient) as established utilizing a GPS survey and NGS OPUS solution,

The stations referenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) oti file with the City of Medina, Ohiio. g

American Structurepoint, Inc.




ODOT LPA RE 843 ' ' ROE/LPA
Rev. 04/18/2019

CONTRACT FOR RiGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 83-T
MED-CR 0004-15.47/112540

The purpose of this Agreement is to allow the City of Medina, Ohio to enter upon,
occupy and have exclusive possession of the real property described in Exhibit A for the
purposes of constructing a highway or facility incidental to the highiway while the Parties attempt
to negotiate further the sale and pu:chasé of the property: desctib ed in Exhibit A.

This Agreemeit is by and between the City of Medina, Ohio [“LPA”] and William J.
Suliks, Married [“Owner”; “Owiter” includes all of the foregoing named persons or entities].
T.PA and Owner are referred té collectively in this Agreement as “Parties,”

In consideration of the mutual promises; agréements and covenants herein containéd, the

Parties contract as follows:

1 LPA shiall pay to Owner the st of $300.00, which sum shall constitute .the entire
| ‘amount of consideration due ta the Owner for granting to LPA the rights, interests and privileges
described imimediately below in Section 2. -
Except as sﬁc(;iﬂcd in this Agteement; in no event shall Qwnét be entitled to recéive from
- LPA any interest, rent or other consideration of any kind for the period of fime during which
LPA occupies, possesses and uses the réal propeérty déseribed in Exhibit A attached td this
Agreeniérit. ' |
2. Onandafter . LPA, its employees, agents, consulting engingers,

confractors, $ubcontractors, utility comﬁanir;s_ and any other representatives of LPA shall have
the irrevoc_aible right to enfer npon, occupy and have exclusive posséssion of the real property
described in Exhibit A for the purposes of construoting « highway or a facility incidental to the
‘highway, \ .

Page 1 6£5




For consideration of the aforementmned sum to Owner, LPA shall have the rightto
physical possession of any Jand, and all bmldmgs, houses, pardges, sheds or any other types of
structures; fixtures and other property, if any, located withix or upon the real property deseribed
in Exhibit A.

If structures are within this desctibed area, the terms and conditions of pecupancy or non-
occupancy and aceess ate set forth in the attached Exhibit B.

3. Owner affirms that Owner isthe true and lawfil owner of the fee simple of the real
property described in Exhibit A and/or Qwner has the right aid full power to grant to LPA the
rights, interests and privi iegcs described in Exhibit A.

4, ‘Ovimer shall notify LPA of aﬁy prospective transfer of any of Owner’s righits; titles or
int_ere'sts in the property. This notification shall be in miﬁng not less than 14 days prior to the
date ofi which fhe transfer is to be closed or otherwise consummiated, Ifthe trarisfer will be
closed or otherwise consummated less than 14 days after Owner agrees to such ttansfef, then
Owner shall ptovide to LPA such notification in writing iimediately.

5. -Owne': acknowigﬂgES that LPA hus the right to commeénce an action to appropriate the
property deseribed in Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) at any time it appears to the LPA: that
further negotiations with Ovmer are not warranted. (

Stéte agrees fo commence promptly an action 1o approprlate the property described in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used) upon LPA’s receipt from Owner of a written notice 1o
commence an action to Aappropriate.

6. The Parties apree that the above mentioned $300 00 shall be credited to and apphed
ggzainst the total puichase price the Parties may negotiate for the sale and .purchase of the
property described in Exhibit A, and the conveyanee and transfer by the Owner to LPA.
7. The Parties agree that if LPA acquites the property described in Exhibit A and Exhibit B
(if used) by way of an action to appropriate, then the abovementioned $300.00 shall be credited
to and applied ‘ag'ai_nst' aily amiount awarded to the Ownér ini such appropriation action. Ifthe
$300.00 is _;.gré,at_'eﬁr than the amount awarded to Ofviier in sueh appropriation action, then Owner
expressly agrees ta refund prér’n’pﬂy the difference to LPA.
8. Owner acknowledges that I.PA has explained to Owner that nio owner of propgrty can be
réqtiired to surrender possession of the same to LPA __pribr’ ta:

{{) - the payment of the total, agteed upon purchase price by LPA; or

Page2 of 5




(i)  inthe case of ar appropriation, the deposit by LPA with the court, for the
benefit of the owner, an amount not [ess than LPA’s approved apptaisal of the fair
market value of the properfy; or

(i)  the cotut award of compensation in‘the app‘ropriaﬁo_p proceeding for the

property.

Notwithstanding the rights deseribed above,)Owr,le-r in.executing this Agreerment
watves such rigﬁts and permits LPA to oceupy, possess and use the propeity déscribed in
Exhibit A and Exhibit B (if used).

9. Except and unless otherwise specifically modified by the terins and conditions of this
Agreement, any and all rights, privileges, titles and initetésts in ot to the propetty described in
Exhibit A are preseméd and retained by Owner. |

10.  Any and 4ll of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreemerit shall be binding
upon and shall pass to the benefit of LPA and Owner and their respective heirs, execntors,
administrators, sugcessors and agsigus, A
11. This Agreement may be eiecuteﬂ in two or more counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, bu,t all of which together shall ¢onstititte but one and the same instrument.
12,  This instrument contains the entire agreement between the Parties, and it is ‘e‘x;;re'ssly
tindérstood and agreed that no promises, provisions, terms, warranties, conditions or obl‘igatibns
whatever, €Xpress or i‘mplied_; other than herein set forth, shall be binding upon either State of
Owner:

13.  No amendment or modification of this Agreemerit-shall be valid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in wiitifig, cites this Agreemént and is signed by LPA and Owner:

REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Page 3'0f 8




Iv WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Medina, Ohio, and William J. Suliks, Married have.

executed this Agreement on the date(s) indicated jmmediately below their respective signatures.

And, for thie consideration hereinabove written, Therese Suliks, the spouse of William J. Suliks,

hereby relinguishes to said Grantes, its successors and assigns, all rights and expectanicies of Dower in the

%/ Al %,jﬁw E—:

By: WILLIAM 7. SULI@’S
Date; ? et 3_57 — ?C‘?.;;L l,‘_

By: THERESE SULIKS
Date: - - J9 - Q0

abave-described prem ises.

Pagadof 5§




CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO

Dennis Hanwell
Mayor

Date:

STATE OF On10, CounTy OF Medina ss;

BE I't REMEMBERED, that on the day of ~, 2022, before nie the

subscriber, a Notary Public in and for sdid state-and county, personally came the above named

Pennis. Haniwell, Mayor, the duly authorized representative of the City of Medina, Ohio, who
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to bé the vo]u,nfaxy act and deed of the City of Meditia,
Ohio. '

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereurito subscribed iy nae and affixéd my official seal .

on the &ay and year last aforesaid.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Comission expires:

This document was prepared by ot for the City of.Mediﬁa, Ohio ot forms appro{red by the Ohio
Attorney General’s Office.

Page § of 5




EXHIBIT A Pape 1 of 2

LPARX 887T - - Rev. 0709
qws :
Ver. Date  06/22/2021 PID 112540

PARCEL 83T
MED-CR 0004-15.47
TEMPORARY EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PERFORMING THE WORK NECESSARY 1O
RECONNECT DRAIN
FOR 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ENTRY BY THE
CITY OF MEDINA, MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

__ISurveyor's description of the premises follows}

Situated in the State of Ohio,v County of Medina, City of Medina, being in Origindl Lot 81 of
Medina Township; Township 3 North, Range 14 West of the Cornectiout Western Reserve, and
‘being a pait of Medina City Lot 4836 as conveyed to William J., Suliks by the instrurient f led
as Document Numbers 201401020456 {all docuiment references. are to the records of Medina
County, Ohio Recorder’s office; unless otherwise stated). '

Being a parcel of fand lying on the left side of the centeline of right-of-way of Smith Road (60’
R/W - Public) and being mote: pamcufarly described as follows: .

COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE af a point on the existing northerly nght-of-way ling of
Smith Road, at the southeast coiner of the said Medina City Lot 4836, being the southwest
corner of that tract conveyed to South Court, LLC, an Ohio hmlted liability ¢ompany by the
instrumenit filed a§ Document Number 20 IQORDZIOSB

Thence along the said existing n_o_rfh_er‘Iy right-of-way of Smith Road and thé southerly line of the
said Medina City Lot 4836, Soutli 89 dégices 38 minutes 34 seconds West for a distance of
13.89 feet to a point being 30 00 feet ieft of the cénterline of right-of—way of Smith Road station .
[02-+44.14 and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein describad;

Thence continuing along the said existing northerly right-of-way of Smith Road and the
southerly ling of the said Medina City Lot 4836, South 89 degrees 38 minutes 34 seconds West
for a distance of 10,00 feet to a point bcmg 30.00 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of
Smith Road station 102+34.14;

Thence crossing through the said Medina Gity Lot 4836, for thie following thiee (3) coutses:

1. North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds Enst for a distance of 14.96 feet to  point
being 44.96 feet left of the centerline of right-of-way of Smith Road station 102+34.24;




EXHIBIT A  Page2 of2
LPARX 887 T : : : Rev. 07/09

2. North 90 degrees 00 minutes 90 seconds East for a dustance of 10.00 feet to 4 point
being 44.90 feet left of the centeiling of rlght ofsway of ‘Smith Read station 102-+44,24;

3. South 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 14.90 feet to the
TRUE FOINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described.

The above description contains g total area of 0.0034 acres, {0,0000 acres are located within the
Present Road Occupied resulting in a net take of 0.6034. acres), all of which are located within
Meédina County Auditor’s Parcél number 028-19A-21-245,

“The current source of title to the boundary herem described as  of this writing recorded in
Document Number 2014OR020456 iti the records of Medina County,

This deseription was prepared by Andrew T, Jordan, Qhio Registered Professional Surveyor
number 8759, and is based on an actual field survey conducted by American Structurepoint Ing.
in October of 2020, and 1s true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge and belief.

The bearings for this description are based on Grid North, feference North 89 degrees 12 mintites
02 seconds Hast for the existing centerline of right-of-way for W, Smith Road, as referenced to
The Obio State Plane Coordinite system (North Zonhe) and the North American Datum of 1983 :
(2011 Adjustment) as established utilizing a GPS survey-and NGS OPUS solution.

The stations referenced herein are from the plans known as MED - CR 0004 - 15.47 (W SMITH
ROAD) on file with the City of Medina, Ohio.

Arnerican Structurepoint, Ine.

i/ﬂ | | S-z2-202]

Andrew T. Jordan.” | | Date
Registered Professional Surveyor No, 8759

\ ﬂEOF 4,

-
nnnnnn




ODOT LPA RE #43-B ROE
Rev. 04/18/2019 LPA |

ExHiBIT B
To ;
CONTRACT FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY

PARCEL(S): 83-T
MED-CR 0004-15.47 / 112540

If strirctures ate within the area described in Exhibit A, the terms and conditions

of occupancy or hon-oceupancy and access are set forth ini this Exhibit.

N/A

Pagetof




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

PASSED:

. RCA 22—092—4/11
ORDINANCE NO. 8822 -

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE

(1) ENVIROSIGHT ROVVER X SYSTEM SEWER CAMERA .
FROM BEST EQUIPMENT COMPANY FOR THE STREET

DEPARTMENT.

In accordance with ORC 125.04 the City of Medina, Ohio requested authority to
participate in State contracts which the Department of Administrative Services has
entered into for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment and certain materials;

~and

The request for participation provides for the waiving of the state and local
competitive bidding requirements and allows the City the ability to purchase from
centralized state contracts; and ’

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO: '

That the purchase of one (1) Envirosight Rovver X System sewer camera from Best
Equipment Company, utilizing State Purchasing Contract Number STS670, Contract
#800566, is hereby authorized for the Street Department.. :

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), at the time that the
coniract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encumbrance.

That the funds to cover this purchase, in the amount of $91,769.00, are available in
Account No. 105-0610-54413. (Price includes trade-in value ($10,000) of current
city owned 2005 model Rovver X Camera System)

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law. ' -

SIGNED:

ATTEST:-

President of Council

~ APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
- SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 88-22




RCA 22-096-4/11

ORDINANCE NO. 89-22

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORD. 55-17, PASSED APRIL
24, 2017, RELATIVE TO MEMBERSHIP RATES FOR THE
MEDINA COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER.

WHEREAS: That the Membership Rates for the Medina Community Recreation Center
currently read as follows: : ' :

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RATES

Universal Member

Effective January 1, 2017 Resident/School District

_ New Renewal New Renewal
Youth/College $173.00 $161.00 $240.00 $225.00
Adult $250.00 $229.00 $347.00 $320.00
Senior $130.00 $120.00 $152.00 $138.00
2-Person $426.00 $395.00 $594.00 $552.00
Family $564.00 $527.00 $785.00 $738.00

MEMBERSHIP CATEGORIES AND DEFINITIONS .
“City/School District Residents” are defined as people who live within the Medina City
limits OR within the Medina City School District OR who pay city property tax AND pay city

income tax.
“Universal Member” is defined as people who live outside the Medina City limits AND

outside the Medina City School District. :
“Non-Members” are defined as people who do not purchase annual memberships.

“Adult” is defined as any person 18 years of age or older. :
«Youth/Student” is defined as any person age 3-17 or any college student age 18-25 with a
current college ID card. A discounted low-income membership is available to youth who
qualify (see Low Income Memberships) ' ’
“Senior” is defined as any person 60 years of age and older.
“3_Person” is defined as two adults (ages 18-59) who reside in the same household.
“Family” is defined as a parent, legally married parents, or guardian and all children (17 &
under) and/or current college student(s) age 18-25 residing in the same household, This fee is
established for up to five family members, with each added member costing an additional $35.
“Corporate Member” — sec Corporate/Business Membership Policy
CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP RATES* :
Discount Res. Rate | 10%off | 15%off | 20% off 30% off
No. of Employees | 524 25—49 | 50-99 | 100-174 175+
*Corporate rates are a percentage deducted off of the City/SD rate based on the number of
applications submitted upon start or renewal. New corporate memberships start at a 20%
discount for the first year then are based on the number of memberships purchased at the time

of renewal,

Daily Pass Rate: $7.00 per person
Group Discount Rate:
Group of 10 to 25 $5.00 per person
Group of more than 25 $4.00 per person

Aquatics Area Only Day Pass $4.00 per person

Daily Pass Punch Cards:
| Ord. 89-22




5 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card $25.00
10 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card $50.00
5 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card for individuals or organizations that serve special needs

populations - $15.00

Military Day Pass $3.00 per person

Qualified Veteran Day Pass $3.00 per person

Special Event Day Pass $1.00-$3.00 per person (depending on event)

SUMMER SPECIAL MEMBERSHIP
Summer Special Membership is a three-month membership that starts between May 1% and
July 1% and ends exactly three months from the start date. (Does not include access to outdoor

Municipal Pool.)

Effective January 1, 2017 Resident/School District Universal Member
Youth/College | $92 $137 .
Adult, : $92 ‘ $137
‘Senior ' $92 ' $137
Family $246 $355

A. Current members registered under the Facility Membership plan are eligible for the renewal
rates if they renew before their expiration date. ' '

B. Members of any Medina City Board or Commission, as established in Part One, Title Seven
of the Administrative Code of the City of Medina or created by ordinance of Council, may be
permitted to purchase or renew their Medina Community Recreation Center membership at the
City’s corporate membership rate.

C. Low Income Memberships are available to youth who qualify for the National School
Lunch Program, and apply a 50% discount to a youth, youth plus one adult, or a full family
membership that includes the qualifying youth. The adult must be a parent or guardian of the
qualifying youth. : '

D. Active Military qualifies for an annual membership discount of 15% off resident rates upon
submission of verification paperwork. Active Military personnel on leave are eligible for two
weeks free admission to the Recreation Center with dated verification of leave paperwork.

E. Challenged individual Reduced Rate Verified mentally or physically challenged
individuals shall be reviewed on a case by case basis and will be charged the Senior Rate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

SEC. 1: That the Membefship Rates for the Medina Community Recreation Center are
hereby amended as follows: :

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RATES

Effective January 1,2017 Resident/School Distriet Universal Member
New Renewal New Renewal
Youth/College $173.00 $161.00 $240.00 $225.00
Adult $250.00 $229.00 $347.00  $320.00
Senior $130.00 $120.00 | $152.00 $138.00
2-Person $426.00 $395.00 $594.00  $552.00
Family $564.00 $527.00 $785.00 $738.00

-~ MEMBERSHIP CATEGORIES AND DEFINITIONS _
“City/School District Residents” are defined as people who live within the Medina Cit

Ord. 89-22




limits OR within the Medina City School District OR who pay city property tax AND pay city

income fax. ‘
“Universal Member” is defined as people who live outside the Medina City limits AND

outside the Medina City School District.

“Non-Members® are defined as people who do not purchase annual memberships.

“Adult” is defined as any person 18 years of age or older.

«Youth/Student” is defined as any person age 3-17 or any college student age 1825 with a

| current college ID card. A discounted low-income membership is available to youth who
qualify (see Low lncome Memberships) :

“Senior” is defined as any person 60 years of age and older.

«3_Person” is defined as two adults (ages 18-59) who reside in the same household.
“Family” is defined as a parent, legally married parents, or guardian and all children (17 &
under) and/or current college student(s) age 18-25 residing in the same household. This fee is
established for up to five family members, with each added member costing an additional $35.
«“Corporate Member” — see Corporate/Business Membership Policy
CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP RATES*

Discount Res. Rate | 10%off | 15% off | 20% off 30% off
No. of Employees 5-24 25 -49 50 -99 100 - 174 175+
*Corporate rates are a percentage deducted off of the City/SD rate based on the number of
applications submitted upon start or renewal. New corporate memberships start at a 20%
discount for the first year then are based on the number of memberships purchased at the time

of renewal. .

Daily Pass Rate: $7.00 per person
Group Discount Rate: o
Group of 10 to 25. $5.00 per person
Group of more than 25 $4.00 per person
Aquatics Area Only Day Pass ' $4.00 per person
Daily Pass Punch Catds:
5 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card $25.00

10 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card $50.00
5 Visit Daily Pass Punch Card for individuals or organizations that serve special needs

populations - $15.00

Military Day Pass r $3.00 per person

Qualified Veteran Day Pass $3.00 per person :
Special Event Day Pass $1.00-$3.00 per person (depending on event

SUMMER SPECIAL MEMBERSHIP
Summer Special Membership is a three-month' membership that starts between May 1* and
July 1 and ends exactly three months from the start date. (Does not include access to outdoor

Municipal Pool.) -

Effective January 1, 2017 Resident/School District Universal Member
Youth/College $92 _ $137
Adult $92 $137
Senior $92 . : $137
Family ' $246 $355

A. Current members registered under the Facility Membership plan are eligible for the renewal

rates if they renew before their expiration date.
B. Members of any Medina City Board or Commission, as established in Part One, Title Seven

of the Administrative Code of the City of Medina or created by ordinance of Council, may be
permiited to purchase ot renew their Medina Community Recreation Center membership at the

Ord. §9-22




City’s corporate membership rate.

C. Low Income Memberships are available to youth who qualify for the National School
Lunch Program, and apply a 50% discount to a youth, youth plus one adult, or a full family
membership that includes the qualifying youth. The adult must be a parent or guardian of the
qualifying youth. C

D. Active Military qualifies for an annual membership discount of 15% off resident rates upon
submission of verification paperwork. Active Military personnel on leave are eligible for two
weeks free admission to the Recreation Center with dated verification of leave paperwork.

E. Challenged individual Reduced Rate Verified mentally or physically challenged
individuals shall be reviewed on a case by case basis and will be charged the Senior Rate.

F. Part-time Recreation Center employees that work 10 or more hours per week are
eligible for a free monthly membership. '

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

That Ordinance 55-17, passed April 24, 2017, is hereby repealed.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees
that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in

compliance with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed
by law. ‘

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Cqunéil

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 89-22




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RCA 22-094-4/11
. ORDINANCE NO, 90-22

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING
ORDINANCE NO. 14-20, PASSED JANUARY 27, 2020,
RELATIVE TO THE SEXUAL OFFENDER PLAN OF
ACTION POLICY FOR THE MEDINA COMMUNITY

RECREATION CENTER.

Ordinance No. 14-20, passed January 27, 2020, adopted a Sexual Offender Plan of
Action Policy for the Medina Community Recreation Center; and

Tt has been requested to approve an amendment to the policy as the verbiage is
outdated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 14-20, passed January 27, 2020, be and the same is hereby

SEC. 1:
repealed.

SEC. 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to adopt a new MCRC Sex Offender and
Facility Usage Plan of Action, marked Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein, subject to the Law Director’s final approval.

SEC. 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law.

SEC. 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law. ‘ ‘

PASSED: SIGNED:

President of Council

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 90-22




oeD. 90-2,
MCRC Sex Offender and Facility Usage Plan of Action Zih. &
Purpose ' ' " News

This plan of action was developed as a pro-active approach to decrease the probability of an incident with a known sexual
offender occurring in the facility. It is understood that these policies and procedures will not ensure prevention, however
we can decrease the likelihood of an occurrence happening with the development of this plan of action.

Objective

By taking a pro-active approach in the form of identification, awareness, and communication among staff, we will
decrease the chances of a sexual offense accurring within the facility. It has been recommended by the City Law
Department that a convicted sexual offender not be allowed access into the Center. The denial of admittance is all-
inclusive -~ facility use, membership, programs and rentals. This denial has been deemed the most effective method of

ensuring the safety of the MCRC patrons.

Plan of Action: Medina Rec Photo ID and Visitor Policy

The Medina Community Recreation Center will require a state issued photo 1D or school ID for all new members and
visitors over the age of sixteen upon purchase of membership and day passes, A photo ID can be requested at any time
by Medina Rec employees for verification of name, age, address, or eligibility for specific membership types and will be
used to check patron against the National Sex Offender Registry. Photo ID may be required to pick children up from

camps and programs.

All non-member visitors will be required to sign in on the daily pass log sheet. The only exception to the sign in log is for
those attending large mass-gathering events like swim meets, basketball, special events and large rentals.

All new and renewing members and daily visitors will be checked against the National Sex Offender Registry. If a known
sexual offender obtains or attempts to obtain facility access, they will be asked to [eave and will be notified of our policy. It
is not the intention for the MCRC to harass a sexual offender. The primary focus is awareness by selected staff

employees of a convicted sexual offender in the MCRC.

This policy statement is to be delivered to the known sexual offender by the Manager On Duty (MOD) or Full Time Staff
without personal opinion, verbal or physical intent. The individual should be treated respectfully and lawfully. The Policy

Statement will be available at the MOD workstation at the front desk.

Policy Statement

The MCRC takes a pro-active approach to decrease the probability of an incident with a
known sexual offender occurring in the facility by means of a written policy.

This policy states that an individual that has been convicted of a sexual offense is denied '
access into the MCRC.

The denial of access is all-inclusive — facility use, membership, programs and rentals.
In lieu of this policy, this is to inform you that you are denied access into the MCRC facility.

If a refund is requested, a Refund Request Form will be filled out on your behalf and
submitted to the MCRG Director. '

Any future attempts to enter the facility will directly result in police assistance.




Ord, 14-20
Bxhibit A

U
MGRE Plan of Action ORD @? "
sexual Offenders and Facility Usage wpLDTY ‘1

i

Introduction

ally strives to prox)ide a safe environment for
loped a Policy and Operations Manual, which
olf safety and consistency
h is continually revised to

The Medina Community Recreation Genter (MCRC) continu
patrons of all ages while in the facility. The MCRC has deve
sstablished guidelines for the fachlity, and aquipment usage, which ensure over
for all patrons. The Policy and Operations Manual Is a working document, whic
address new situations and provide additional guldelines as the facility evolves.

Purpose

This plan of action was developed as a pro-active approach to decrease the probability of an incident with
a known sexual offender occurring in the facility. Itls understood that these policies and procedures will
not ensure prevention, however we can dectease the likelihood of an gccurrance happening with the

development of this plan of action.

Obhjective
By taking a pro-active approach in the form of identification, awareness, and communication. among staff,
we will decrease the chances of a sexual offense oceurring within the facllity. It has been recommencded
by the City Law Department that a convicted sexual offender will not be allowed access into the Center.
The denial of admittance s all-inclusive - faciiity use, merhership, programs and rentals. This denial
has heen deemed the most effective method of ensuring the safety of the MCRC patrons. !

If a known sexual offender obtains or attempts to obtaid facility access, lt is not the intention for the
MCRC to harass 2 sexual offender. [t ls also not the MCRC's intentlon to cause panic by alerting a
patron regarding this individual of to conduct false accusations. The primary focus is awareness by
salected staff employees of a convicted sexual offender while in the MCRC.

nse should ocour within the facility, the MCRC will docurnent and report the
ses; police repoits; and, to ensure that this individual will not be '

fter a person has otherwise committed an offanse
tering the facility.

In the.event a sexual offe
incident for record keeping purpo
permitted to enter the facifity. Unfortunately, it is only @
that the MCRC can apply this policy and prevent sexual offenders from en

Policy and Procedure

|dentifying

The primary source for identifying a sexual offender is the use of the Safepoint portal. Safepoint provides
a quick method to identify offenders by scanning a state iasued 1D card and comparing to the state
database of convicted offenders. A negative returm will display the patron’s nare in green print. A
positive return generaies a flashing red screen and accompanying data- date of birth, picture, height,

weight and listed offense.

Secondary methods of Identification, If necesgsary, include the Medina Sheriff website. or the Family
Watchdog website (www.famiiywatchdog.us). Each website will perform & search of the slate database of
offenders for a keyed in name. Positive returns will include date of birth, picture, height, weight and listed

offense.




Ord, 14-20
Exhibit A

The MCRG photo id policy will

d at the time of entry/membership purchase,
identified will be denied access,

As all attendees are checke
der galning access {o the facility, Offenders

lessen the result of an offen

~ Refusal of Admission
The Front Desk staff mem

facility. They will immediately radio the Manager on

individual's idenfity. When the individual's identity is confirmed, t

printed copy of the policy statement.

ber should not confront the individual and therefore allow access into the
Duty {(MOD) to repart to the front desk to confirm the
he MOD will provide the offender @

that this individual would display a violent rgaction, any and all staff members

I there Is any indication
tact the police department for assistance.

are not to confront this indlvidual and are to con
| offender:

The following is the order of authorized MCRC staff who are to approach a known sexua
1. ‘

MOD )
2. Fuli-time staff member
3, MCRC Director

Refusal fo_Exit Facility
In the effort to provide safety fo
of the facifity, becomnes argumsntative andfor physically or ver

to participate in any confrontation.

r the MCRC staff, if the known sexual offender refuses fo be escorted out
bally abusive, a MORC staff member is not

The MCRG staff member will contéct the police department for assistance _and keep waich of the

individual's location.

Reporting ' o :
An MCRC Incident Report will be filed out and forwarded fo all involved MCRG staff. Notation of an
incident will be noted in the Wlanager on Duty Notehook / Shift Update and Front Desk Shift Update

Report Binder:

If an incident does occur, the Wedina City Police Department will be notified jmmediately.

Notification of Denial of Access

Membership Termination :
Once identity has been confirmed that a convicted
Recreation Center Director and/or Parks Director will contact this mem

thelr membership has been terminated immediately.

sexual offender has purchased a membership, the
her verbally informing them that

Refund

Wembership :
When an individual purchases a membership and is later identified as a convicted sexual offender, they

will be contacted and advised of the MCRG Policy in regard to convicted sextal offenders. fa
membership refund is requested, the MCRGC will follow normal refund request procedures. This request
will be reviewed by the Recreation Center Director andfor Parks Director for approval.




Ord, 14-20
Exhibit A

MCRC PFolicy Statement

‘Purgose

The folloWEng statement is to be re
regard to refusing admission into the facility.
This statement is to be delivered without personal opinion, verbal or physical intent. The individual shouid
be treated respectiully and lawfully. lt is not the Intent to cause public panic or cause public humiliation of
embarrassment to the individual. If possible, the individual should be asked to step away from the front

desk wheh a member of the public is present when this statement is delivered.

cited to an individual that has been convicied of a sexual oifense in

Policy Statement

oach to decrease the probability of an incident with a

~ The MCRC takes a pro-active appr
known sexual offender occurring in the facility by means of a written policy.

This policy states that an individual that has been convicted of a sexual offense is denied

access into the MCRC.

The denial of access is all-inclusive — facility use, membership, programs and rentais.

In furtherance of this policy, this Is to inform you that you are denied access into the

MCRC facility.

If a refund Is requested, a Refund Request Form will be filled out on your beh
submitted to the MCRG Director.

alf and

Any future attempts to enter the facility will directly result in police assistance.

Policy Location

The Pollcy Statement will be available at the Manager on Duty work stafion at the front desl.




Crd. 1420
Exhibit A

Policy Statement
(Sexual Offenders and Eacility Usage)

‘The MICRC takes a pro-active approéch to decrease the
probability of an incident with a known sexual offender
occurring in the facility by means of a written policy.

This policy states that an individual that has been convicted of
a sexual offense is denied access into the MICRC.

The denial of access is ail-inclusive — facility use, membesship,
programs and rentals.

In furtherance of this policy, this is to inform you that you are
denied access into the NICRC facility. ‘ _

If a refund is requested, a Refund Request Form wiil be filled

out on your bebhalf and submitted to the MCRC Director.

Any future attempts to enter the facility will directly result in police

assistance.




SEC. §:

SEC, 2:
SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

RCA 22-103-4/25

ORDINANCE NO. 91-22

AN ORDiNANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 201-21,
PASSED DECEMBER 13, 2021. (Amendments to 2022 Budget)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2021, shall be amended by the
following additions:

Account No./Line Hem _ Additions
107-0110-53315 30,000.00
139-0458-52215 19,398.00 *
301-0707-54411 . 570,000.00 *
104-0301-54411 ‘ © 150,00 %F
104-0301-54411 . ' 100.00 *
104-0301-54411 150.00 *
104-0301-54411 ‘ 150.00 *
104-0301-54411 150.00 *
104-0301-54411 ' 150,00 *
104-0301-54411 150.00 *
104-0301-54411 ' 50.00 *
- 104-0301-54411 ' 150,00 *

That Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2021, shall be amended by the -
following reductions: ' '

Account No./Line Item Reductions

107-0110-50111 30,000.00

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any: of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law. '

* . new appropriation

PASSED:

ATTEST:

SIGNED:

President of Council
APPROVED:

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

‘Mayor ]
Ord. 91-22




